Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan n] ng John Hensley (Chairman)

. Judith Cooper (Vice-Chairman)
Committee Wayne Bridges
Neil Fyfe
Dominic Gilham
Brian Stead
Mo Khursheed (Labour Lead)
Janet Duncan

Date: TUESDAY,
5 NOVEMBER 2013

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on

request. Please contact us for  Contact: Gill Oswell
further information Tel: Democratic Services Officer - 01895
: 250693
Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

Published: Monday, 28 October 2013

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=2013

N

%
4

“",‘\L

LL"” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-8
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the Chairman
may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The name of the local
ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or land concerned.

Non Major Application with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 98 Pole Hill Road, Charville Part two storey, part single storey 9-18
Hayes rear extension and roof extension
to create additional habitable
10668/APP/2013/2344 roofspace and change of use from
use class C3 (Residential) to use
class C2 (Residential Institutions)
to be used as a 10-bedroom
Nursing Home (Resubmission).
Recommendation : Refusal
7 | 9 Baxter Close, Hillingdon | Two storey front and side 19 - 32
Hillingdon East extensions to include habitable
roofspace and installation of rear
38913/APP/2013/2254 dormer and 1 x side rooflight,

single storey side and rear
extensions, involving part
demolition of existing dwelling and
alterations to roof of remaining
element.

Recommendation : Refusal




Non Major Application without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Land rear of 37 - 39 Barnhill Two storey, four-bed, detached 33 -54
Wimbourne Avenue, dwelling with associated parking
Hayes and amenity space and installation
of 2 x vehicular crossovers to side,
63342/APP/2013/1168 involving relocation of existing
garage to No.37.
Recommendation : Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
9 | The Industry, Barnhill Single storey side/rear extension 55 - 68
Yeading Lane, and installation of canopy to side.
Hayes
69267/APP/2013/1647 Recommendation : Approval
10| 151 Charville Lane, Charville Two storey 4-bed detached 69 - 86
Hayes dwelling involving demolition of
existing detached dwelling.
1590/APP/2013/2369
Recommendation : Approval
11| Great Harmondsworth Reinstatement of historic eaves 87 - 102

Barn (Adjacent to
Manor Court),
High Street,
Harmondsworth

27256/APP/2013/1444

overhang, repairs to timber frame
structure of barn, re-roofing (using
new handmade clay peg tiles and
salvaged tiles from barn),
replacement of softwood battens
with oak battens, repairs to
external timber cladding,
replacement of some boarding
with new matching oak boarding,
reinstating historic vertical
boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and
reinstatement of historic south
elevation including the insertion of
high level doors and repairs to
historic threshing floor and new
internal lighting scheme.

Recommendation : Approval




12| Great Harmondsworth | Heathrow | Reinstatement of historic eaves 103 - 112
Barn (Adjacent to Villages overhang, repairs to timber frame
Manor Court), structure of barn, re-roofing (using
High Street, new handmade clay peg tiles and
Harmondsworth salvaged tiles from barn),

replacement of softwood battens
27256/APP/2013/1445 with oak battens, repairs to
external timber cladding,
replacement of some boarding
with new matching oak boarding,
reinstating historic vertical
boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and
reinstatement of historic south
elevation including the insertion of
high level doors and repairs to
historic threshing floor and new
internal lighting scheme. (Listed
Building Consent).
Recommendation : Approval

13| 17 - 19 Little Road, Townfield | Part two storey, part single storey | 113 -124

Hayes side/rear extensions to No.17 and
No.19 involving demolition of

62383/APP/2013/265 existing rear extensions,
demolition of detached garage to
No.17 and demolition of detached
outbuilding to No.19.
Recommendation : Approval

14| The Moorcroft Yiewsley Change of use of Units 11 and 12 | 125-140
Complex, (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three
Harlington Road, bedroom Residential Units (Use
Hillingdon Class C3) and reinstatement of

rear conservatory.
23043/APP/2012/1093

Recommendation : Approval

subject to a S106 Agreement

15| The Moorcroft Yiewsley Change of use of Units 11 and 12 | 141 - 146
Complex, (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three
Harlington Road, bedroom Residential Units (Use
Hillingdon Class C3) and reinstatement of

rear conservatory (Application for
23043/APP/2012/1093 Listed Building Consent).

Recommendation : Approval




PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

16 Enforcement Report 147 - 156
17 Enforcement Report 157 - 164
18 Enforcement Report 165 -172

Any Items transferred from Part 1
Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for Central and South Planning Committee Pages 173 - 278



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

24 September 2013 1 LI \ DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors John Hensley (Chairman), Judith Cooper (Vice-Chairman), Wayne Bridges,
Neil Fyfe, Brian Stead and Mo Khursheed (Labour Lead)

Officers Present:

James Rodger — Head of Planning, Sports and Green Spaces
Manmohan Ranger — Highways Engineer

Adrien Waite - Major Applications Manager

Tim Brown — Legal Services

Gill Oswell — Democratic Services

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillor Janet Duncan with no substitute.
Councillor Dominic Gilham was not present at the meeting.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor John Hensley declared a non pecuniary interest in Item 9 — Jacques Building
Brunel University, as an Academic Advisor to Brunel University and left the meeting
whilst the application was discussed.

Councillor Mo Khursheed declared a non pecuniary interest in Item 7 — 9 Princes Park
Road, Hayes as he had given advice to the applicant at a ward surgery and left the
meeting whilst the application was discussed.

3. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 AUGUST
2013 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 August 2013 were agreed as a correct record.

4. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be in Part 1 except ltem 14 & 15 which were
discussed in private.

5. | 14 MILTON CLOSE, HAYES  16558/APP/2013/1731 (Agenda ltem 6)

Two storey side extension and part two storey part single storey rear extension,
involving the demolition of existing single storey side extension.

This application was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning.

Page 1



9 PRINCES PARK PARADE, HAYES 23300/APP/2013/1491 (Agenda ltem 7)

Change of use to a House in Multiple Occupation (Use Class C4) (Part
Retrospective)

In answer to a question raised by members officers informed the committee that the
premises had been converted without planning permission, there had been previous
enforcement action and a prosecution on this site.

It was moved and seconded that the application be refused for the reasons set out in
the officers report and on being put to the vote refusal was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in the
officer’s report and an additional informative set out on the addendum sheet
circulated at the meeting.

LAND BY LAKE FARM, DAWLEY ROAD, HAYES = 56240/APP/2013/2216
(Agenda ltem 8)

Replacement of existing 15m high monopole with a new 15m high monopole with
3 antennas and replacement of 3 existing equipment cabinets with 2 new
equipment cabinets.

In answer to a question by members officers informed the committee that as
permission would be given under Part 24 of the General Permitted Development Order
this required the equipment to be removed once it was no longer required.

Recommendation A) and B) were moved, seconded and on being put to the vote it
was,

Resolved — A) That Prior Approval was required and B) Approval was agreed.

ELLIOTT JAQUES BUILDING, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE,
HILLINGDON  532/APP/2013/1586 (Agenda Item 9)

Single storey structure to accommodate 3 x test chambers and associated roof
plant for a temporary period of 10 year, following demolition of existing building.

Councillor Judith Cooper, Vice-Chairman, chaired the meeting for this item.

A member asked whether the structure would be visible from Kingston Lane and if so
whether a condition requiring the materials to match should be added.

Officers informed the committee that there was a tree screen along Kingston Lane with
further screening within the site. This meant that there would be very limited visibility
from Kingston Lane so it was felt that a condition was not required. It was suggested
that an informative be added to remind the applicant that the materials shown on the
plans would need to be used.

It was moved and seconded that the application be approved with the additional
informative added, on being put to the vote approval was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report, addendum sheet and circulated at the
meeting and an additional condition as follows:-

Page 2




Additional Informative

You are advised that in order to accord with the requirements of Condition 2, the
materials and finishes must be in accordance with those detailed on the
approved plans.

CRANFORD PARK STABLES EAST & WEST WING, CRANFORD LANE,
HARLINGTON 14009/APP/2013/2032 (Agenda ltem 10)

Listed Building Consent for repairs and renovations to roof, flashing, cladding
and interior.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote approval was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and the necessary referral to the
Department of Communities and Local Government.

10.

1376/1378 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES 68816/APP/2013/1605 (Agenda ltem 11)

Change of use of ground floor from Use Class A1 (shops) to Use Class C3
(dwelling houses) and extension to rear to create 1 x 1-bed self contained flat
and first floor rear extension to existing first floor self contained flat.

Officers introduced the report highlighting the issue in relation to access to the amenity
space provided. If allocated to the ground floor unit there was no access to the
amenity space and if allocated to the first floor unit there were issues around privacy to
the ground floor unit.

The Committee asked for the additional reason for refusal on the addendum sheet to
be amended by adding after recycling ‘and bicycle’ and to add policies ‘AM9 and 14’.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote refusal was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in the officers
report and on the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting and as amended by
the committee as follows:-

The submitted application would not provide any accessible refuse/recycling and
bicycle storage for the ground floor unit and as such would be contrary to Policy
5.17 of the London Plan (July 2011) and Policies AM9 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

11.

FORMER CAPE BOARDS SITE, IVER LANE, COWLEY  751/APP/2013/56
(Agenda ltem 12)

Variation of condition 5 of planning permission ref 751/APP/2011/272

dated 01/11/2011 to restrict operations on the site to the following hours:
0530 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturdays and not at all on Sundays

and Bank/Public Holidays. Deliveries and collections, including waste
collections, shall be restricted to 0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturdays
and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays, with the exception of up
to 13 movements between 0600 hrs to 0800 hrs Monday to Saturdays and
not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public Holiday (Erection of two detached
single storey buildings for the use of light industrial and offices with
associated parking (Retrospective application)).

Page 3




Officers introduced the report providing the committee with an overview of the
application stating that the impact of the additional traffic movements would have an
unacceptable impact on the surrounding residential properties.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote it was agreed that had an appeal
not been received the application would have been refused.

Resolved — That had an appeal against non-determination not been received the
application would have been refused for the reasons set out in the officer’s
report.

12.

FORMER CAPE BOARDS SITE, IVER LANE, COWLEY 751/APP/2012/3196
(Agenda ltem 13)

Change of use to storage of vehicles associated with the use as a freight
company and installation of portacabins. (Retrospective).

Officer’s introduced the report advising the committee that this was a retrospective
application. The site was in an Industrial Business Area with there being no objection
in principle to the use. The appearance of the buildings was considered to be
acceptable. The Highways Engineer had advised that there would be no adverse
impact on the highway network.

The Committee asked officers to make the existing condition 8 into 2 conditions one for
the details regarding service delivery and the other giving details for collections. These
conditions would become 8 & 9 and the existing condition 9 would become condition
10.

In answer to an issue raised by members officers informed the committee that the
application was for the storage of vehicles and no other form of operation. There were
no concerns over the size of vehicles to be stored on the site.

A member asked about storage of diesel on the site.

Officers advised the committee that the storage of diesel already existed on the site,
which was covered by other legislation.

The Committee discussed the concerns in relation to ground water levels and asked
whether condition 7 was sufficient, as there was a long history of pollution on this site.

Officers advised the Committee that the Environment Agency had raised no objection
to the application subject to condition 7 being added. It was suggested that the advice
to the applicant as set out in the report could be added as an Informative.

The Committee agreed to the additional information provided by the Environment
Agency being added as an informative.

It was moved, seconded with condition 8 be split into 2 conditions, condition 2
amended and an additional informative added. On being put to the vote there were 5
in favour of approval and 1 abstention.

Resolved — That the application was approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and addendum circulated at the
meeting. With condition 2 amended and condition 8 split into two conditions and
the condition 9 becoming condition 10.

Page 4




Condition 2 was amended to delete all the after ‘altered’ in the 4™ line.
Condition 8 amended

No operations shall occur on site outside of the following hours, 0800 hours to
1800 hours Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public
Holidays.

Reason

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is
not adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Condition 9 amended

Servicing, deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be
restricted to the following hours; 0800 hours to 1800 hours Monday to Saturday
and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Holidays.

Reason

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is
not adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Additional Informative

Please refer to the following link on our Pollution Prevention Guidance (PPG).
Some of the guidance may apply to activities taking place on your site.
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/39083.aspx
This development may require an Environmental Permit under the Environmental
Permitting Regulations 2007 from the Environment Agency, unless an exemption
applies. The applicant is advised to contact Jackie Lawrence, (on 01707 632792 /
Jackie.lawrence@environmentagency.qgov.uk) to discuss the issues likely to be
raised. It is unclear from the drawings submitted as to whether the diesel store
indicated on the layout plan is existing or proposed. | have included advice
below relating to the storage of fuel, in case this forms part of the proposals. Any
facilities for the storage of fuel shall be provided with secondary

containment that is impermeable to both the fuel and water, for example a bund,
details of which shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval.
The minimum volume of the secondary containment should be at least
equivalent to the capacity of the tank plus 10%. If there is more than one tank in
the secondary containment the capacity of the containment should be at least
the capacity of the largest tank plus 10% or 25% of the total tank capacity,
whichever is greatest. All fill points, vents, gauges and sight gauge must be
located within the secondary containment. The secondary containment shall
have no opening used to drain the system. Associated above ground pipework
should be protected from accidental damage. Below ground pipework should
have no mechanical joints, except at inspection hatches and either leak
detection equipment installed or regular leak checks. All fill points and tank vent
pipe outlets should be detailed to discharge downwards into the bund. This is a
requirement of the:

Page 5




Control of Pollution (Oil Storage) (England) Regulations 2001;
¢ The Control of Pollution (Silage, Slurry and Agricultural Fuel Oil)
Regulations 2010;
e Building Regulations 2010;

More information on the minimum legal requirements is available in 'Above
ground oil storage:

e Pollution Prevention Guidance 2'.

13.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 14)

The recommendations as set out in the officer report were moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved:

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’'s report be
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public because it contains
information which reveals that the authority proposes (a) to give under any enactment a
notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to
make an order or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

14.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 15)

The recommendations as set out in the officer report were moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved:

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report be
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public because it contains
information which reveals that the authority proposes (a) to give under any enactment a
notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to
make an order or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Page 6




The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.40 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Gill Oswell on Democratic Services Officer - 01895 250693.

Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Pubilic.

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 98 POLE HILL ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and roof extension to create
additional habitable roofspace and change of use from residential (Use Class
C3) to a 10-bedroom Nursing Home (Use Class C2 - residential institutions)

LBH Ref Nos: 10668/APP/2013/2344

Drawing Nos: Transport Assessment
Design and Access Statement
2695-09/MT Rev. A
2695-01/MT
2695-02/MT
2695-03/MT
2695-04/MT Rev. B
2695-05/MT
2695-06/MT
2695-07/MT Rev. A
2695-08/MT Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear
extension and roof extension to create additional habitable roofspace and change of use
from use class C3 (Residential) to use class C2 (Residential Institutions) to be used as a
10-bedroom Nursing Home.

Having regard to the excessive size and bulk of the proposed extensions and to their
inappropriate details of design, the proposal would fail to respect the architectural
integrity of the host building. It would result in an incongruous form of development within
the streetscene which would detract from the residential amenities of occupants of
adjacent properties. Furthermore, the application has failed to demonstrate that sufficient
off street parking/manoeuvering/access arrangements would be provided, leading to
possible on-street parking/queuing to the detriment of public and highway safety.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear extensions, by virtue of their excessive size, scale, bulk and
inappropriate design, are considered to have an unacceptable impact on the architectural
integrity of the host dwelling and a detrimental impact on the visual amenities, character
and appearance of the surrounding area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear dormer, by virtue of its excessive size, scale, bulk and design, would
have an unacceptable impact on the architectural integrity of the host dwelling and a
detrimental impact on the visual amenities, character and appearance of the surrounding
area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal has not demonstrated that sufficient off street parking/manoeuvring/access
arrangements would be provided, and therefore the development is considered to result
in sub-standard car parking provision to the Councils approved car parking standard,
leading to on-street parking/queuing to the detriment of public and highway safety,
contrary to policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear extensions, by virtue of their excessive size, scale and bulk, would be
detrimental to the residential amenities of the adjoining occupiers at numbers 96 and 100
Pole Hill Road, by reason of overdomination and loss of outlook. The proposals are
therefore contrary to Policies BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed change of use of the property by reason of its remote location in terms of
local facilities (shops and services) and poor level of public transport accessibility, would
be detrimental to the amenities of future occupiers and visitors contrary to Policy H10 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
3.8 of the London Plan (2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the

area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H10 Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of
care
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a detached two storey dwelling located on the
eastern side of Pole Hill Road, within the Developed Area with a PTAL score of 1a (Very
poor) as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). The property is set
back back from the road and is constructed of red brick under a hipped roof. The loft has
been converted with two rooflights in the front roofslope and one to the rear. The property
has been previously extended by way of two rear conservatories. The rear garden slopes
down to the east towards the driveway serving 100a, 102a and 104a Pole Hill Road to the
rear. The area is residential in character.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear
extension and roof extension to create additional habitable roofspace and change of use
from use class C3 (Residential) to use class C2 (Residential Institutions) to be used as a
10-bedroom Nursing Home.

The proposed rear extension would project 4m with a flat roof measuring 3m in height
either side of a central two storey element which would 3.2m with a pitched roof

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



3.3

measuring 6.45m in height. The central part of the rear extension would also involve a
ground floor living/dining room which would project 7m from the rear wall of the host
dwelling. The proposal also involves the insertion of a large box dormer, centrally within
the rear loft space and above the proposed two storey rear extension which would
measure 5.1m in width by 2.4m in height. The proposed alterations and extensions to this
property are intended to create a care home with 10 bedrooms and associated facilities. 4
car parking spaces are shown to be provided within the frontage along with bin storage.

Relevant Planning History

10668/APP/2013/1473 98 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and roof extension to create additional
habitable roofspace and change of use from use class C3 (Residential) to use class C2
(residential institutions) to be used as a 10-bedroom Nursing Home

Decision: 01-07-2013  Withdrawn

4,

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning application reference 10668/APP/2013/1473 for a similar development was
recently withdrawn to allow the submission of a Transport Assessment.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H10 Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of care

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Central
PART 1

Planning Document, adopted December 2008

& South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

16 letters dated 20.8.13 were sent out to neighbouring properties and a site notice was displayed to
the front of the site on 2.9.13.

9 letters, including a petition with 62 signatures have been received from neighbouring properties
objecting on the following grounds:

1. Inadequate parking provision;

2. Increased congestion in the area which is already congested due to the location of two nearby
schools;

3. Out of keeping with the residential character of the area;

4. loss of light;

5. Use of shared driveway unacceptable;

6. Increased noise and disturbance.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

A transport assessment has been submitted but it does not provide an indication of the
development trip generation nor does it show the daily demand for on site parking. The Council's
parking standards require the level of parking to be established by a transport assessment.

The TA states that weight should be accorded to a similar proposal approved in 2008 at 236
Kingshill Avenue/268 Lansbury Drive which provides 4 on site parking spaces for a similar number
of bedrooms. However this site is not comparable as it has a PTAL of 2 whereas the current
application site has a very poor PTAL of 1a.

The site is on a narrow part of Pole Hill Road where on street parking results in only one lane of
traffic. In addition this section of Pole Hill Road suffers severe congestion during school drop off
and pick up times. The existing cross-over is not shown on plans and it has also not been
demonstrated that ambulances can manoeuvre in and out of the site with cars parked on the
highway.

As such the application cannot be supported on highway grounds.
EPU:

Recommends conditions relating to noise emitted from the property and sound insulation and the
control of environmental nuisance from construction work informative.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The application property comprises of a detached residential property located within the
Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP
Policies. Policy H10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan allows for the redevelopment or change
of use of residential dwellings as long as i) the site is conveniently located for local shops,
services and public transport facilities and ii) complies with the council's car parking and
amenity guidance. The location of the property is some 800m from the nearest local
shops and the site is within an area with a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of
1a, which is classed as very poor. The site is thus neither conveniently located for local
shops nor public transport facilities and has not demonstrated compliance with the
council's parking or amenity requirements. It is therefore unacceptable in principle and
contrary to Policy H10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any
development which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to
safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposed extensions to this detached dwelling would result in an incongruous form of
development which would fail to respect the architectural integrity of the host dwelling and
the locality. Whilst located to the rear of the property, the dormer extension and the scale
of the rear extensions would be highly visible from surrounding properties. The land
slopes down to the south and therefore the bulky addition to the central part of the rear
elevation and the dormer would be particularly highly visible. The proposed extension at
ground floor of some 7m, along with the incongruous design of the first floor extension
with the flat roofed and extremenly large dormer above, located tight against the margins
of the main hipped roof, would appear contrived. The ground floor element of the proposal
would grossly exceed the 4m maximum depth as stated within the SPD HDAS:
Residential Extensions for a single storey rear extension. Furthermore, the proposed
dormer would not be set in 1m from the roof margins, again as required by the SPD
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Therefore, the extensions, by virtue of their excessive size, scale, bulk and inappropriate
details of design, are considered to have an unacceptable impact on the architectural
integrity of the host dwelling and would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities
of the surrounding area, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted SPD
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Impact on neighbours

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



Policies BE19 BE20 and BE21 seek to ensure that new developments are not over
dominant in relation to neighbouring properties and maintain an adequate level of daylight
and sunlight.

The proposed extension would span across the full width of the rear elevation of the
dwelling at ground floor level with a first floor extension and dormer extension above
restricted to the central section of the property. The extensions would be characterised
with a flat roof to the ground floor and dormer, a monopitched roof to the first floor and a
pyramidal roof to the living/dining room.

Whilst the two storey element of the proposed extension along with the 7m ground floor
projection is restricted to the central section of the original dwelling, providing some
degree of separation to the boundaries, it is considered that the occupants of the two
adjacent properties, namely numbers 100 and 96 Pole Hill Road, would experience an
unacceptably oppressive and overbearing outlook which would be detrimental to their
residential amenities, due to the overall size and depth of the proposed extensions. The
proposals are therefore considered to be contrary to Policies BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan seeks to protect residential anenity by ensuring
that neighbouring properties do not suffer any undue loss of privacy. Whilst small obscure
glazed windows are proposed to be inserted in both flank elevations to the original
property, these would not result in any loss of privacy. Furthermore, the views from the
rear facing windows proposed in the extensions would be at an oblique angle and would
not result in an unacceptable loss of privacy. As such the proposal would accord with
Policy BE24 of the Local Plan.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The submitted plans show 4 car parking spaces provided within the site frontage. The
existing cross-over is not shown on plans and it has also not been demonstrated that
ambulances can manoeuvre in and out of the site with cars parked on the highway.

A transport assessment has been submitted to support the application which states that
weight should be accorded to a similar proposal approved in 2007 at 236 Kingshill
Avenue/268 Lansbury Drive which provided 4 on site parking spaces for a similar number
of bedrooms. However, it should be noted that this site is not comparable as it has a PTAL
score of 2, whereas the current application site has a very poor PTAL of 1a.

As such the Council's Highways Officer has advised that the application cannot be
supported on highway grounds.

The proposal has not therefore demonstrated that sufficient off street
parking/manoeuvring/access arrangements would be provided, and therefore the
development is considered to result in sub-standard car parking provision to the Councils
approved car parking standard, leading to possible on-street parking/queuing to the
detriment of public and highway safety and contrary to policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design have been addressed within the 'Impact on the character &

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

appearance of the area' section above. Issues relating to access have been addressed
within the 'Disabled Access' section below.
Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (2011) and guidance within the HDAS - Accessible
Hillingdon requires new residential developments to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards.
This could be secured via an apropriate condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site is not covered by a TPO and the application does not propose the loss of any
trees from within the site. Therefore, no objections are raised with regard to landscaping
and the application is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The proposal would provide adequate provision for the storage of waste and recycling
within the bin store in the front garden area.

Subject to a condition to secure details, no objection to the proposed development in
terms of suitability of the proposed facilities for refuse and recycling storage.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The neighbour objections are discussed within previous sections of the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Having regard to the excessive size and bulk of the propsed extensions and to their
inappropriate details of design, the proposal would fail to respect the architectural integrity
of the host building. It would result in an incongruous form of development within the
streetscene which would detract from the residential amenities of occupants of adjacent
properties. Furthermore, the application has failed to demonstrate that sufficient off street
parking/manoeuvring/access arrangements would be provided, leading to possible on-
street parking/queuing to the detriment of public and highway safety.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The London Plan 2011.

Supplementary Planning Document - Noise (May 2006).

Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



'
- -

= N
NS
S\
i

AR X0

e\

VNS

i

:

'
'
i
'
ol
i
i
4
'
I
'E
-
3
i
¥
L
[N B
Lol
!
o
!
L
oy
e
o
o
il
'
'
i,
i
[
I
vl‘
)
)
i

N

|
.
1
}
1
—-< ar \ ]
“‘h oy AN R
! »
= &

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

98 Pole Hill Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10668/APP/2013/2344 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date N b (1474 ’!t‘
ovember .
Central & Souths 2013 THILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 9 BAXTER CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Two storey front and side extensions to include habitable roofspace and
installation of rear dormer and 1 x side rooflight, single storey side and rear
extensions, involving part demolition of existing dwelling and alterations to
roof of remaining element.

LBH Ref Nos: 38913/APP/2013/2254

Drawing Nos: BCPP02G
BC PP 01 A
BC PP O3 E

Date Plans Received:  06/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/08/0013
Date Application Valid: 13/08/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Baxter Close, which is a residential
cul-de-sac, and currently accommodates a bungalow with a generously sized garden. The
application site is larger than the plots of other houses in the Close and is of an irregular
shape, wrapping around the rear boundary of No. 7 Baxter Close to the east.

The maijority of the neighbouring properties are detached 2 storey houses on plots smaller
than the application site with garages at their sides, which results in a degree of
separation between houses, particularly at first floor level. This and the uniform width of
the houses results in a regular pattern to the street scene.

The site is bounded to the east by the side and rear boundary of No. 7 Baxter Close and
the rear boundary of No. 1 Baxter Close. To the south is a row of detached properties
fronting onto Charville Lane West. To the west, adjacent to the property, is No. 13 Baxter
Close and the substantial Parkfield House which is a Grade Il Listed Building and is in use
as a nursing home. There are also two linked cottages at the front of the building known
as 1 and 2 Parkfield Cottages. A boundary wall associated with the listed building also
forms part of the western side boundary between the application site and the adjoining
properties to the west.

It should be noted that the site slopes downhill from front to rear, resulting in the existing
bungalow being relatively inconspicuous within the street scene.

The site is situated within the developed area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to enlarge the existing bungalow by the erection of single and two
storey extensions, resulting in the appearance of a two storey dwelling.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



The proposal would result in a portion of the existing bungalow being demolished towards
its frontage, to be replaced by a two storey element with a hip ended pitched roof over. A
substantial footprint of the rear portion of the existing bungalow would be retained, albeit
with a pitched roof with a flat roof crown.

From the western boundary, the 1m would be trimmed off the original bungalow, resulting
in the ground floor flank wall of the proposal being around 2m away from the western
boundary. The proposed first floor western flank wall would be a further 1.2m set in from
the ground floor flank wall, resulting in the proposed first floor western flank wall being set
in around 3.2m from the respective boundary.

The main front wall of the proposed two storey dwelling would be set 2.5m forward of the
original front wall of the existing bungalow, with a central forward projecting gable feature
projecting a further 1.8m forward.

Part of the existing bungalow measuring 4.6m x 7.5m that abuts the eastern boundary of
the site with No.7 Baxter Close is proposed to be demolished as part of the proposal. This
would be replaced by a single storey side addition that would be 2.3m wide and 9.66m in
length.

There would be a single storey rear extension with a depth varing between 5m and
5.715m, due to the stepped nature of the rear elevation of the original property.

The ground floor elements of the proposal located to the rear would have a pitched roof
with a flat roof crown achieving a maximum height of 3.6m. The two storey portion of the
proposal located towards the frontage would have a pitched roof with a maximum height
of 7.7m.

The proposal would comprise typical living accommodation on the ground floor including 1
bedroom, with the first floor having a total of 4 bedrooms.

The hardstanding parking area to the frontage would be retained, with space for several
vehicles.

It is to be noted that the application is similar to that approved under reference
38913/APP/2012/2888 on 29/05/2013, however, with a number of additions. In addition to
that proposed as part of scheme 38913/APP/2012/2888, there would be a 2.3m wide,
9.66m in length extension to the side of the dwelling, which would replace an existing,
larger side projection. There would also be a single storey rear extension, similar to that
depicted as part of the Prior Notification application 38913/APP/2013/1413, granted
10/07/2013.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
38913/APP/2003/2426 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

ERECTION OF 2 FIVE-BEDROOM HOUSES WITH FRONT DETACHED GARAGE TO PLOT
1 AND INTEGRAL GARAGE TO PLOT 2 (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSE)

Decision Date: 27-11-2003 Refused Appeal:
38913/APP/2004/2610 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon
ERECTION OF 2, FOUR-BEDROOM, TWO STOREY DETACHED DWELLINGHOUSES WITH

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLINGHOUSE)

Decision Date: 16-11-2004 Approved Appeal:
38913/APP/2007/1397 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY BUILDING WITH ROOFSPACE ACCOMMODATION TO
PROVIDE 3 ONE-BEDROOM AND 5 TWO-BEDROOM FLATS, FIVE FRONTAGE PARKING
SPACES AND FOUR GARAGE SPACES AND A 1.8 METRE HIGH BOUNDARY FENCE
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING BUNGALOW).

Decision Date: 04-08-2008 Not Determined Appeal:04-AUG-08  Dismissed
38913/APP/2010/1327 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Erection of 2, two storey semi-detached buildings with habitable roofspace comprising 4, two-
bedroom dwellings with associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular
crossover to front, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Decision Date: 03-08-2010 Withdrawn Appeal:
38913/APP/2010/637 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

To demolish the existing house and erect a detached building with the appearance of a pair of
semi-detached houses but comprising internally of 4 x 2 bedroom houses with associated
parking and amenity.

FEE TRANSFERED TO NEW APPLICATION 38913/APP/2010/1327

Decision Date: 06-07-2010 NFA Appeal:
38913/APP/2011/90 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Part two storey, part single storey detached building with habitable roof space to provide 4 two-
bedroom back to back houses, with associated parking, amenity space and vehicle crossover to
front involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision Date: 22-06-2012 Not Determined Appeal:22-JUN-12  Dismissed
38913/APP/2012/2888 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Part two storey, part single storey front/side extension to existing bungalow, involving demolition
of existing single storey front/side elements

Decision Date: 29-05-2013 Approved Appeal:
38913/APP/2013/1413 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the
original house by between 5m and 5.72m and for which the total height of the flat roof from the
ground would be 2.9m.

Decision Date: 10-07-2013 Approved Appeal:
38913/B/89/0882 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon
Erection of single storey front and side extension
Decision Date: 30-08-1989 Approved Appeal:
38913/D/89/1944 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Erection of detached single-storey building for billiard room

Decision Date: 24-01-1990 Approved Appeal:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



38913/E/99/0296 9 Baxter Close Hillingdon

Erection of detached single storey building at rear to accommodate 4 bedrooms for bed and
breakfast accommodation, conversion of existing garage to habitable room, re-arrangement of
parking area at front (including retention of bungalow as single family dwelling and demolition of
garden shed)

Decision Date: 23-06-1999 Refused Appeal:13-MAR-00 Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

Prior Notification application 38913/APP/2013/1413 for 'Erection of a single storey rear
extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house by between 5m
and 5.72m and for which the total height of the flat roof from the ground would be 2.9m'
was approved on 10/07/2013. Construction of this extension had not commenced at the
time of the site visit.

Planning application 38913/APP/2012/2888 for 'Part two storey, part single storey
front/side extension to existing bungalow, involving demolition of existing single storey
front/side elements' was approved on 29/05/2013.

Planning application 38913/APP/2011/90 for 'Part two storey, part single storey detached
building with habitable roof space to provide 4 two-bedroom back to back houses, with
associated parking, amenity space and vehicle crossover to front involving demolition of
existing detached dwelling' was Appealed for non-determination. The Council refused the
application for the folowing reasons:

1/ The proposed building, by reason of its size, siting, design and elevational treatment
and extensive hardstanding of the front garden, would appear as a cramped form of
development that fails to harmonise with the pattern, scale and form of surrounding
residential development. The proposal would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the
street scene and character and appearance of the surrounding area. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and Section 4.0 of the Council's
HDAS Design Guide: Residential Layouts.

2/ The proposed development by reason of its overall size, height, siting and proximity to
the side boundary would result in an overdominant / visually obtrusive form of
development in relation to the neighbouring property, No. 7 Baxter Close and as such
would constitute an un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a material loss of
residential amenity. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE19 and BE21 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and
Section 4.0 of the Council's HDAS Design Guide: Residential Layouts.

3/ The proposal fails to make adequate arrangements and provision for off-street car
parking and involves an excessively wide vehicular crossover. As such, the proposal
would be likely to give rise to demand for additional on-street car parking and be
prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and the
Council's adopted Parking Standards (adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies, September 2007).

4/ The proposal, by reason of the proposed siting of refuse/recycling storage in the rear

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



gardens, would fail to provide adequate and convenient facilities for the future occupiers
of the units, that would be likely to result in the open storage of refuse within the front
garden. As such, the proposal would be likely to be harmful to the visual amenities of the
street scene and threaten highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to Policies BE19, OE1
and AM7(ii) of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5/ The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2008).

The Appeal was dismissed on 22/06/2012.

Planning application 38913/APP/2010/1327 for 'Erection of 2, two storey semi-detached
buildings with habitable roofspace comprising 4, two-bedroom dwellings with associated
parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front, involving
demolition of existing dwelling' was withdrawn on 03/08/2010.

38913/APP/2007/1397: Planning permission was also sought to erect a two storey
detached building comprising 3 one-bedroom and 5 two-bedroom flats with parking for 5
vehicles within the front garden. This application was dismissed at appeal on 4 August
2008.

38913/APP/2004/2610: A subsequent application for the erection of 2 four bedroom
houses was considered to have adequately addressed these issues and was approved on
16 November 2004.

38913/APP/2003/2426: Permission for the erection of 2 five bedroom houses was refused
in November 2003 due to (i) the overshadowing and loss of light to Nos. 7 and 13 Baxter
Close, (ii) over dominance and visually intrusive to neighbouring properties, (iii) direct
overlooking of No. 7 Baxter Close and Parkfield Nursing Home, (iv) a proposed dormer
being out of character with the proposed house and (iv) the proposed house on plot 2
adjoining No. 13 Baxter Close would close the undeveloped gap.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
Eleven neighbouring properties were consulted on 14/08/2013.

Four objections were received alongside a petition with 31 signatures, with the following
comments:

- The original plans for this building were passed after many unsuccessful attempts, since

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



then another addition has been added on and passed, now a further addition has also
been proposed,making this a massive 6 bedroom house which was originally in the first
plan that was put forward and rejected by the committee, this is the owners way of trying to
get around the planning rules and eventually turning this build into a room to let
accommodation. This cul-de-sac is just not big enough to accommodate such a large
project and is not in keeping with the street scene.also the plans submitted state there are
no trees near the building, | can see three trees in the front garden and various trees in
the back.

- Despite what the application states this is a THREE storey house. The "playroom and
bathroom" within the roof space will be used for nothing other than an en-suite bedroom.
This application is just a rehash of previous separately granted applications grafted
together, with more ground floor space, and misleading use of roof space. It therefore
leads one to suspect the applicant is trying to subvert the planning process by stealth

- The Close and environs are being subjected to yet another planning application re. 9
Baxter Close. This after the March 13 application was granted, then two days later a
planning application to extend the original bungalow format was received. Puzzled, a visit
to the planning office revealed that both applications had been approved but only one
could be built, so the thought that the latest application (the extension) was on. Wow,
Great!. How naive of me. It becomes clear because of the change to planning guidelines.
- Nice one Gov! We now have a situation where this new application has included the new
extension thereby increasing the footprint and living space resulting in yet more pressure
on this small Close and environs. This has been designated as a family dwelling - but how
large is this going to get. These 'add ons' have been subtly introduced throughout the
bungalow's planning history, gradually bringing it up to the very original application,
although refused. One wonders if this 'family dwelling' might be in name only

- PT1, BE1, BE24 - | object to the dormer window overlooking my property. It is also
completely out of keeping with all other properties in the area. Applying UDP designations
Part 1 & 2 Policies. PT.1 BE1 Clearly this property is very much out of keeping with
surrounding properties. BE22 The application states "2 storey side and front extensions."
This is incorrect, obviously it is a "3 storey proposal" BE13 Heights of this proposal are not
quoted relative to surrounding properties. BE15, BE21 and BE24 | object to the 5m
advance of the ground floor towards my property. Also | am deeply suspicious of the
future use of the "Playroom" with a bathroom. AM14 & BE38 | question the veracity of the
vehicle parking arrangements.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, the provision of acceptable residential amenity for the property
and the availability of parking.

Policy BE13 requires development to harmonise with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15
allows proposed extensions to existing buildings where they harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original building. BE19 ensures new
development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) is
relevant to this application. Section 1 of this policy requires development to be of a high
quality of design which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area and section 2
requires that it makes make a positive contribution to the local area in terms of layout,
form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding land and
buildings, particularly residential properties.

The site is located within the 'developed area' as shown on the Unitary Development Plan
Proposals Map. Furthermore, the site does not fall in a Conservation Area or Area of
Special Local Character. As such, there is no objection in principle to the part demolition
of the existing bungalow and the erection of ground and two storey extensions, as this
principle has already been established under the previous permission at the site.

The application proposes to convert the existing bungalow into a two storey house
comprising a part-single, part-two storey side and front extension.

Baxter Close and the adjoining section of Charville Road West are characterised by
detached houses that have retained a general uniformity of character, being of similar
size, siting, proportion, design and materials, with distinctive side garages with steep
mono-pitched roofs. The presence of these garages results in the properties having a
regular spacing, so that at first floor level, they are separated by typical gaps of 3.5m.
The existing bungalow on this site does not conform to this general character. However,

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



being of a limited size and height, and set well back from the road with an element of
screening, it does not intrude upon and detract from the general character and visual
amenities of the street scene.

Although the 2 storey dwelling would be more visible within the street scene given its
larger size than the existing bungalow, it would still be set back from the street frontage in
relation to the two storey dwellings to either side, No. 7 and No. 13. The set back from the
street frontage coupled with the ground level being lower and the gaps of the built form
retained from either side boundary would not result in the enlarged property being an
overly dominant feature within the street scene. The elevational treatment to the frontage,
with various parts of the property being set back/set in from the main footprint would
assist in reducing the visual impact of the proposal. It is to be noted that the existing
bungalow, given its single storey nature, is an anomoly within the street scene.

As aforementioned, the current application is similar to that approved under reference
38913/APP/2012/2888 on 29/05/2013, however, with a number of additions. In addition to
that proposed as part of scheme 38913/APP/2012/2888, there would be a 2.3m wide,
9.66m in length extension to the side of the dwelling, which would replace an existing,
larger side projection. There would also be a single storey rear extension, similar to that
depicted as part of the Prior Notification application 38913/APP/2013/1413, granted
10/07/2013. There is no objection raised to the side addition, given it would be
significantly narrower than the original side projection that it would replace. Although the
previously approved application 38913/APP/2012/2888 was considered acceptable from a
visual perspective, the current application, with a large single storey rear addition cannot
be considered in the same light. It is noted that a similar 5m - 5.715m deep extension was
approved as part of a Prior Notification application, however, the visual impact of such
extensions is unable to be considered as part of Prior Notification applications. It is
considered that such a large rear extension, dwarfing HDAS depth guidance of 4m, would
not be considered a subordinate addition and in conjunction with the substantial
enlargements proposed, the overall footprint and size of the resultant dwelling would be
considered excessive and an overdevelopment.

The proposed rear extension, due to its excessive depth and design, would result in a
development that would be considered to be excessively large, bulky and dominating and
in conjunction with the other extensions proposed, would result in an overdevelopment of
the site. It is therefore concluded that the proposal would be detrimental to the character
and appearance of the dwelling and wider area, contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy BE20 of the UDP states that the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that
buildings are laid out so that adequate daylight and sunlight and the amenities of existing
houses are safeguarded. Policy BE21 of the UDP states that planning permission will not
be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting, bulk and proximity, would
result in a significant loss of residential amenity to established residential areas.

Furthermore, Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should protect the
privacy of occupiers and their neighbours.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) SPD: Residential Layouts,
deals with Sunlight and Daylight, and suggests that where a two or more storey building
abuts a property or its boundary, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome
possible domination. The SPD states that the distance provided will be dependent on the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



bulk and size of the building but generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance.

The SPD further states that as a guide, the distance between habitable room windows
should not be less than 21m. From windows above ground floor an angle of 45 degrees
each side of the normal is assumed in determining facing, overlooking distances.

The existing bungalow is set back some 29m from the furthest part of the rear boundary.
As the footprint of much of the rear of the bungalow would be retained, the ground floor of
the resultant dwelling would also be located 29m from the rear boundary. The nearest part
of the first floor element of the proposal would be located around 35m from the rear of the
site boundary. With regard to loss of privacy the proposed rear facing windows at first
floor level would look out over the rearmost part of the gardens of Nos. 27, 29, and 31
Charville Lane West, due to the distances involved and given the existing overlooking to
these areas by existing properties, it is not considered that a material loss of privacy
would arise.

In relation to the properties either side, there are no main habitable room windows in the
side elevation of No.7 Baxter Close and its flank elevation would be sited 5.2m from the
first floor flank wall of the proposal. However, the proposed first floor would be located 5m
to the rear of No.7. It has been calculated that the 45 degree line taken from the nearest
first floor rear habitable room window (the nearest window serves a bathroom) from No.7
would not be impinged by the proposal. It is to be further noted that a 4.6m wide portion of
the existing bungalow that abuts the boundary with No.7 Baxter Close would be removed
as part of the application proposal and replaced with a significantly smaller addition,
thereby reducing the impact on this neighbouring property.

In terms of the impact upon properties to the west, No. 13 Baxter Close is orientated by
90° so that its rear elevation faces the application site, although at a stagger, as it is
located closer to the street frontage. It has a garage at the end of its rear garden,
adjoining the side boundary of the application site, with the intervening garden area
covered by a wooden canopy with corrugated plastic sheeting. The proposed two storey
building would be sited some 15m from the nearest part of its rear elevation and not
directly encroach upon its outlook. In such a position and distance, the proposed building
would not appear unduly dominant from the rear elevation of this property.

Parkfield House does not contain any bedroom windows in its flank elevation facing the
application site and the north facing bedroom windows are adequately separated from the
application site so that they would not be affected by the proposal.

Therefore, the proposal would not result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers, and would be in accordance with Policies BE19 and BE20 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Paragraph 4.9 of the
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

In terms of the retained garden area, HDAS Guidance suggest that at least 100sq.m of
rear garden should be retained to provide adequate amenity space for extended dwellings
of this size. The resultant amenity space following this development would be significantly
over 100sq. metres, which would be in excess of the requirements of the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions and Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The habitable room windows would be provided with clear glazed windows providing

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



outlook and light, whilst bathrooms and landing windows would be obscure glazed. All the
proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the development would still maintain an
adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policies BE20 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5
of the London Plan (2011).

Given the poor level of access to public transport it is considered that 2 off street parking
spaces should be provided for the resultant dwelling. The proposed plan indicates an
excessive number of parking space (4 in number) which would be contrary to policy AM14
of the UDP, and there is a need to balance car parking provision with landscaping in the
frontage of the development in accordance with Policy BE38. The existing trees on the
site are relatively small and have relatively low values. However, given the Inspector's
comments in 2007 about the landscaping of the front of the site, including the retention
and/or the replacement of the existing trees, the proposals for the development of the site
should make provision for landscaping.

In this instance it is considered that a grampian condition preventing the commencement
of development until alternative parking and landscaping details relating to the frontage of
the site could appropriately address this issue. Accordingly, this matter should not
represent a reason for refusal in this case.

Due to the increase in floospace proposed the development will be liable for a payment
towards the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy in the event of any approval of
planning permission.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear extension, due to its excessive depth and design, would result in a
development that would be considered to be unacceptably large, bulky and dominating
and in conjunction with the other extensions proposed, would result in an
overdevelopment of the original building. It is therefore concluded that the proposal would
be detrimental to the character and appearance of the dwelling and wider area, contrary
to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1
Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



guidance.

Contact Officer: Jazz Ghandial Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



L

! N
.
’
’
J . !
K

h
!

Parkfield House
Nursing Home

| iﬁ.iii. Jlul i

Sports Facility

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

9 Baxter Close
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38913/APP/2013/2254 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b N
ovember 3
Central & Suth 2013 THILLINGDON

" ZqoNia 3HL




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT REAR OF 37 AND 39 WIMBORNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Two storey, four-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space and installation of 2 x vehicular crossovers to side, and garage to
serve No.37 Wimborne Avenue.

LBH Ref Nos: 63342/APP/2013/1168

Drawing Nos: WA/1 G
Design and Access Statement
WA/2 F
WA/4 D
WA/3 G

Date Plans Received:  08/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/05/2013
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planing permission for the erection of a two storey, four-bedroom,
detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space and installation of 2
vehicular crossovers to Lulworth Waye, involving the relocation of the existing garage to
the rear garden of No.37 Wimborne Avenue.

A previous consent for a new dwelling at the site was approved under application
reference 63342/APP/2009/1748. The time limit extension for a new consent for the
dwelling was refused under application reference 63342/APP/2012/2857 due the dwelling
failing to meet the increased floor space standards, failure to comply with Lifetime Homes
Standards and the lack of planning obligation towards educational facilities.

The current proposal has enlarged the dwelling to meet the current floor space standards
of Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

The application would overcome the reasons for refusal associated with the previous
refusal 63342/APP/2012/2857. The proposed house would relate satisfactory with the
character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally. It would
not harm the residential amenities of adjoining occupiers and would provide adequate off
street parking. It would provide suitable internal floorspace for future occupiers.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) A contribution of £15,443 for capacity enhancements in local schools;

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
Committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture , then the application be refused for the
following reason:

'The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age that would require additional educational provisions, due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral
undertaking has not been offered and the applicants are not willing to enter into or
provide any such agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is considered to
be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary
Planning Document (July 2008)."

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
prior to issuing the decision.

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved, No's WA/1 G, WA/2 F, WA/3 G, WA/4 D and Design and Access
Statement unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

5 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RPDS Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with Policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall
be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

8 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

9 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

10 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

1 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

12 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 RESS5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Amenity Space [WA/1 G]

Parking Layout [WA/1 G]

Vehicle Crossovers [WA/1 G]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM7, AM14,
BE23 & BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

14 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

15 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

16 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until full details of the design, including elevations,
floorplans and materials, of the garage to serve no. 37 Wimbourne Avenue have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter, the garage shall be constructed in full accordance with the approved details
and used for the parking of vehicles associated with the use/occupation of the residential
dwelling only and for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the garage has an appropriate appearance within the street scene and to
ensure the maintenance of adequate car parking for the occupiers of no. 37 Wimbourne
Avenue in accordance with Policies BE13 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan:; Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

11

Construction site informative

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990.
You should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on
Saturday. No works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use best practicable means as defined in section 72 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974;

(i) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other
emissions caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on
control measures is given in  The control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition: best practice guidelines , Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

For further information and advice, contact the Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155).

12 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

13

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system;

The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of the
construction of the vehicle crossover.

14

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £3519.15 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality
The application site comprises the bottom of the rear gardens of 37 and 39 Wimborne

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Avenue, a pair of semi-detached houses located on the south east side of Wimborne
Avenue at its junction with Lulworth Waye. To the north east lies Lulworth Waye, to the
south west lies 41 Wimborne Avenue, a two storey semi-detached house, and to the
south east is a service road that runs along the rear of the terrace with 2 Lulworth Waye,
beyond, a two storey semi-detached house. The street scene is residential in character
and appearance comprising two storey semi-detached houses, some with
outbuildings/garages at the bottom of the rear gardens, and the application site lies within
the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planing permission for the erection of a two storey, four-bedroom,
detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space and installation of 2
vehicular crossovers to Lulworth Waye, involving the relocation of the existing garage to
the rear garden of No.37 Wimborne Avenue.

The depth of the house has been increased by 0.6 metres compared to the previously
refused scheme to enlarge the internal floor area of the dwelling, which has resulted in the
height of the building increasing by 0.35 metres.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

63342/APP/2007/2163 Land At Rear Of 37 And 39 Wimborne Avenue Hayes

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY, THREE- BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLING WITH
PARKING, NEW 1.8 METRE FENCE TO THE REAR, 1.2 METRE BRICK WALL TO THE
FRONT AND NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS FROM LULWORTH WAYE (INVOLVING
DEMOLITION OF DOUBLE GARAGE TO THE REAR OF 39).

Decision: 24-10-2007  Approved

63342/APP/2008/2509 Land At Rear Of 37 And 39 Wimborne Avenue Hayes

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY, 4 BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE (INCLUDING THE
FIRST FLOOR STUDY) FRONTING LULWORTH WAYE WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING,
PARKING FOR BOTH 37 AND 39 WIMBORNE AVENUE AND SINGLE STOREY DETACHED
GARAGE TO THE REAR OF 37 (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF DOUBLE GARAGE TO THE
REAR OF 39)

Decision: 30-10-2008 Refused

63342/APP/2009/1748 Land At Rear Of 37 And 39 Wimborne Avenue Hayes

Erection of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with 1 rooflight to rear with associated
parking, involving relocation of garage to front and installation of new vehicular crossovers.

Decision: 04-01-2010  Approved

63342/APP/2012/2857 Land At Rear Of 37 And 39 Wimborne Avenue Hayes

Application for a new planning permission to replace an extant planning permission in order to
extend the time limit for implementation, ref. 63342/APP/2009/1748 dated 04/01/2010 (Erection
of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with 1 rooflight to rear with associated parking,

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



involving relocation of garage to front and installation of new vehicular crossovers).

Decision: 29-01-2013 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The current application follows the refusal of scheme 63342/APP/2012/2857, which was
refused for the following reasons:

1/ The floor area for the proposed dwelling is below the minimum 100m2 required for a
four-bedroom two storey dwelling. As such the proposal would fail to provide a satisfactory
residential environment to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers, and would be
contrary to Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 3.5 and and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2011).

2/ The proposal would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards to the detriment
of the amenities of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan 2011.

3/ The proposed development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of
school age that would require additional educational provision, due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral undertaking
has not been offered to address this issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to
Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations.

It is considered that the current application overcomes the above reasons for refusal.

Application 63342/APP/2012/2857 was for a new planning permission to replace the
extant planning permission 63342/APP/2009/1748 (Erection of a two storey four-bedroom
detached dwelling with 1 rooflight to rear with associated parking, involving relocation of
garage to front and installation of new vehicular crossovers) in order to provide a time
extension for implementation. Although there had not been any material alterations to the
site or surroundings since the approving of application 63342/APP/2009/1748, there had
been changes to planning policy that warranted a material change in circumstances,
hence the refusal of application 63342/APP/2012/2857.

Prior to the approval of scheme 63342/APP/2009/1748, application 63342/APP/2008/2509
was refused for the following reasons:

1/ The proposal fails to provide a minimum 92m? of internal floor space required for a four
bedroom house (the first floor study has the potential to be used as a bedroom and is
counted as such) in order to satisfy Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 of the Council's HDAS:
'Residential Layouts. The proposal would therefore fail to provide an adequate standard of
residential amenity for future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

2/ The proposed development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of
school age that would require additional educational provision, due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral undertaking
has not been offered to address this issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to
Policy R17 of the Adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



September 2007) and the Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

There was a scheme in 2007 under reference 63342/APP/2007/2163 that was approved
for the erection of a detached 3 bedroom house.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Six adjoining owner/occupiers were consulted on 22/05/2013 and a site notice was erected on
29/05/2013. One objection was received with the following comments: '"We feel that this proposal
would cause over congestion in this quiet area, it would also over look into my back garden causing
lack of priviacy. We are very much against this proposal'.

Internal Consultees
Access Officer: No objections, subject to conditions.

Transportation: The development proposals are for the construction of a 4 bed room detached
dwelling at the rear of numbers 37 And 39 Wimborne Avenue. As part of the proposals, 2 car
parking spaces will be provided to serve each dwelling. In addition, a new vehicle crossover will be
constructed to serve the proposed dwelling, which will be located along Lulworth Waye and the
existing crossover serving 39 Wimborne Road will be altered. When undertaking assessment of the
development it is considered sufficient parking will be provided to serve both the existing and
proposed dwellings at the site. Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be
contrary to the Policies of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, and an objection is not
raised provided that a suitable condition is imposed on the planning consent requiring the proposed
and amended crossover to be constructed/altered in accordance with the Council's standard.

Trees/Landscape (Comments from original approved application): THE SITE: The site is formed by
part of the rear gardens of 37 and 39 Wimborne Way, at the junction with Lulworth Waye. These
gardens contain a mix of mature trees and shrubs - which have not been indicated on a survey
drawing. Although the trees are not protected, by TPO or Conservation Area designation, and are
not considered to be a constraint on development, a tree/vegetation survey should be submitted
and plants identified for retention - where appropriate. THE PROPOSAL: The proposal is to erect a
two-storey, four bedroom, detached house with parking - accessed from Lulworth Waye, a
relocated garage and garden space. Drawing No. WA/1/D shows some indicative new planting.
RECOMMENDATION: If you are minded to approve this application, | have no objection subject to
a condition relating to landscaping and tree protection.

EPU (Comments from original approved application): No objections subject to an informative
Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'developed
area' as defined in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Key changes in the policy context, since the last approval in 2009, include the publication
of the NPPF and the adoption of The London Plan of July 2011.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

In relation to National Policy the NPPF, paragraph 53 states that Local Planning
Authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area. The outcome of this change means that Councils will have to assess
whether the proposal would cause harm to the local area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.

As regards the principal of developing this site, the principle of residential development in
this location has been established in 2009. Whilst the definition of 'Developed Land' has
been amended since this determination, the use of this land for residential development
was considered acceptable under the 2012 refusal and as such, has been established as
acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban fringe location and has a Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 2. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix
recommends a density of 150-250 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 233 hr/ha.
The proposal therefore satisfies the density standards as recommended by the London
Plan.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the scheme harmonises with its surroundings and its impact
on adjoining occupiers.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Policy OL5 of the saved UDP seeks to ensure that development adjacent to or
conspicuous from the Green Belt would not injure its visual amenities. The site is not
located in close proximity to Green Belt land and hence would not be harmful to the Green
Belt's open character.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The principle of the development has been established by the grant of planning
permission for the original scheme in October 2007 (63342/APP/2007/2163) and
application 63342/APP/2009/1748 more recently. In relation to the scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



63342/APP/2009/1748, the proposal as part of current scheme displays an increase in
footprint which is considered to be minor and would not make a material difference to the
appearance of the proposal. As such, the proposed dwelling would not detract from the
character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally, in
accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and paragraphs 4.1, 4.23, 4.24, 4.26, 4.27 and
4.42 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS): Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed house would be set some 16.5m and 17.5m from the rear walls of 37 and
39 Wimborne Avenue, respectively, and would be over 21m from the private amenity
space of 35 Wimbourne Avenue. These distances are sufficient to prevent the
development from having a visually intrusive and overdominant impact, when viewed from
the rear windows of those properties. It would also not result in a significant increase in
overshadowing or loss of privacy. The 1.8m high close boarded fence separating the new
house from Nos.37 and 39 Wimborne Avenue would prevent overlooking from the ground
floor side window of the new house. A 5.1m gap would be retained between the new
house and the flank wall of 2 Lulworth Waye. There are no habitable flank windows at 2
Lulworth Road that face the application site and the new first floor flank window facing that
house can be fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking, as it would provide natural
light to a bathroom. Furthermore, the rear wall of the new house would still be set behind
the rear wall of 2 Lulworth Waye, and therefore no overlooking and overdominance would
result. As such, the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the adjoining
occupiers and would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and paragraphs 4.6, 4.9 and 4.12
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS): Residential Layouts.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The new house would provide 4 bedrooms. As such, a minimum of 100m2 of floorspace is
required for the new house, as required by London Plan Policy 3.5. The new house would
provide around 101m2 of internal floorspace and this would be sufficient to provide
suitable internal amenities for future occupiers. Therefore, the proposal would provide
adequate internal floorspace commensurate with the size/occupancy of the property. A
condition would be added to any approval to ensure adherence to all relevant Lifetime
Home Standards to secure the amenities of future occupiers in accordance with Policy 3.8
of the London Plan 2011. Over 150m? of private amenity space would be provided for the
proposed house, which would meet the requirements of paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts, and sufficient garden space would
be retained for 37 and 38 Wimbourne Avenue.

The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they
would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 3.5 and BE20 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

Therefore the proposal would not result in an overdevelopment of the site and would
comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

2 off-street parking spaces are proposed for the new house which would be accessed via
a new crossover. Furthermore, sufficient replacement parking is proposed for 37 and 39
Wimborne Avenue, to which the Council's Transportation team have not raised issue with.
The Highways Officer has raised an issue with the width of the crossover to service the
two parking spaces, however, this crossover remains unchanged from the 2009 approval

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



7.1

7.12

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

where no objection was raised. There has been no material increase in pedestrian
movements along the public highway which now makes the proposal unacceptable and,
as such, no objection is raised in this regard. The proposal would provide sufficient off-
street parking spaces to cater for the existing and proposed houses, and would not
therefore result in an increase in on-street parking and congestion. The proposal would
comply with policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Car Parking Standards.

Urban design, access and security

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local Planning Authority
will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or
improves the amenity and character of the area.

The design of the proposed scheme reflects the architectural details and general
appearance of the dwellings in the vicinity and would not introduce any concerns in terms
of security. As such the proposal is considered acceptable in this respect.

Access issues are addressed within 7.12 of this report.

The proposed design is not considered to raise any security issues subject to an
appropriate condition.
Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that all new housing development
should be built in accordance with Lifetime homes standards. Further guidance on these
standards is provided within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible
Hillingdon, January 2010. General compliance with the Lifetime homes standards has
been demonstrated. A suitable condition requiring adherence is recommended, to ensure
compliance with the London Plan Policy and the SPD.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that although there are a number of trees on site, none
are of any particular merit and do not constrain the proposed development. A Condition is
recommended requiring details of replacement tree planting and landscaping to ensure
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

There is no requirement for proposals for houses with individual curtilages to identify
where refuse will be stored as this would be largely a matter for the new occupiers.
However, the submitted plans do show that there would be available space within the
front/side garden areas.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended requiring that the development would meet Level 4 of the
Code for Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Concerns relating to the impact of the development on adjoining occupiers and the
provision of parking have been considered in the main body of the report; no concerns are
raised.

7.20 Planning obligations

All development involving an increase in 6 or more rooms would be assessed against the
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). The proposal has been
assessed against this criteria and a contribution of £15,443 towards school facilities in
Hayes would be required. The applicants have advised that they would be willing to make
such a payment. The proposal is considered to be in accordance with Policy R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
Planning Obligations, Supplementary Planning Document (July 2008).

The proposal would also require payment towards the Community Infrastructure Levy of
£3519.15.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



10. CONCLUSION

The application would overcome the reasons for refusal associated with the previous
refusal 63342/APP/2012/2857. The proposed house would relate satisfactory with the
character and appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally. It would
not harm the residential amenities of adjoining occupiers and would provide adequate off
street parking. It would provide suitable internal floorspace for future occupiers. A financial
contribution towards additional school facilities has been offered. The application is
therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved policies September 2007.

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD adopted 23
September 2010

Planning Obligations SPD adopted July 2008

Accessible Hillingdon SPD adopted January 2010

The London Plan (2011)

NPPF

Contact Officer: Jazz Ghandial Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land rear of 37-39
Wimborne Avenue

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central & St

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63342/APP/2013/1168 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

2013

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE INDUSTRY 171 YEADING LANE HAYES
Development: Single storey side/rear extension and installation of canopy to side

LBH Ref Nos: 69267/APP/2013/1647

Drawing Nos: 1262-ex-01 Rev.A
1262-pl-03 Rev.A
1262-0s-01
1262-pl-02
1262-pl-01
Supporting Statement to accompany and inform the planning application
for rear/side extension

Date Plans Received:  18/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/06/0013
Date Application Valid: 25/06/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to erect single storey side/rear extension structure and canopy to
the vacant public house to accommodate a restaurant extension and toilets. The
proposal would result in the demolition of existing single storey rear additions and
outbuidlings. It is considered that the proposal would not have any significant impact on
the openness of the Green Belt and the amenities of nearby occupiers would remain
unaffected. The proposal is also considered acceptable in all other regards.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval subject to conditions.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved plan references: -1262-0s-01; 1262-pl-01; 1262-pl-02; 1262-pl-03
Rev.A; and 1262-ex-01 Rev.A unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing
from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13of the Hillingdon Local Plan Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the accommodation on the first floor shall be
used only as staff accommodation ancillary to the main use of the public house (Use
Class A4 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987
(as amended)) and shall not be sub-divided to provide a separate residential units.

REASON

To ensure the residential accommodation remains as ancillary to the existing public
house in accordance with Policy H8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such
combination of physical and administrative measures and other measures as may be
approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented
and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No air extraction system, plant or other machinery shall be used on the premises until a
scheme for the control of noise, vibrations and odour emanating from the site has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Car Parking Layouts

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



neighbours.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
3 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

4

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only
be carried out between the hours of;

- 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday
- 0800 and 1300 on Saturday.

No such work must be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated
during such works must be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures must be taken to eliminate the release of dust caused by the works that
may create a statutory nuisance (a useful reference is the Best Practice Guidance - The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition, Greater London
Authority, November 2006);

(iii) No bonfires on the site shall be allowed to take place at any time

5 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £6,898.92 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a vacant public house building located on the
western side of Yeading Lane between a recent housing development at Warren Close
and an area of public open space. The public house building is a rendered two storey
building under a plain tiled roof with a single storey side element which has a hipped roof.
To the rear of the building are a number of single storey later additions and outbuidlings.
An overgrown pub garden is located to the rear of the building with areas of hardstanding
forming the parking areas to both sides. The application site lies within the and Green Belt
as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks full planning permission for the erection of a single storey side/ rear
extension and installation of canopy to side. The proposal would involve the refurbishment
of the vacant public house along with the removal of the collection of single storey rear
extensions and attached outbuidlings at the rear of the main building and their
replacement with a single storey extension to provide a restaurant seating area, bar area
and toilet facilities. The proposed rear extension would project 7.35m to the rear at a
width of 20m, projecting 4.9m beyond the flank wall of the existing main building. The rear
extension would be finished with a flat roof measuring 3.6m in height with the side
projection, having a hipped roof measuring 5.7m in height. The kitchen is proposed to be
provided within the existing building to the southern side and the flue extract would be
located within the existing chimney stack. The proposal includes the retention of car
parking to the side and rear which would be resurfaced to provide 13 car parking spaces.
Additionally 2 designated disabled parking spaces are proposed to be located on the
frontage. Vehicular access and egress would be managed by a one way system with
vehciles entering via the soouthern access and exiting to the north. A refuse and recycling
storage area would be located to the south of the kitchen.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



There is no planning history of relevance to this application. However it is noted that the
application follows pre-application discussions with Council officers under PE/00032/2013.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

12 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 27.6.13 and a site notice was also
displayed Which expired on 29.7.13.

5 letters of objection were raised from occupiers of neighbouring properties raising concerns
about:-

1. The location of the kitchen closest to residential properties causing noise, disturbance and
odours,
2. Noise and disturbance resulting from the public house

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



3. Insufficient car parking.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer -

No objections subject to a condition restricting the 1st floor to being ancillary to the pub use, ie for
staff use, no objections would be raised on highway grounds.

Landscape Officer -

LANDSCAPE CHARACTER / CONTEXT:

The site is occupied by a vacant public house set back from Yeading Lane, within a generous size
plot. A tarmac surfaced car park wraps around the northern elevation, beyond which is a tree-lined
boundary with the open space of the River Pinn corridor.

To the rear (west) of the building is the remains of a pub garden which is also bounded by trees.
Outbuildings and hard-standing lie to the south of the building, to the south of which lie the flats of
Warren Close.

While the mature trees around these boundaries create an attractive setting for the building, they
are all set some way apart from the building. There are no Tree Preservation Orders or
Conservation Area designations on, or close to, the site which might constrain development.

The wooded part of the site (west) is a designated Countryside Conservation Area and the site lies
within the southern edge of designated Green Belt.

PROPOSAL:
The proposal is to build a single-storey side / rear extension and install a canopy to the side.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal. The boundary trees
will remain unaffected by any proposed alteration to the site.

- The Design & Access Statement confirms (3.6) that the existing car park facilities, to the sides of
the building will be retained to provide 13No. spaces. A further two spaces designated for disabled
drivers will be set out to the front of the building, close to the entrance to the pub.

- The intended use of the building as a pub / restaurant will also undergo internal alterations which
will not affect the site layout or trees. - However, the construction of the two-storey side extension
will reduce the gap between the neighbouring houses, which will create a new sense of enclosure
and block views of the protected trees in the background.

- The D&AS (3.11) confirms that the proposed bar/restaurant would occupy 'essentially the same
part of the land as did the former pub and its beer garden’, with the Countryside Conservation Area
land remaining 'fenced off, unused and undisturbed'.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6).

EPU -

As the premises is a former pub, | presume that they will be carrying out a full refit of the premises
as there is no mention of the kitchen extracts, noise attenuation or any noise assessment.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Therefore please could the following conditions be added:
Condtion 1

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be made for the
control of noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of physical and administrative
measures and other measures as may be approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.
Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Condition 2

No air extraction system, plant or other machinery shall be used on the premises until a scheme for
the control of noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures
as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in
full compliance with the approved measures.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Construction Site Informative:

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only be carried
out between the hours of;

- 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday
- 0800 and 1300 on Saturday.

No such work must be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated during such
works must be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures must be taken to eliminate the release of dust caused by the works that may create a
statutory nuisance (a useful reference is the Best Practice Guidance - The control of dust and
emissions from construction and demolition, Greater London Authority, November 2006);

(iii) No bonfires on the site shall be allowed to take place at any time.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site lies within the Metropolitan Green Belt. Accordingly, the proposal for
additions to the building is subject to the provisions of Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not significantly impact on the bulk or
character of the existing building. The vacant public house is a sizeable building with a
number of single storey rear additions and outbuidlings which are proposed to be replaced

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

by the extension. The proposal would result in an addition 198m2 of accommodation at
the building. The extensions would be subordinate in size and scale to the parent building
and would result in the loss of a number of single storey additions and outbuidlings to the
rear. The extensions would be sympathetic in design in terms in that the extensions would
have a functional appearance, related to the public house use of the parent building.
Given the location of the building on which the extensions are proposed, the development
would not impact on the openness or significantly increase the built up appearance of the
site, nor would it have any detrimental impact on the character of the surrounding area.

The proposal is considered to fully comply with the provisions of Policy OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), by not impacting
on the openness of the Green Belt and no objection is raised to the principle of the
development.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal is considered not to have a detrimental impact on the Green Belt or
surrounding area as discussed within the 'Principle of development' and 'Impact on the
character & appearance of the area' sections of this report.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site lies within the Metropolitan Green Belt. The vacant public house is a
sizeable building with a number of single storey rear additions and outbuidlings which are
proposed to be replaced by the extension. The proposal would result in an addition
198m2 of accommodation at the building. Although additional internal floorspace is
proposed, the design and scale of the proposed extensions would be sympathetic and
considered subordinate to the overall building and, having regard to the immediate
context, it is considered that the proposal would not harm the openness or amenity of the
Green Belt. There is no policy objection to the proposal, which would accord with Policies
OL1, OL4 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

It is considered that the proposal would not harm the overall character or appearance of
the site and surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with Policy BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the public house building are those in Warren Close
to the south. Given that the proposed extensions would not close the gap between the
existing house and these residential properties it is considered that the occupants would
not suffer an unacceptable loss of outlook, light or privacy.

A number of letters have been received raising concerns about the noise and disturbance
resulting from the relocation of the kitchen to the southern side of the buildings and the
resultant noise of the public house as extended creating additional noise and disturbance.
The Council's Environmental protection unit have raised no objections to the proposal with
regards to noise, subject to the details of the air extraction system being conditioned and
an informative being added with regard to control of noise and nuisance from construction
work.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

7.13

714

715

7.16

717

It should be noted that the application must be considered against the baseline situation,
which is that the lawful use of the site is as a public house with no conditions restricting
use or activity. It is not considered that any aspect of the proposal would result in any
significant increase in noise or disturbance as a result of the use. It should also be noted
that The Licensing Act provides sufficient control over operational activity at such
premises (including hours of use etc.)

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Design & Access Statement confirms (3.6) that the existing car park facilities, to the
sides of the building will be retained to provide 13No. spaces. A further two spaces
designated for disabled drivers will be set out to the front of the building, close to the
entrance to the pub. The Council's Highways Engineer has not raised any objection to the
scheme, subject to the first floor bedsit accommodation being retained as ancillary
accommodation to the public house. The proposal would not give rise to any negative
concerns regarding parking, traffic generation, highway safety or pedestrian safety owing
to the scale and location of the development.

Urban design, access and security

It is considered that the proposal would not harm the overall character or appearance of
the site and surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with Policy BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Disabled access

The proposal is not considered to raise any concerns in relation to disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site is occupied by a vacant public house set back from Yeading Lane, within a
generous size plot. A tarmac surfaced car park wraps around the northern elevation,
beyond which is a tree-lined boundary with the open space of the River Pinn corridor.

While the mature trees around the boundaries of the site create an attractive setting for
the building, they are all set some way apart from the building. There are no Tree
Preservation Orders or Conservation Area designations on, or close to, the site which
might constrain development. The wooded part of the site (west) is a designated
Countryside Conservation Area.

No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal. The
boundary trees will remain unaffected by any proposed alteration to the site. The
Council's Tree and Landscape Officer is satisfied that the proposals would comply with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local plan (November 2012) subject to landscape conditions
being imposed to ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and
appearance of the area.

Sustainable waste management

The proposal is considered not to give rise to implications with regard to waste
management.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposed development is of a scale/floor area that would not be required to make
contributions towards the generation of renewable energy at the application site.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objections to the proposal
subject to the details of the air extraction system being conditioned and an informative
being added with regard to control of noise and nuisance from construction work.
Comments on Public Consultations

The concerns raised by the occupants of neighbouring properties are addressed within
the main body of this report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The development would attract of CIL Liability of £6,898.92

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

CONCLUSION

The application seeks to erect single storey side/rear extension structure and canopy to
the vacant public house to accommodate a restaurant extension and toilets. The proposal

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



would result in the demolition of existing single storey rear additions and outbuidlings. It is
considered that the proposal would not have any significant impact on the openness of the
Green Belt and the amenities of nearby occupiers would remain unaffected. The proposal
is also considered acceptable in all other regards.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (July 2011).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Playground

St Edmund
of Canterbury
Church

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

The Industry
Yeading Lane
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
69267/APP/2013/1647 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

Central & Stethr

2013

A

THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 151 CHARVILLE LANE HAYES

Development: Two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of existing detached
dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 1590/APP/2013/2369

Drawing Nos: P202 -Rev H
Design and Access Statement REV B
Lifetime Homes Standards

P102 REV C

P201 REV E

P101 REV C
Date Plans Received: = 19/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013 19/08/2013

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing single storey bungalow
and the erection of a two storey four bedroom chalet bungalow in its place.

The site is located within the Metropolitan Green Belt as identified in the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012). The proposal would not be
disproportionally larger than the existing bungalow and therefore as a result it is
considered that the proposal would not constitute an inappropriate development in the
Green Belt. Subsequently it is not harmful to the objectives and purposes of the Green
Belt.

In addition, the development would not be harmful to the character and appearance of
the area nor would it harm the amenity of nearby residents and occupants. The scheme
can meet lifetime homes standards and highway requirements which can be secured by
a suitable planning condition.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 101 C, 102C, 201E
& 202G and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (providing 2 parking spaces)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Hedges shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be damaged, uprooted,
felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.
If any retained hedge is removed or severely damaged during construction, or is found to
be seriously diseased or dying another hedge shall be planted at the same place or, if
planting in the same place would leave the new hedge susceptible to disease, then the
planting should be in a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage
is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of
damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock,
Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
No0.149 and No.153 Charville Lane.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



8 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing No.149 Charville Lane shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage, shed or other outbuildings, nor extension or roof
alteration to the approved house shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

11 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

Thee residential unit hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards, in accordance with the submitted document entitles'Lifetime Homes
Standards for Proposed New Bungalow at 151 Charville Lane,Hayes, Middlesex, UB4
8PB' and as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

12 RES22 Parking Allocation

The house hereby approved shall not be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has
been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the
approved scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan . (July 2011).

13 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

10 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

11 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

13

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £4529.60 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

14

You are advised that the council will not accept any increased in proposed site levels
when discharging condition 3 due to the sites green belt location.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Charville Lane and comprises a
single storey detached bungalow which has a, low pitched, hipped roof. The property has
not been extended. In addition, there was a detached single garage adjacent to the side
and rear of the property. Due to structural problems the bungalow has been partially
demolished though the shell is still in place. Similarly, the garage was in an unsafe state
and had to be demolished though the concrete base is still in place on site

To the rear there is a substantial garden which backs onto an area of public open space
which is also within the Metropolitan Green Belt and is designated as a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan Borough Grade | Importance. Within the rear garden
there are several outbuildings which are in a poor state of repair. To the front of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



property, there is a large garden which is mainly covered in soft landscaping; however
there is also a driveway to the side.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising of predominantly
detached bungalows of varying designs, however 147a, 147b and 149 Charville Lane are
larger two storey detached houses.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the erection of a 10.4m wide (max) and 13.7m deep (max) chalet
bungalow. It would be set-in from the boundary with No. 149 to the south by 1.0m, and
would be set-in from the neighbouring property to the north (No.153) by 2.7m. The
property would have a maximum height of 6.6m to ridge (max) and 3.2m to eaves at the
front elevation and 2.6m to eaves on side elevation. The property is broadly a hipped
design with a gabled addition to the front and rear elevations.

There is a small side dormer window facing No.149 measuring. This provides space for
the staircase.

The proposal would be level with the front and rear elevations of No. 149 and sited in
approximately the same position as the existing property on the plot.

No off-street parking spaces are proposed within the site frontage however, there is
sufficient space for at least 2 cars and a large garden would be retained at the rear. It is
proposed that the existing outbuildings/structures within the rear garden would be
demolished.

Internally the house would have a living room/kitchen, bedroom, lounge, utility room and
cloakroom on the ground floor and four bedrooms and a bathroom on the first floor.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1590/APP/2012/565 151 Charville Lane Hayes
Two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 14-05-2012 Refused Appeal: 04-01-2013 Dismissed

1590/APP/2013/450 151 Charville Lane Hayes
Two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 03-05-2013  Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission for a two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of
existing detached dwelling reference 1590/APP/2012/565, was refused on 14 May 2012
for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development, by reason of its overall size, bulk and scale would
significantly increase the built up appearance of the site and would therefore constitute
inappropriate development in the Green Belt to the detriment of the openness and visual
amenities of the Green Belt, without any very special circumstances to justify the harm.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



The development would thus be contrary to Policies OL1 and OL4 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 7.16 of the
London Plan (2011) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

2. The proposed development, by reason of its size, bulk, scale and design, would
represent an incongruous and visually intrusive form of development that would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the street scene and the surrounding
area, contrary to Policies OL4, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3. The proposal, by reason of its overall size and proximity to the side boundary, would
result in a closing of the visually open gap between it and the neighbouring property, 149
Charville Lane, giving rise to a cramped form of development, that would be detrimental to
the visual amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area generally. The proposal
is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4. The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, height and siting would
result in a visually intrusive and overbearing form of development which would cause an
unacceptable loss of daylight and outlook to 153 Charville Lane, harmful to the amenity of
its occupants. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE20 and BE21 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning Document:
Residential Layouts.

5. The proposal results in additional parking in excess of the Council's maximum adopted
parking standards. As such the proposal represents an unsustainable form of
development, resulting in the unnecessary loss of landscaping to the front of the site and
failing to reduce travel demand by the private car. By encouraging the use of the private
car the proposal would contribute to increased congestion and pollution to the detriment of
the area in general and would be contrary to Policy

AM14 the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

6. Insufficient information has been provided to demonstrate that the development would
meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards. The proposal would therefore be contrary to
Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007), policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (2011) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

This application was subsequently dismissed at appeal reference
APP/R5510/A/12/2178655 on 4 January 2013 for the following reasons:

1. Effect on living conditions of neighbouring residential occupiers.
2. Insufficient information has been submitted to demonstrate to me that the proposal
would
comply with all 16 Lifetime Home Standards.
3. Effect on character and appearance of street scene and on the openness and visual
amenities of the Metropolitan Green Belt.

It should be noted that the reasons particularly at appeal were scheme specific and not
against the principle of development. The size and design were the key issues of concern.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



An application for a two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling, ref 1590/APP/2013/450 was submitted to address the above refusal
however, this was subsequently withdrawn following discussions with Officers.

The applicant has then followed a formal pre application submission with the Council prior
to submission of the current proposal. The development which has been substantially
reduced in terms of scale/bulk and of a substantially different design to the appeal
scheme is now considered to ensure adequate amenity for neighbouring occupiers, would
comply with Lifetime Home Standards and would have an acceptable appearance within
the locality.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM2
PT1.H1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM7
OoL2
OoL4
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

R17

LPP 3.8
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.4

New development and car parking standards.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Green Belt -landscaping improvements

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Housing Choice
(2011) Green Belt
(2011) Local character

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

2 letters were sent to adjoining occupiers on 28 August 2013 and the site notice was posted on 30
August 2013. No representations have been received in response to the public consultation.

Internal Consultees
The trees and Landscape Officer commented as follows:

"This site is covered by TPO 24, however the Elm (T1) that was situated in the front garden has
long since been removed. Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy
BE38 (on-site): There is a mature, boundary hedge along the front of the site. The hedge is a
feature of merit and should be retained. Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of
Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): N/A Scope for new planting: There is scope for soft landscaping and
a new tree (a field Maple would be appropriate) in the front garden to mitigate the visual impact of
the proposed development. Recommendations: A landscaping scheme should be provided to
support this application. The front boundary hedge should be shown as retained and it should also
include a new Field Maple in the front garden. Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38):
Acceptable, subject to conditions RES9 (excluding section 3) and RES10 (hedge). Note: There was
no access to the rear garden and therefore this report is based on an inspection from the front of
the site and a desktop appraisal.”

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The application would provide a dwelling on the site of the previous bungalow and garage,
the site therefore constitutes previously developed land. The size of the plot would not
result in an undue loss of external private amenity space for the existing dwelling.

Therefore, there is no objection to the principle of a residential development on the site.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme provides a density of 10 dwellings per hectare. This is comparable
to the existing situation and also to surrounding form of development. Therefore, this is
acceptable to ensure an appropriate level of development that makes best use of the
previously developed land and respects the character of the area.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not Applicable
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



The proposal will need to comply with policies OL2 and OL4 in the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) and also guidance in the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF). In addition, regard will need to be had to the conclusions of the
Planning Inspector in the previous dismissed appeal. The policies allow for replacement
dwellings and similar to the extension policies there is a requirement that the new dwelling
should not be disproportionately larger than the existing building

The proposed building has a footprint of 124sq. m which compares with approximately
106 sqg.m of the existing property and outbuildings that will be removed. This provides an
increase of approximately 45% in footprint. The original property could in fact be extended
under permitted development rights further than 124sg.m although this would be subject
to height restrictions. The current proposal does incorporate accommodation in the
roofspace. It is therefore the height increase which is more important than the floorspace
as far as green belt impact for this revised proposal.

The current proposal has sought to revise the design of the property in light of the
previous refusal. The current building is more of a chalet bungalow design rather than a
two storey property. The height of the buildings and the width has been reduced. The
current proposal has a height of 6.9m as compared to the height of the existing being
4.8m. The width of the proposal is 10.2m which is only 2m wider than the existing building.
The proposed building therefore has removed a significant amount of the bulk on the front
elevation.

The building has been re-sited so that with regards to No. 153 and the proposed house
now occupies the same position as the original dwelling retaining the existing gap of
approximately 3m.

Therefore, with regard to the Inspector's decision that it is not the increase in floorspace

alone that is the deciding factor regarding the impact upon the Green Belt, the building

height and width has been reduced leading to a reduction in floorspace and it is now sited

with sufficient space to No. 153. Therefore, it is considered that taking the development as

a whole the proposed house will not have a detrimental impact upon the openness of the

Green Belt and therefore does not constitute inappropriate development in the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Any proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within the Built
Environment section of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012)
and relevant design standards contained within the Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts. In particular Policy BE13 requires that the layout and
appearance of developments harmonise with the existing street scene and other features
of the area.

The proposed development for the four bedroom chalet bungalow is not out of keeping
with the other properties in the locality. No. 149 is a larger house, being a replacement of
a similar sized bungalow as No.151. The proposed house steps down on the other side to
reflect the character of the bungalow at No.153. The side dormer has been reduced in
size and is the minimum size needed to achieve a staircase to the first floor.

The ridge height of the proposed house, is lower than that at No. 149 and ensures that
there is a transition from the larger bulkier house at No.149 and the bungalow at No.153.

With regard to the position of the house within the site, it is noted, as mentioned
previously that the proposed dwelling has now been set further away from the bungalow at

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



153 Charville Lane. The current siting in a similar position to the existing property is
considered acceptable.

Materials would complement the existing properties adjacent to the application site but
should be subject to a suitable planning condition for approval.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) requires
new development to be laid out so that adequate daylight and sunlight can pass between
the new building and the neighbouring properties. This would be required to ensure the
protection of the residential amenity of both the owners of the proposed development and
the neighbouring occupiers.

Policy BE24 requires new development to protect the privacy of occupiers and their
neighbours.

There are no neighbouring properties to the rear of the proposed dwelling and it would
thus comply with the standard set out in the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts. The
adjacent dwelling, No.149 Charville Lane has no windows on the side elevation serving
habitable rooms and the windows that are in this elevation are obscured glazed. There
would be no breach of the 45 degree line from the rear habitable room windows at
No.149. With regard to No.153 Charville Road the current proposal does not provide any
windows at first floor level and the ground floor windows are in a similar position to the
ground floor windows in the original property. There are windows in the side elevation of
No.153 but as the side elevation is in the same position as the original house this is not
considered to be harmful. There would be no breach of the 45 degree line from the rear
habitable room windows at No.153. Therefore the proposal is not considered to be
harmful to the amenity of adjoining occupiers due to overlooking, loss of light or loss of
outlook and therefore addresses the concerns raised by the Inspector in the previous
planning appeal.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Amenity Space

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies states that new residential
buildings should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect
the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and which is
usable in terms of its shape and siting.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' require
residential developments to provide a minimum of 100 sq metres of amenity space for a
four bedroom house. The proposal provides approximately 600 sq metres of useable
private amenity space in the form of a rear garden. The proposed scheme thus meets the
minimum requirements of amenity space for a three bedroom house and would be
acceptable.

Internal Floor Space

In terms of internal space standards and the quality of accommodation provided, the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' requires all
new residential units to be built to lifetime home standards. Furthermore all units must
comply with the minimum floor space standards as set out in the London Plan (July 2011).
For 2 storey houses these are set out below:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



7.10

7.1

712

7.13

714

715

7.16

4 bed 5 person house = 100sq m
4 bed 6 person house = 107sq m

The proposed house would have a floor area of approximately 195sq metres, which meets
the standards of the London Plan.

Outlook

In terms of outlook for future residents, Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2
Saved Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development would not have a
significant loss of residential amenity, by reason of the siting, bulk and proximity of new
buildings.

In this regard, it is considered that the proposed site layout would afford the future
occupiers with a sufficient level of outlook.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The current proposal does not show the number of parking spaces proposed, however,
the previous application showed space for at least 3 cars which was considered
unsatisfactory, due this provision being above the maximum parking standard for a single
dwelling. Therefore, reduced parking could be provided with an appropriate level of soft
landscaping, subject to a suitable planning condition.

It is therefore considered the proposal will comply with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.
The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be built to
'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The applicant has provided a detailed schedule which confirm that the development would
comply with all 16 of the Lifetime Homes Standards and it is clear that subject to an
appropriate condition the development would comply with these standards.

Disabled access

It is considered that the scheme, subject to the planning condition mentioned previously,
would meet the appropriate requirements for disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site occupies a semi rural position with a large garden containing mature trees and
shrubs. As outlined previously the Council's Trees and Landscape Officer has no
objections to the proposed scheme subject to the provision of a landscaping scheme of
the front and rear of the site.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposed scheme complies with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The application has not identified specific means of ensuring sustainability of the
development. However, it is felt that the imposition of a suitable condition to require the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

scheme meets code level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes would address this matter.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not Applicable
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable
Comments on Public Consultations

No representatiosn were received in response to the public consultation.
Planning obligations

The proposed development equates to 7 habitable rooms however, the existing house
had 4 rooms therefore there is only a net gain of 3 habitable rooms. In line with policy R17
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) no education
contribution is required.

The development would however require a contribution towards the Mayoral CIL of
£4529.60.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicabale
Other Issues

Refuse facilities have not been provided however, this could be secured by way of a
suitable planning condition, in accordance with policy BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (November 2012) and paragraphs 4.40 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable

10. CONCLUSION
The internal size of the proposed house would be approximately 195sq.m, which would
meet the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts for four or more bedroom houses.
The size of the proposed house is not a disproportionate increase on the size of the
original dwelling and is not considered to be inappropriate development in the Green Belt.
Accordingly the proposed scheme would not harm the objectives and purposes of the
Green Belt.
With regard to amenity space, some 600sq.m would be retained for the proposed house
which would meet the recommended standards of 100sq.m for four (or more) bedroom
houses as advised at paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts.
It is therefore considered that the proposal would provide an adequate standard of
accommodation for future occupiers, in accordance with London Plan Policy 3.5 policies
BE19 and BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and paragraphs
4.6 and 4.15 of the of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts.
Refuse facilities could be secured by way of a suitable planning condition, in accordance
with policy BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and paragraphs
4.40 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout.
The proposal would not result in a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and therefore would
not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school places.
Accordingly the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Access Statement 'Residential Layouts'
The London Plan 2011.
Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Mark Jones Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

151 Charville Lane
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1590/APP/2013/2369 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
Central & Soaatlac 2013

U

A

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GREAT HARMONDSWORTH BARN (ADJACENT TO MANOR COURT)
HIGH STREET HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure
of barn, re-roofing (using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles
from barn), replacement of softwood battens with oak battens, repairs to
external timber cladding, replacement of some boarding with new matching
oak boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation
including the insertion of high level doors and repairs to historic threshing
floor and new internal lighting scheme

LBH Ref Nos: 27256/APP/2013/1444

Drawing Nos: L.03 Rev.
L.04 Rev.
L.05 Rev.
L.06 Rev.
S.03 Rev.
S.04 Rev.
S.05 Rev.
S.06 Rev.
S.07 Rev.
Design And Access Statement
Bat Survey (July 2013)

Structural Specification Report
Letter from Turnstone Ecology Ltd dated 12 September 2013
S.03 Rev. A

S.01

S.04 Rev. A

S.05 Rev. A

S.06 Rev. A
1194332 E15 T1
1194332 E16 T1
1194332 E17 T1
1194332 E18 T1
1194332 E19 T1
1194332 E205 T1
1194332 E21 T1
1194332 E22 T1
1194332 SO1 T1
1194332 SO2 T1
1194332 SO3 T3
1194332 S04 T1
S07 Rev. A

L.01 Rev A

S.02

>>>>>>>>>

Date Plans Received:  31/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/06/2013

Date Application Valid: 22/08/2013 06/08/2013
04/10/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



1. SUMMARY

The application concerns works to the Great Barn which is a Grade | listed building
constructed in 1426/7.

The scheme would involve no extensions or additions to the building rather the
application focuses on necessary repairs to the building fabric and replacement and
reinstatement of historic features. The application is made by English Heritage who took
public ownership of the Great Barn in 2011.

The approach to the proposed works is informed by extensive research into the history of
the barn, including research undertaken by the Secretary of the Friends of the Great
Barn and recent dendrochronological dating of the existing timbers.

The scheme involves no alteration to the use of the site and no changes to the hours of
regular public access (namely opening on the 2nd and 4th Sunday of each month). The
proposed development raises no amenity issues to neighbours or Green Belt issues.
Accordingly, the main planning considerations are twofold, firstly whether the works are
sensitive and appropriate to the architectural features of the building and secondly, does
the scheme take adequate measures to secure the future of the protected bats that roost
within the structure. In respect to both matters, the extensive documentation supporting
the application is considered to adequately address both the heritage issues and the
protection of the bat roosts and is such is commended for approval

The Council can not legally determine the associated Listed Building Consent application
(27256/APP/2013/1445 ) given that the scheme involves works to a listed building that is
in the ownership of English Heritage. Accordingly, it is recommended that this planning
application is approved, subject to the Department of Communities and Local
Government approving the parallel listed building consent application. The Listed
Building Consent application is also before this committee to consider.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers L.03 Rev. A, L.04
Rev. A, L.05 Rev. A, L.06 Rev. A, S.03 Rev. A, S.04 Rev. A, S.05 Rev. A, S.06 Rev. A,
S.07 Rev. A, S.03 Rev. A, S.01, S.04 Rev. A, S.05 Rev. A, S.06 Rev. A, 1194332 E15
T1, 1194332 E16 T1, 1194332 E17 T1, 1194332 E18 T1, 1194332 E19 T1, 1194332
E205 T1, 1194332 E21 T1, 1194332 E22 T1, 1194332 SO1 T1, 1194332 SO2 T1,
1194332 SO3 T3, 1194332 SO4 T1, S07 Rev. A, L.01 Rev A, S.02 and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Building Works: Design and Access Statement, dated May 2013 &
Protection of Bats: Bat Survey (July 2013), Letter from Turnstone Ecology Ltd dated 12
September 2013

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE8 and BE9 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 CAC12 Materials

The replacement roof tile used for the Great Barn roof shall be the 'HG Matthews Clay
Tile' as inspected on site by the local planning authority in July 2013.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 CAC14 Further Details

Detailed drawings and samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Details of the construction and materials of the new threshing floor.

(b) Details of the internal lighting scheme.

(c) Details and samples where appropriate of new external paving and landscaping
works.

(d) Confirmation of works to modern high level struts and associated flitching of original
purlins.

(e) Details of materials and method of construction to new external doors.

(f) Colour of external metal work.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 NONSC Archaeological Investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title)
has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No development shall
take place other that in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

REASON:
Harmondsworth Barn is a heritage asset of archaeological interest. The planning

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation,
including the publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF.

7 NONSC Ecological Enhancement Scheme

Prior to commencement of development an ecological enhancement scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly detail measures to promote and enhancement roosting and foraging opportunities
for bats including the incorporation of new roosting facilities within the fabric of the
buildings. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with
Policy EM7 (Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

NB: The applicant must be made aware that the works will require a Natural England bat
licence. No works to the barn can commence until the licence has been secured.
Natural England will be forwarded this response.

8 COM9 Landscaping

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts (

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Archaeology Informative

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



The decision to APPROVAL subject to the Secretary of State approving the associated
list building consent applcation (27256/APP/2013/1445) has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVAL subject to the Secretary of State approving the associated
list building consent applcation (27256/APP/2013/1445) has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

NPPF12

NPPF11

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The Great Barn is Grade | listed and located at the western end of the High Street, within
the Harmondsworth Village Conservation Area. the great Barn is over 60 metres long and
12 metres wide and is one of the the largest historic timber frame buildings in England,
and was described by John Bejamin as the "Cathedral of Middlesex". It forms part of a
group of buildings that includes the Great Barn itself, the Manor Court (a grade Il listed) at
the southern end of the site, which has been use as a care home although currently
appears to be vacant, and a series of modern agricultural styled buildings and structures.
The latter builodings have office B1(a) use, although these also appear to be presently
vacant.

The site is adjoined to the east by St Mary's Church, which is grade II* listed. To the north,
west and south is open land, with the area to the west being the site of a former
Benedictine Priory College. To the south is also a small cul-de sac with a number of
residential properties.

The site and the adjoining land forms part of Green Belt and is located within an
Archaeological Priority Area. The site is also covered by TPO30.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



The application concerns the following range of works to the Great Barn:
A) Repairs to the Roof:

A specialist survey has indicated that the tiles have begun to fail, and others have slipped
from the roof, with many of the tiles damaged by rusted metal nail fixings, introduced prior
to the 2nd World War. In light of this, the scheme proposes to remove all the existing tiles
from the roof and to use a mix of salvaged tiles (from the roof) and new handmade clay
tiles. The latter tiles would make up approximately 75% of the tile cover with salvaged tiles
used for the rest.

Other proposed works to the roof include the replacement of the existing softwood battens
dating from the 1930's with oak battens, that would be nailed to the rafters with non-
ferrous fixings that are stable with oak.

B) Repairs to the main barn framework:

- Digging of trail pits to the plinth wall

- Possible joint strengthening of the barn bays (if required following further investigations)
- Drill survey to investigate decay cavities and to fill the cavities,

- Repairs to the aisle frames, involving packing with seasoned oak where appropriate,

- Additional non ferrous straps and ties added to the aisle post jowls where necessary
(following further investigation),

- Removal of the upper level props if found to be necessary;

C) External works to the barn elevations:

- Replacement of 3 pairs of softwood door frames and doors (both of relative modernity) in
east elevation with oakwood frames, to provide greater security as existing have suffered
damage from the elements.

- Replace the timber cladding on the north elevation. Installed in the 1980's, with oak
cladding that replicates the more traditional pattern as used (n the 1970's) on the south
elevation.

- Restoration of the previously truncated eaves on the north and west elevations to
provide a proper eaves overhang to give greater protection to the fabric of the building
from water run off from the roof.

- Repair to the main timber boards on the east and west elevation (where following further
investigation it is deemed necessary), splicing in new oak timbers where necessary and
similar timber repairs to the main east door.

- Restore two high level doors on the northern elevation, that were a feature of the barn in
the 18th/19th century.

D) Internal floor & lighting scheme:

- The scheme includes an option to reinstate the mud floor threshing floor replacing an
existing area of concrete.

- Introduce a new low level and discrete lighting scheme, to replace the existing functional

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



lighting.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

No planning history directly relevant to the planning application other than the concurrent
Listed Building Works consent application (27256/APP/2013/1445) for the same works.

Some of the sought works arise from the works undertaken to the Great Barn following
the very damaging fire in 1972.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

NPPF12

NPPF11

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th September 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Three adjoining owner/occupiers were consulted in writing as were Harmondsworth and Sipson
Residents Association and Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory Panel. A site notice was
also displayed and the application was advertised in the local newspaper.

No written responses were received from individual neighbours.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Society for the Protection Of Ancient Buildings:

Thank you for sending the Society details of this application. The proposals relate to the repair of
the historic tithe barn.

We are pleased to have been given notice of the proposed works to this very important building
and, having considered the reports and drawings provided, we confirm that we are in general
agreement with the approach that has been adopted. It appears that the intention is to continue
the tradition of simple robust repairs where possible, though there is some discussion about more
invasive work to the main structure, which would be possible if the roof covering is stripped off and
replaced.

Taking the roof repairs first, we note that the deformation of the upper purlins is the result of
weakened joints; a problem that was overcome in the 1980s repair work by introducing propping.
There is now some discussion in the Design and Access Statement about flitching the purlins to
allow the props to be removed. In our view, this might be overly invasive and we would argue that
the props should be retained as they are. In any event, the purlins and the surrounding structure
may have moved to take up the historic deformation and therefore the level of intervention might be
best kept to the absolute minimum. There is also mention of the loss of material at the structural
joints and it is proposed in the English Heritage Report either to fill the voids with resin or to plate
them. In our view, the latter

would be the better option as there is no assurance that all decayed material can be removed from
the void and the intervention would also be fully reversible.

In addition, it seems that the roof tiling is to be stripped and replaced, retaining the historic tiles
where possible and making up the shortfall with new tiles. As a general principle, we would not
advocate the use of second hand tiles other than those belonging to the building. We note that the
new battens are to be oak though it is not stated if these are to be cleft or machine sawn - riven
battens would be preferable. We also offer the thought that as it has become evident that roofs of
this type are becoming increasingly vulnerable to extreme weather conditions and strong winds
consideration should be given to the fixings and to the penetration of wind-blown rain through the
tiles. Torching might help to seal the roof and secure the tiles though this may not have been used
in this location in the past.

We also note that the roof is to have sprockets added to the eaves to give a better throw for
rainwater and we would be interested to know if this is a feature that existed before the re-tiling in
the 1930s.

In terms of the treatment of the elevations, it seems that the existing boarding is to be repaired and
stained to match the tone of the existing tarred finish. However, the boarding to the south elevation
is to be replaced and doors reinserted to replicate the situation that existed before the fire in 1972.
We hope that the detailing of this new work will be carried out in such as way as to make it evident
to the trained eye that this element replaces the temporary boarding added after the fire. Similarly,
we note that there is a proposal to replace the timber boarding of the threshing floors. These areas
should also be detailed so that they read as modern additions. Where areas of the floor retain their
original earth finish the aim should be to conserve and protect the historic surface.

Ancient Monuments Society:

No response received

Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



| am writing on behalf of Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory Panel (though | should
declare an interest as the Secretary to the Friends of the Great Barn, who are managing it on
behalf of English Heritage). We have no objection to the proposed repairs to this building. In
particular we welcome both the decision not to fit roofing felt or a similar membrane under the
replacement tiles, as it would have a major impact on the appearance of the building, and the
decision to extend the roof so the exposed purlin ends are covered as they were in the past. We
are confused about what work is proposed to the three main doors as there is mention both of
repairing the existing softwood doors with softwood (section 5.0 b), and of providing replacement
doors made of oak (section 4.0 F and Fig 47); we have no objection to either course of action. We
have no objection in principle to the reinstatement of lost timber threshing floors, but feel strongly
that adequate archaeological recording of the areas should be a condition of LBC for this element
of the proposed works. There should also be at least an archaeological watching brief when the
proposed trial pits to assess the stability of the underpinned east wall and comparative areas are
dug. These comments also apply to LBC application 27256/APP/2013/1445.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS):

The planning application has been noted by the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
(GLAAS) as affecting a heritage asset of archaeological interest or lying in an area where such
assets are expected based on information held in the Greater London Historic Environment Record
and/or made available in connection with this application.

The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8)
emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in the
planning process. Paragraph 141 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to record
and advance understanding of the significance of any heritage assets to be lost (wholly or in part)
and to make this evidence publicly available.

The application affects Harmondsworth Tithe Barn, a grade | listed building with an archaeological
interest equivalent to that of a scheduled monument. | note however that extensive detailed
building recording has informed the current proposals and that only minor groundworks are
proposed.

The development would not cause sufficient harm to justify refusal of planning permission provided
that a condition is applied to require an investigation to be undertaken to advance understanding of
the asset's significance. The archaeological interest should be conserved by attaching a condition
as follows:

REASON:

Harmondsworth Barn is a heritage asset of archaeological interest. The planning authority wishes
to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation, including the publication of
results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF

Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title) has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in accordance with a
Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. No development shall take place other that in accordance with the
Written Scheme of Investigation.

Informative

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a suitably
qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage Greater London Archaeology
guidelines. It must be approved by the planning authority before any on-site development related
activity occurs.

| envisage that the archaeological fieldwork would comprise the following:

Watching Brief on groundworks

An archaeological watching brief involves observation of groundworks and investigation of features
of archaeological interest which are revealed. A suitable working method with contingency
arrangements for significant discoveries will need to be agreed. The outcome will be a report and
archive.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or assistance. | would
be grateful to be kept informed of the progress of this application.

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary my
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted separately regarding
statutory matters or Borough Conservation Officer as appropriate.

ENGLISH HERITAGE:

No response provided. Comments received from English Heritage to the parallel Listed Building
Consent application (27256/APP/2013/1444).

Internal Consultees
INTERNAL:

CONSERVATION TEAM:
Background:

Harmondsworth Barn dates from the 15th century and is grade | listed. It is one of the Borough's
most important historic buildings and the current proposals for its repair are very much welcomed.
The barn had been neglected by its previous owners and now in the care of EH, these works will
secure its fabric and allow the building to be more readily available to the public and for community
use.

Conclusion:

No objection in principle, the conditions as suggested below should be attached to any
recommendation for approval; the application, all paperwork and the Council's resolution will need
to be forwarded to the National Casework Unit for final approval.

Conditions to cover:

- Archaeological watching brief for works to create a new threshing floor and digging of trial pits to
consider the structural stability of the walls- in accordance with the advice of GLAAS.
Details of the construction and materials of the new threshing floor.
: Detalls of the internal lighting scheme.
- Details and samples where appropriate of new external paving and landscaping works.
- Confirmation of works to modern high level struts and associated flitching of original purlins.
- Details of materials and construction of new doors.
- Colour of external metal work.

LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



No objection, subject to a condition providing further details of the external landscaping works.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Proposal

Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure of barn, re-roofing
(using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles from barn), replacement of softwood
battens with oak battens, repairs to external timber cladding, replacement of some boarding with
new matching oak boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century boarding
on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation including the insertion of high level
doors and repairs to historic threshing floor and new internal lighting scheme.

Ecology - Bats
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following comments:

A bat survey has been undertaken in accordance with best practice and Natural England standing
advice. The proposals have been determined to have a likely adverse impact on bats.

The implications of the Habitat Directive and in turn the Conservation Regulations must be
considered when a development is considered to have an impact on a European protected species
(all bats fall into this category). The Council must be assured that (1) the development is
necessary, (2) there are no alternatives, and (3) that if it proceeds that the favourable status of
European protect species is maintained.

The applicant has submitted the evidence to demonstrate the application of these three derogation
tests and | am satisfied that the implications for bats has been properly considered. This has been
set out in a letter dated 12 September 2013 by Turnstone Ecology.

| am therefore satisfied that the works to the barn and the subsequent impacts on the bats is
justified in this instance. Nonetheless, there will be a detrimental impact whilst the building works
are done and it is therefore necessary to secure mitigation. The following condition is necessary:

CONDITION

Prior to commencement of development an ecological enhancement scheme shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly detail measures
to promote and enhancement roosting and foraging opportunities for bats including the
incorporation of new roosting facilities within the fabric of the buildings. The development must
proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy EM7
(Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

NB: The applicant must be made aware that the works will require a Natural England bat licence.
No works to the barn can commence until the licence has been secured. Natural England will be
forwarded this response.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application presents no issues in planning policy terms in respect to the principle of
the development given the scheme involves no change of use of the site or indeed to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

intensity of use of the site but rather concerns itself with only works to the structure of the
Great Barn, its internal lighting and the landscape treatment of its immediate
surroundings.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

ARCHAEOLOGY

Given the age of the barn that has been on site for 6 centuries and the its historic
significance the proposed works would be subject to an archaeological watching brief that
will be controlled by planning condition. The set of works as detailed in the supporting
documentation is considered to comply with BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

IMPACT ON CONSERVATION AREA:

The Great Barn is located in the Harmondsworth Conservation Area and indeed is integral
to the conservation area's character. The scheme by providing the opportunity to
safeguard this heritage asset of both local and national significance and to restore historic
features is considered to preserve and enhance the conservation area and the setting of
the listed building and comply with Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The scheme will have no impact upon the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The scheme will enhance and safeguard this important local and natioanl heritage asset,
as such the scheme is considered will be of positive benefit to the area and the general
character and appearance of the Hammondworth Conservation Area.

Impact on neighbours

The scheme will have no adverse impact to neighbours.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application, as the scheme will not alter the level of car parking
provision on site or the hours of opening.
Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN/HERITAGE:
HERITAGE:

The information provided in the application demonstrates the clear need to undertake
works to the roof to safeguard the building's long term future and to avoid future
unsatisfactory piecemeal repair and restoration.

The application is submitted on behalf on English Heritage and the supporting
documentation includes extensive site investigation, historic research and specialist
survey work that has informed the works detailed in the application. Subject to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



appropriate planning conditions, it is considered the approach to the repair, restoration
and replacement of lost features is considered sensitive to the building's architecture and
fabric. As such, the scheme complies with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) London Plan policy 7.8 and the
relevant national guidance and heritage considerations within the National Policy
Framework.

SECURITY:

The wider Manor Court site is currently subject to 24 hour security surveillance and has
locked gates as such it is not considered additional security measures need to be gained
by the planning process.

ACCESS:

See section 7.12
7.12 Disabled access

The building is Grade | listed, its interior includes sections of earth floor and the building
has an informal setting that includes an uneven grassed area to the barn entrance. These
are integral to the historic significance of the building and its setting, so that the
opportunities for standard surface treatments to benefit those who are wheelchair bound
or have mobility issues are curtailed. However, access to wheelchair users will remain
possible, albeit not to the usual accessibility standards.

The lighting works shall benefit all users of the building by providing opportunities for
visitors to more readily see and appreciate the details of the building's interior thereby
improving the general visitor's appreciation/accessibility.

In view of the above and the constraints imposed upon providing level access due to the
building being listed the scheme is considered to be consistent with Policy R16 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

LANDSCAPING:

The proposed alterations to the external planting arrangements (involving the removal of a
length of box hedging and a clump of oriental grasses) and the removal of a small fence
are welcomed from a heritage perspective, as that would reduce the visual clutter that is
not conducive to the setting of such an important listed building. There are no trees that
will be affected by the scheme.

The scheme proposes to replace an existing grass crete car park located to the west of
the barn with a higher quality permeable surface treatment for the parking of cars. This
car parking is presently little used, with visitors to the Great Barn parking elsewhere on the
wider Manor Court site. The details of the final material treatment are not detailed within
the current application. However in landscape terms the principle of seeking to improve
the visual amenity value of this existing grass crete car park is welcomed and is
considered acceptable subject to more detail being provided, that will be controlled by
planning condition.

In summary the scheme is consistent with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY:

There are 2 species of bats roosting in the Great Barn. The bat survey concludes the
development would have a low or moderate impact on the bat population roosting. To
minimise the impact mitigating measures shall be put in place to address the loss of
individual roosts including avoiding relevant works to the Great Barn in the sensitive times
of the year (i.e. winter) by providing alterative roosting point sites within timber joints of the
Great Barn,.

The works to the Great Barn are required to demonstrate they meet the 3 tests of the
European Directive derogation tests for protected species.

Harmondsworth Barn is a Grade 1 listed building and such there are recognised statutory
obligation upon the owners to maintain the building in an appropriate condition. Given the
deterioration in the roof and internal frame, with some beans damp and resulting in the
frame and certain mortise joints not being stable, the requirement to address this issue
including works to joints where bats roost is evident. In providing a reasoned justification
in terms of safeguarding the future structural integrity of the building, and the safety of
future visitors to the building, the scheme satisfies two of the three Directive tests. With
regard to the third Directive test, providing 'favourable conservation status' of the species,
this shall be addressed by providing alternative roosting sites for the Bats within the
building.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application given the nature of the scheme and the fact it is a listed

building with no running water within the barn.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The scheme raises no fresh flooding or drainage issues.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The positive comments received by the Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory
Panel are noted.

The concerns raised by Society of the Protection of Ancient Buildings in respect to the
detailed methods of repair will be addressed by planning condition.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The positive comments received to the scheme from Harmondsworth Conservation Area
Advisory Panel are noted.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The work is mainly necessary to bring this Grade 1 listed building back into a state of
good repair, as it suffered a long period of neglect in its previous ownership. The work will
ensure the structural integrity of the timber frame and provide a good quality weather
proof roof. The latter includes the introduction of an overhanging eaves detail, lost in
previous years, that will avoid the need to install historically incorrect gutters and
downpipes. The external appearance of the barn would be restored to something of its
18th century appearance by the introduction of appropriate new doors and boarding.
Internally, a threshing floor will be reintroduced, which will help in the interpretation of the
building. Specialist lighting, essential if the building is to be brought back into appropriate
use, is also to be installed.

Accordingly the scheme is considered a positive development and consistent with relevant
planning policy and national guidance for heritage assts and as such is commended for
approval by the Secretary of State.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



|2

\
.

! VY
=~ \
RN "

) [] ‘)

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Great Harmondsworth Barn
(Adjacent to Manor Court)
Harmondsworth

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27256/PP/2013/1444 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
Central & Seatld2 2013

LRA
TILLI

O

NGDON

LONDON

th




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GREAT HARMONDSWORTH BARN (ADJACENT TO MANOR COURT)
HIGH STREET HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure
of barn, re-roofing (using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles
from barn), replacement of softwood battens with oak battens, repairs to
external timber cladding, replacement of some boarding with new matching
oak boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation
including the insertion of high level doors and repairs to historic threshing
floor and new internal lighting scheme. (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 27256/APP/2013/1445

Drawing Nos: L.03 Rev. A
L.04 Rev. A
L.05 Rev.
L.06 Rev. A
L.06 Rev. A
S.04 Rev. A
S.06 Rev. A
S.07 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement
Structural Specification Report
S.05Rev. A
S.03 Rev.. A
S.01
S.04 Rev. A
S.05 Rev. A
S.06 Rev. A
1194332 E15 T1
1194332 E16 T1
1194332 E17 T1
1194332 E19 T1
1194332 E20 T1
1194332 E21 T1
1194332 E22 T1
1194332 SO1 T1
1194332 SO2 T1
1194332 SO3 T3
1194332 SO4 T1
S07 Rev. A
L.01 Rev A
S.02

Date Plans Received:  31/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The Great Barn is Grade | listed and located at the western end of the High Street, within
the Harmondsworth Village Conservation Area. It forms part of a group of buildings that
includes the Manor Court (Grade Il listed) at the southern end of the site, which has been
in use as a care home although currently appears to be vacant, and a series of modern
agricultural styled buildings and structures which have office B1(a) use, although these
appear to be presently vacant.

The site is adjoined to the east by St Mary's Church, which is grade II* listed. To the north,
west and south is open land, with the area to the west being the site of a former
Benedictine Priory College. To the south there is also a small cul-de sac with a number of
residential properties.

The site and the adjoining land forms part of Green Belt and is located within an
Archaeological Priority Area. The site is also covered by TPO30.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application concerns the following range of works to the Great Barn and its immediate
surroundings:

A) Repairs to the Roof:

A specialist survey has indicated that the tiles have begun to fail, and others have slipped
from the roof, with many of the tiles damaged by rusted metal nail fixings, introduced prior
to the 2nd World War. In light of this, the scheme proposes to remove all the existing tiles
from the roof and to use a mix of salvaged tiles (from the roof) and new handmade clay
tiles. The latter tiles would make up approximately 75% of the tile cover with salvaged tiles
used for the rest.

Other proposed works to the roof include the replacement of the existing softwood battens
dating from the 1930's with oak battens, that would be nailed to the rafters with non-
ferrous fixings that are stable with oak.

B) Repairs to the main barn framework:

- Digging of trail pits to the plinth wall

- Possible joint strengthening of the barn bays (if required following further investigations)
- Drill survey to investigate decay cavities and to fill the cavities,

- Repairs to the aisle frames, involving packing with seasoned oak where appropriate,

- Additional non ferrous straps and ties added to the aisle post jowls where necessary
(following further investigation),

- Removal of the upper level props if found to be necessary;

C) External works to the barn elevations:

- Replacement of 3 pairs of softwood door frames and doors (both of relative modernity) in
east elevation with oakwood frames, to provide greater security as existing have suffered
damage from the elements.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



- Replace the timber cladding on the north elevation. Installed in the 1980's, with oak
cladding that replicates the more traditional pattern as used (n the 1970's) on the south
elevation.

- Restoration of the previously truncated eaves on the north and west elevations to
provide a proper eaves overhang to give greater protection to the fabric of the building
from water run off from the roof.

- Repair to the main timber boards on the east and west elevation (where following further
investigation it is deemed necessary), splicing in new oak timbers where necessary and
similar timber repairs to the main east door.

- Restore two high level doors on the northern elevation, that were a feature of the barn in
the 18th/19th century.

D) Internal floor & lighting scheme:

- The scheme includes an option to reinstate the mud floor threshing floor replacing an
existing area of concrete.

- Introduce a new low level and discrete lighting scheme, to replace the existing functional
lighting.

Works to the barn's immediate surroundings:

Removal of a clump of Pampas grass, removal of a short section o box hedging and
removal of timber fencing to east of the barn and a replacement for the grass crete car
park to the east of the Great Barn.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
27256/APP/2013/1444 Great Harmondsworth Barn (Adjacent To Manor Court) High S

Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure of barn, re-roofing
(using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles from barn), replacement of softwood
battens with oak battens, repairs to external timber cladding, replacement of some boarding
with new matching oak boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation including the insertion
of high level doors and repairs to historic threshing floor and new internal lighting scheme

Decision Date: Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

No planning history directly relevant to the planning application other than the concurrent
full planning application (27256/APP/2013/1444) for the same works.

Part of the sought works seek to rectify some of the basic repairs undertaken to the Great
Barn following a very damaging fire in 1972.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



3. Comments on Public Consultations

A site notice was also displayed and the application was advertised in the local
newspaper.

No written responses were received from individual neighbours.
EXTERNAL:

Society for the Protection Of Ancient Buildings:

No response received.

Ancient Monuments Society:

No response received

Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

| am writing on behalf of Harmondsworth Conservation Area Advisory Panel (though |
should declare and interest as the Secretary to the Friends of the Great Barn, who are
managing it on behalf of English Heritage). We have no objection to the proposed repairs
to this building. In particular we welcome both the decision not to fit roofing felt or a similar
membrane under the replacement tiles, as it would have a major impact on the
appearance of the building, and the decision to extend the roof so the exposed purlin ends
are covered as they were in the past. We are confused about what work is proposed to
the three main doors as there is mention both of repairing the existing softwood doors with
softwood (section 5.0 b), and of providing replacement doors made of oak (section 4.0 F
and Fig 47); we have no objection to either course of action. We have no objection in
principle to the reinstatement of lost timber threshing floors, but feel strongly that
adequate archaeological recording of the areas should be a condition of LBC for this
element of the proposed works. There should also be at least an archaeological watching
brief when the proposed trial pits to assess the stability of the underpinned east wall and
comparative areas are dug. These comments also apply to LBC application
27256/APP/2013/1445.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS):

The planning application has been noted by the Greater London Archaeological Advisory
Service (GLAAS) as affecting a heritage asset of archaeological interest or lying in an
area where such assets are expected based on information held in the Greater London
Historic Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application.

The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy
7.8) emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration
in the planning process. Paragraph 141 of the NPPF says that applicants should be
required to record and advance understanding of the significance of any heritage assets
to be lost (wholly or in part) and to make this evidence publicly available.

The application affects Harmondsworth Tithe Barn, a grade | listed building with an
archaeological interest equivalent to that of a scheduled monument. | note however that
extensive detailed building recording has informed the current proposals and that only
minor groundworks are proposed.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



The development would not cause sufficient harm to justify refusal of planning permission
provided that a condition is applied to require an investigation to be undertaken to
advance understanding of the asset's significance. The archaeological interest should be
conserved by attaching a condition as follows:

REASON:

INTERNAL:
CONSERVATION TEAM:
Background:

Harmondsworth Barn dates from the 15th century and is grade | listed. It is one of the
Borough's most important historic buildings and the current proposals for its repair are
very much welcomed. The barn had been neglected by its previous owners and now in the
care of EH, these works will secure its fabric and allow the building to be more readily
available to the public and for community use.

Conclusion:

No objection in principle, the conditions as suggested below should be attached to any
recommendation for approval; the application, all paperwork and the Council's resolution
will need to be forwarded to the National Casework Unit for final approval.

Conditions to cover:

- Archaeological watching brief for works to create a new threshing floor and digging of

trial pits to consider the structural stability of the walls- in accordance with the advice of

GLAAS.

- Details of the construction and materials of the new threshing floor.

- Details of the internal lighting scheme.

- Details and samples where appropriate of new external paving and landscaping works.
Confirmation of works to modern high level struts and associated flitching of original

purlins.

- Details of materials and construction of new doors.

- Colour of external metal work.

LANDSCAPE OFFICER:
No objection, subject to a condition providing further details of the external landscaping
works

Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title)
has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No development shall
take place other that in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

Informative

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a
suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage Greater
London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning authority before any
on-site development related activity occurs.

| envisage that the archaeological fieldwork would comprise the following:

Watching Brief on groundworks

An archaeological watching brief involves observation of groundworks and investigation of
features of archaeological interest which are revealed. A suitable working method with
contingency arrangements for significant discoveries will need to be agreed. The
outcome will be a report and archive.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or assistance.
| would be grateful to be kept informed of the progress of this application.

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If
necessary my Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted
separately regarding statutory matters or Borough Conservation Officer as appropriate.
ENGLISH HERITAGE:

We confirm that the application by English Heritage:

- was the subject of pre application discussion within English Heritage

- was considered against the standards we apply in advising on planning application

- is submitted with the corporate support of English Heritage.

Recommendation:

We recommend that this case should be determined in accordance with government
guidance, development plan polices and with the benefit of any further necessary

conservation advice locally. It is not therefore necessary for us to be consulted again on
the this application

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
NPPF12

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning consideration with regard to the Listed Building Consent are whether
the works are appropriate and sympathetic to the historic features and fabric of this
extremely important Grade | listed building and its archaeological significance.

The application is submitted on behalf on English Heritage and the supporting
documentation includes extensive site investigations, historic research and specialist
survey work that has informed the works detailed in the application. Subject to the
appropriate planning conditions, it is considered the approach to the repair, restoration
and replacement of lost features is considered sensitive to the building's architecture and
fabric. As such, the scheme complies with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) London Plan policy 7.8 and the
relevant national guidance and heritage considerations within the National Policy
Framework.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 G14 Time Limit (3 years) - Listed Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall begin before the expiration of three years from the date
of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers L.03 Rev. A, L.04
Rev. A, L.05 Rev. A, L.06 Rev. A, S.03 Rev. A, S.04 Rev. A, S.05 Rev. A, S.06 Rev. A,
S.07 Rev. A, S.03 Rev. A, S.01, S.04 Rev. A, S.05 Rev. A, S.06 Rev. A, 1194332 E15
T1, 1194332 E16 T1, 1194332 E17 T1, 1194332 E18 T1, 1194332 E19 T1, 1194332
E205 T1, 1194332 E21 T1, 1194332 E22 T1, 1194332 SO1 T1, 1194332 SO2 T1,
1194332 SO3 T3, 1194332 SO4 T1, S07 Rev. A, L.01 Rev A, S.02 and shall thereafter
be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 CAC12 Roof Tiles

The replacement roof tile used for the Great Barn roof shall be the 'HG Matthews Clay
Tile' as inspected on site by the local planning authority in July 2013.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings and samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Details of the construction and materials of the new threshing floor.

(b) Details of the internal lighting scheme.

(c) Confirmation of works to modern high level struts and associated flitching of original
purlins.

(d) Details of materials and method of construction to new external doors.

(e Details of materials and method of construction to new external doors.

(f) Colour of external metal work.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with

5 NONSC programme of archaeological investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors in title)
has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological investigation in
accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No development shall
take place other that in accordance with the Written Scheme of Investigation.

REASON:

Harmondsworth Barn is a heritage asset of archaeological interest. The planning
authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological investigation,
including the publication of results, in accordance with Section 12 of the NPPF.

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to recommend APPROVAL to the Secretary of State has been
taken having regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance,
circulars and Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA
1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with
Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to recommend APPROVAL to the Secretary of State has been
taken having regard to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the
Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



BE1

Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF12

3 The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented
by a suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English
Heritage Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the
planning authority before any on-site development related activity occurs

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



%
Z

\

8\
BN
X

3

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Site Address

Great Harmondsworth Barn
(Adjacent to Manor Court)
Harmondsworth

o

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27256/PP/2013/1445 1:2,000 S
Planning Committee Date N b “ u’t‘
ovember 3 '
Central & Semath? 2013 HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 17 AND 19 LITTLE ROAD HAYES

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extensions to No.17 and No.19
involving demolition of existing rear extensions, demolition of detached
garage to No.17 and demolition of detached outbuilding to No.19.

LBH Ref Nos: 62383/APP/2013/265

Drawing Nos: 2011-61-11 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-01 A
2011-61-10 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-09 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-08 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-07 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-06 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013
2011-61-05 A
2011-61-04 A
2011-61-03 A
2011-61-02 A
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received:  01/02/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/02/2013
Date Application Valid: 06/02/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies on the south east side of Little Road and comprises a pair of two
storey semi-detached houses with original part single storey rear outriggers. No. 17 Little
Road has a detached garage located within the space to its side facing No. 15 Little Road.

The dwellings have shallow front gardens, space to their sides and rear gardens. No. 17
Little Road has a gap of 5.2m to its side and No. 19 Little Road has a 4.3m gap to its side
boundary with No. 21 Little Road. Both application dwellings have vehicular crossovers
from Little Road. 19 Little Road has a detached garage and a detached garden store to
the rear of its rear garden.

The property to the south west No. 15 Little Road has a two storey side and part two
storey rear extension, with an integral garage. The property to the north east No. 13 Little
Road is un-extended to its side.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising predominantly two
storey semi-detached houses with visual side gaps, and the application site lies within the
Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of two storey side, part two storey rear and
single storey rear extensions to both houses, involving the demolition of the detached side
garage to No. 17 Little Road and the detached rear outbuilding to No. 19 Little Road.

Both No. 17 and No. 19 Little Road would have a two storey side extension with a width of
3.3m, with the extension at No. 17 being set-in 1.2m its side boundary and the extension
at No. 19 being set-in 1m from its respective side boundary. Both two storey side
extensions would be set back from the main front wall of the original dwelling by 1.8m at
ground and first floor levels.

The ground floor rear element of the proposal would project to a depth of 3.6m to the rear,
with a pitched roof over having a maximum height of 3.2m.

The first floor rear extension to No. 17 Little Road would have a depth of 3m to the rear,
as would the first floor rear element at No. 19 Little Road. They would both have a width of
5.1m.

The pitched roof over the two storey side extension would be 0.55m lower than the
original roof's ridge. The roof over the two storey rear element would be around 0.87m
lower than the original roof's ridge.

The accommodation would be used as additional living space and a garage on the ground
floor of each extended dwelling. The first floor of each dwelling would have three
bedrooms each and a study room. There would be a main bathroom and an en-suite
attached to one of the bedrooms.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
62383/APP/2006/2992 17 And 19 Little Road Hayes

ERECTION OF TWO STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSIONS INCLUDING INTEGRAL
GARAGES WITH FRONT CANOPIES TO NOS.17 AND 19 LITTLE ROAD (INVOLVING
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSIONS AND DETACHED
GARAGES).

Decision Date: 02-03-2007 Withdrawn Appeal:
62383/APP/2012/279 17 And 19 Little Road Hayes

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extensions to No.17 and No.19 involving demolition
of existing rear extensions

Decision Date: 06-11-2012 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning application 62383/APP/2012/279 for 'Part two storey, part single storey side/rear
extensions to No.17 and No.19 involving demolition of existing rear extensions' was
refused on 12/11/2012 by the Planning Committee for the following reasons:

1. The proposed two storey side and first floor rear extensions, by virtue of their siting,
size, scale and design would fail to appear as subordinate additions and would thus be
detrimental to the appearance of the each original house, the semi-detached pair, the
visual amenities of the street scene and the character and appearance of the wider area.
The proposal would therefore be contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Documents HDAS Residential Extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



2. The proposal, due to a lack of off street parking provision, would result in an increase in
demand for on-street car parking, in an area where such parking is at a premium, contrary
to Policy AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and the Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007).

3. The proposal would fail to maintain an adequate amount of private usable external
amenity space for the occupiers of the resultant dwellings, resulting in an over-
development of the site detrimental to the residential amenity of future occupiers. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE19 and BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

4. The proposal, due to a lack of adequate outlook and daylight to the first floor study
room and the inadequate internal arrangement to access the bathroom, fails to afford an
acceptable standard of residential amenity for its occupiers, contrary to London Plan
(2011) Policy 5.3, Policy BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan(Saved
Policies, September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

The current application seeks to overcome these refusal reasons in the following ways:

1. The extensions have been amended so that they are set further back (1.8m as
opposed to 1m) from the front wall of the main house and the height of the ridge of the
extensions have been reduced (they are now 0.5m lower than the main ridge as opposed
to the 0.3m within the previous application). Overall, the amendments are considered to
result in extensions which would be subordinate to the original building and appropriate
within the street scene.

2. The application has been amended to provide an integral garage for each of the
properties. The properties are now proposed with 2 parking spaces each, 1 in the garage
and 1 on the driveway. The parking complies with the Council's maximum standard and
the Council's Highways Officer considers the arrangements acceptable.

3. The proposals now include the demolition of outbuildings within the rear garden of
no.19 Little Road, the demolition of the outbuildings means that in excess of 100sq.m of
amenity space would be provided for the future occupiers of the development in
accordance with Policy BE23 of the Saved Policies UDP.

4. The first floor layout has been amended so that the study previously proposed has
been replaced by a family bathroom, which is a non-habitable room. This amendment
both means that all habitable rooms have adequate outlook and that there is reasonable
access to the bathroom from all parts of the dwelling.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



3. Comments on Public Consultations

Five neighbouring occupiers were consulted on 08/02/2013 and a site notice was erected
on 19/02/2013. No responses were received.

A ward Councillor has requested that the application be referred to Committee for
determination.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding
area generally, residential amenity, parking and amenity space.

The side extensions at both properties would maintain a set back from the respective side
boundaries by a minimum of 1m, ensuring any potential terracing effect would not occur,
in accordance with paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions. The ground and
first floor of the side extensions would be set behind the main front wall of the original
dwelling by significantly more than 1m, at 1.8m, in accordance with paragraph 5.6 of the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



The width of the two storey side extensions, at 3.3m, would ensure compliance with
paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions, which advises an upper limit of
2/3rds of the width of the application property. Similarly, the roof of both of the the two
storey side extensions would comply with paragraph 5.8 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions which requires a minimum set down of 0.5m.

Given the compliance of the two storey side extensions as detailed above, the proposal
would appear as a subordinate, sympathetic addition to the existing dwelling, the semi-
detached pair of dwellings, the street scene and the character and appearance of the area
overall. The proposal would be in compliance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The first floor rear element of the proposal to both dwellings would extend 3m to the rear
of the existing building. This is in accordance with the maximum of 3.6m suggested as
being acceptable within the SPD. In addition, the roof of the first floor rear extensions
would be set down by 0.87m, more than the 0.5m as required within the HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD. The width of the first floor rear extensions at 5.1m would
ensure the proposal would remain a subordinate addition to the existing dwellings, in
accordance with section 6 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The depth and finished height dimensions of the proposed ground floor rear extensions
would be in accordance with the SPD within paragraphs 3.3 and 3.7, with a 3.6m depth
and 3.2m maximum height. The proposed rear extensions would be subordinate to the
scale and form of the original houses and would harmonise satisfactorily with their
character and appearance. The ground floor rear extensions would not detract from the
visual amenities of the dwellings or surrounding area. The proposed ground floor rear
extensions are considered to be in compliance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and section 3.0 of
the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

In terms of residential amenity, the two storey side element of the proposal at No. 17 Little
Road would be set more than 1m away from the boundary with the neighbouring site No.
15 Little Road. This neighbouring dwelling has a two storey side and part two storey rear
extension. The neighbouring extension does not contain any habitable room windows
facing the application site, and the neighbouring extension projects to a similar distance to
the rear as that proposed as part of the extension at No. 17 Little Road. Therefore, the
proposed extensions at No. 17 Little Road would not harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the neighbouring property No. 15 Little Road by way of increased
overshadowing, visual intrusion and/or over-dominance.

The two storey side element of the proposal at No. 19 Little Road would also be set 1m
away from the boundary with its neighbouring site No. 21 Little Road. This neighbouring
dwelling is un-extended and maintains a gap of over 4m from the boundary between the
two sites and its flank wall. The neighbouring property does not contain any habitable
room windows facing the application site and the nearest window to the first floor rear
elevation of the neighbouring property serves a bathroom. The application proposal would
not impinge on a 45 degree line when taken from the nearest first floor habitable room
(bedroom) window. Therefore, the proposed extensions at No. 19 Little Road would not
harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of the neighbouring property No. 21 Little
Road by way of increased overshadowing, visual intrusion and/or over-dominance.

Windows are proposed at ground floor level to both side elevations of the extensions to

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



No. 17 and No. 19 Little Road. However, as these would serve bathrooms and would be
conditioned to be obscure glazed, no overlooking/loss of privacy concerns are raised.

Therefore, the application proposal would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development and would be in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21, BE22 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The habitable room windows would be provided with clear glazed windows providing
outlook and light, whilst bathrooms windows would be obscure glazed. All the proposed
habitable rooms, and those altered by the development would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policies BE20 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of
the London Plan (2011).

Given the location of the site and the increase in habitable rooms/bedrooms, it is
considered that to comply with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), the application proposal would require the provision of
two off street parking spaces. Each resultant dwelling would have access to two off street
parking spaces; one within the integral garage within the side extension and one within
the front garden. The proposal would not result in an increase in on-street demand for
parking and would be in accordance with Policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Parking
Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies,
September 2007). It is noted that other two storey side extensions to other dwellings on
the street have similar parking arragements including integral garages.

Given the tandem arrangement of the parking, the dwellings would be unsuitable to be
converted into HMO's, as the car parked within the garage could not be removed when a
car is parked on the drive. Therefore, this parking arrangement would not be suitable for a
HMO and the permitted development rights would be removed by condition.

In terms of Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), over 100sq.m of private amenity space should be retained for each
enlarged 4 bedroom dwelling as the proposed first floor 'Prayer room' could reasonably be
considered to be a bedroom (given the existing plans depict it as such). The resultant
amenity space for No. 17 would be 138sg.m and for No. 19 it would be 105sqg.m, following
the demolition of the existing outbuilding to the rear of the garden. Both sites would retain
sufficient private amenity space and thence the proposal would be in accordance with
Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Whilst the application covers extensions for two dwellings, it is considered that the
extension to each dwelling would be acceptable in its own right. Therefore, no condition or
legal agreement is required to ensure that the extension is built on both dwellings.

The application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2011-61-06 Rev. A
Received 15th October 2013, 2011-61-07 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013, 2011-61-
08 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013, 2011-61-09 Rev. A Received 15th October
2013, 2011-61-10 Rev. A Received 15th October 2013 and 2011-61-11 Rev. A Received
15th October 2013.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The windows serving the bathrooms on the ground floor of the flank wall of the side
extension at No. 17 and No. 19 Litle Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor
level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 HO8 Garage retention

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990, the garages hereby permitted shall be used only for the accommodation of private

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



motor vehicles incidental to the use of the dwellinghouse.

REASON

To ensure that adequate off-street parking to serve the development is provided and
retained, in accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



AM14

New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building
Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Jazz Ghandial Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



~
a ! !

Car Park

|

Works

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Hayes

17-19 Little Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Central & Semath4

Planning Application Ref: Scale
62383/APP/2013/265 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

2013

THILLI

LONDON




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE MOORCROFT COMPLEX HARLINGTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use of Units 11 and 12 (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three bedroom
Residential Units (Use Class C3) and reinstatement of rear conservatory.

LBH Ref Nos: 3043/APP/2012/1093

Drawing Nos: 4679-1
4679-3
4679-1 Rev. A
Design and Access Statement
Heritage Statement
4679-2 Rev. E

Date Plans Received: = 04/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/05/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/05/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of Units 11 and 12 which form part
of the Grade Il Listed Moorcroft Complex, the use of which was previously approved for
office purposes, to residential use, to form 2 three bedroom units on two floors in the
Mansion House. The re-instatement of a single storey conservatory to the rear of Unit 12,
whose removal was unauthorised is also proposed.

The principle of the loss of office accommodation and change of use to residential within
this Green Belt location is considered acceptable and much of the previously approved
office floorspace has already been converted at the rear of the building. No objections
are raised to the re-instatement of the conservatory. The proposal would bring this part of
the listed building back into productive use and the conversion would not be unduly
harmful to the historic fabric of the building. Furthermore, the residential units proposed
would afford a suitable standard of residential accommodation, the proposal would not
unduly affect the amenities of adjoining occupiers and adequate car parking would be
provided. On this basis the proposal is considered acceptable and suitable for approval
subject to a commensurate contribution towards school places in the local area, subject
to the recommended conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Culture & Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to any relevant amendments agreed by the
Head of Planning, Culture & Green Spaces and the following:

i) That an education contribution in the sum of £24,048 is secured.

ii) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

iii) If the S106 Agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, the application to
be referred back to the Planning Committee for determination at the discretion of

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



the Director of Planning and Community Services.

iv) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

v) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Culture & Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

vi) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 4679-2 Rev. E and
4679-3 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of new external pipework and vents, and all
new joinery have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE8, BE9, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, full details of the design and construction of
the rear conservatory to Unit 12 shall be sumitted to and approved in writing by the Local
PLanning Authority. The conservatory shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the residential units

REASON

To ensure that the conservatory is re-instated at the site to maintain the historic integrity
of the building, in accordance with BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP POlicies (November 2012).

5 RES13 Obscure Glazing

Prior to the commencement of works on site, details of the obscure glazing to be installed

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



in the side elevations of rear conservatory facing Units 11 and 13 shall be submitted to
and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved detauils and the obscure glazing shall thereafter be
retained.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan:; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.g Other structures (such as containers)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual and
residential

amenities of the locality and provide adequate privacy to future and adjoining occupiers
in compliance with policies BE13, BE24 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of development an energy assessment shall be submitted
demonstrating a reduction of 20% in CO2 emissions from existing levels. The
assessment shall set out the emissions associated with the existing building and then the
measures to reduce through the use of efficient design and improvements to heating and
electricity infrastructure. The development must proceed in accordance with the
approved plan unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason

To ensure the development contributes to CO2 reductions and improves the energy
efficiency for future residents in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and BE1
of the Local Plan.

8 RES22 Parking Allocation

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 6.5

NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF9
NPPF10
NPPF12
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 4.2 (2011) Offices
LPP 4.3 (2011) Mixed use development and offices
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.4 (2011) Retrofitting
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies
(

2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily
listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
3

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Units 11 and 12 are located within the Moorcroft Mansion House which forms part of The
Moorcroft Complex located on the north-west corner of the Harlington Road/West Drayton
Road junction. The landscaped grounds of the complex extend to some 1.45 hectares and
has frontages onto Harlington Road to the north-east and West Drayton Road to the
south-east. The complex comprises the Moorcroft Mansion House and its associated
buildings - 'The Lawns' and 'Coach House' to the north, as well as the new building, 'The

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



Courtyard Terrace' to the rear and west of the Mansion House, approved under planning
permission 3043/APP/2002/715.

The Mansion House consists of the original three storey seven bay early 18th Century
Manor house and a number of substantial three, two and single storey extensions which
have significantly increased the size of the original building. Units 11 and 12 are vacant
office suites which are located within the front two storey part of the Mansion House which
fronts Harlington Road, although it is stepped back from the road and separated by a car
park with its the main access into the complex taken from Harlington Road.

The Mansion House, the wall to the south, The Lawns, Coach House and Vine Cottage
(immediately to the north of The Lawns and now in separate ownership/use) are all Grade
Il Listed for their historic and architectural importance and, together, form a group. The
whole site lies within the Green Belt.

To the north are the buildings of Hillingdon Manor School and to the south a small close of
flats and a rural activities and garden centre. The area to the west is the open countryside
associated with Moorcroft Farm. The boundaries of the site are largely defined by mature
trees/hedgerows, many of the trees within the grounds being protected by Tree
Preservation Order No. 503.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is to change the use of Units 12 and 13 from Class B1(a) offices to
residential (Class C3) and reinstate a former conservatory to the rear of Unit 12, the
removal of which had not been authorised. The residential accommodation proposed
would be for three-bedroom units on two floors.

As regards the conversion works, with the exception of the erection of a single storey
conservatory to the rear of Unit 12 which would be designed and constructed as per the
replacement conservatory previously approved as part of App. Nos. 3043/APP/2006/61
and 65, there would be no alterations to the external fabric of the building. As regards
internal works, the main alterations would be additional stud walls on the first floor to
provide division for two of the bedrooms and en-suite facilities, whilst on the ground floor
of Unit 11, additional stud walls around the staircase is proposed. Additional pipework and
servicing would be required for the new facilities.

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Design and Access Statement:

This provides an introduction to the proposals, advising that the office suites have
remained vacant for over 5 years despite extensive marketing. The site context is
assessed, the history of the site is detailed and planning policy and guidance assessed.
The proposlas are then described in terms of their use, amount of floor space, layout,
scale and appearance, landscaping, access and parking and climate change mitigation. It
concludes by stating that the original planning application which the Council was mindful
to approve (3043/APP/2000/258 would have provided for a residential use of these units,
The new thrust of the NPPF is supportive of mixed use development, The proposal
accords with the UDP and the proposal does not harm the listed building and for these
reasons, the proposal should be supported.

Heritage Statement:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



This provides an introduction to the proposals and describes the Moorcroft complex.
Relevant planning policy is assessed and the proposals described. It concludes by stating
that the neccessary internal alterations are limited in their scope and would cause very
limited harm to the building, harm which is easily outweighed by the public benefit of re-
intrioducing a beneficial use.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission and listed building consent were originally granted for the erection of
a two storey building for office purposes and conversion of the Manor House, Coach
House and the Lawns buildings to form offices with associated parking and access
(involving demolition of a two storey wing and ancillary buildings) on 1/10/03 (App. Nos.
3043/APP/2002/715 and 716 refer respectively).

Subsequently, planning permission (App. No. 3043/3043/APP/2006/61 refers) and listed
building consent (APP. No. 3043/APP/2006/65 refers) for the retention of a total of 8 office
suites, change of use of offices (Class B1) to 20 residential units (as flats and 8
dwellinghouses) (Class C3) plus 4 new build residential units and associated parking (part
retrospectrive application) were approved on 8/11/07 and 28/9/06 respectively.

It is also noted that planning application 3043/APP/2000/2581 was eventually withdrawn,
this proposed the change of use of the Mansion House to form 13 houses and 6 flats,
conversion of the Coach House to form 1 house and the erection of 4 courtyard terraced
houses. The application was presented to the former Uxbridge Planning Committee on 15
November 2001 where Members resolved to approve the application subject to a Section
106 Agreement. The Agreement required a contributuion towards school places in the
area but it was never signed and the application was withdrawn.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H1 2012) Housing Growth

PT1.HE1 2012) Heritage
PT1.BE1 2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 2012
2012) Flood Risk Management

2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8

(2012)
(2012)
(2012)
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012)
(2012)
(2012)
PT1.CI1 ( )

2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF9
NPPF10
NPPF12
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.8
OoL1
OoL4
BES8
BE9
BE10
BE12
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Offices

(2011) Mixed use development and offices

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Retrofitting

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Parking

(2011)
(2011)
(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

An inclusive environment
Green Belt

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed buildings
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

8 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the proposal has been advertised in the local press
and a site notice was displayed at the entrance into the site. A further period of consultation with
neighbours has been undertaken which expires on the 4/11/13 and any additional responses
received will be reported on the addendum sheet.

Responses from 2 neighbouring occupiers have been received, raising a number of concerns
which are summarised as follows:-

(i) The Council previously granted approval for Moorcroft Hospital to be converted into 21 freehold
offices. We purchased one of these offices, Unit 13 in 2005 on the strict understanding that all the
other units would be occupied as offices keeping normal office hours. In 2007, despite strong
objections, the Council agreed to convert the rear of the site, ie 15 freehold offices into housing.
This has considerably altered the usage of the site. We now have children playing at the rear of our
offices throughout the day which can make it difficult for our staff to work,

(ii) It was always hoped that the terrace of 7 offices at the front of the building would remain as
offices. 5 of the offices have been sold and the small buisinesses who occupy these offices have
grown in size providing local employment. From starting point of 5 employees when company
moved from Ealing in 2005, we now employ 21 staff,

(iii) 1t would be completely impractical to have a row of 7 offices and allow the 2 in the centre of the
terrace to be converted into housing which would be at odds with the usage and occupation of the
remaining 72% of the front terrace. The existing communal business grounds will no longer be
contained meaning that domestic use will compromise our staff's use of the facilities. Currently, the
existing residential aspect of the development is perfectly contained within its own area and gated
entrance and the 2 areas do not conflict,

(iv) If Unit 12 is allowed to convert to residential, 21 office staff and numerous visitors would have to

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



share communal front entrance to our offices which could involve bicycles, pushchairs, young
children etc, which would not create an appropriate environment for a professional company,

(v) The conversion of the building from offices has been carried out very cheaply and there is no
sound insulation. Residential occupation of No. 12 could generate noise throughout the day which
will have an adverse effect on our employees and our ability to continue as a business,

(vi) The proposed parking bays will block access making office entrance for our staff and visitors
difficult as is is currently a walkway,

(vii) The main reason for the neighbouring properties have not been sold is due to the inflated
prices the owners/developers are seeking. We, together with other companies have expressed an
interest in buying these units but price quoted was double the market value,

(viii) If units 11 and 12 are converted, this will further enhance the profits obtained from this
development to the detriment of the companies who have bought freehold units on the provison
that all properties on the site would be offices,

(ix) If application is refused, owners would be forced to sell offices at realistic commercial rates and
other entrepreneurs can develop their businesses and employ local people. If approved, it is likely
that job losses would occur,

(x) Concerned that as a neighbouring occupier at No. 13, we were not informed of this application
or indeed the earlier application (3043/APP/2006/61 refers),

(xi) We request that a joint meeting is held in order to raise our valid concerns which hopefully can
be addressed.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION/URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

The revised drawings are acceptable in Listed Building terms as the room layouts, as far as is
possible, can still be read i.e. the chimney breasts can be seen and are left in sensible positions in
the reordered rooms. The conservatory needs to be reinstated before the houses are completed or
occupied - | am concerned that the application does not include a detailed drawing of this feature,
but refers back to previous approvals, but we could ask for this via condition.

We need to condition details of new external pipework and vents, and all new joinery.
ACCESS OFFICER:

Given the historical significance of the building and the works involved to allow for the proposed
residential use, it is suggested that the London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8 (Housing Choice) and the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted May 2013 are not
strictly applied in this instance.

1. However, it is noted that the premises as existing incorporate a toilet for use by wheelchair
users. The ground floor layout should incorporate a fully accessible entrance level WC within units
11 and 12 that meets the Lifetime Home Standards. The facility should provide 700mm to one side
of the toilet pan with 1100mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

Conclusion: Provided the above specifications could be incorporated into revised plans, no
objection is raised from an accessibility perspective.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Older buildings have a tendency to be very energy inefficient and therefore have high CO2
emissions. The conversion of older non-residential units to residential place a high burden on
future occupiers exposed to inefficiencies. The developer should therefore aim to improve the
energy efficiency of the building as much as possible and not simply provide a bare minimum
conversion. In accordance with London Plan Policy 5.2 and Local Plan Policy BE1 the following

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



condition is necessary:

Prior to commencement of development an energy assessment shall be submitted demonstrating a
reduction of 20% in CO2 emissions from existing levels. The assessment shall set out the
emissions associated with the existing building and then the measures to reduce through the use of
efficient design and improvements to heating and electricity infrastructure. The development must
proceed in accordance with the approved plan unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to CO2 reductions and improves the energy efficiency for
future residents in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan and BE1 of the Local Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of the Green Belt. The NPPF at Paragraph 87 advises that
inappropriate development is harmful to the Green Belt but at paragraph 90 that the re-
use of buildings in the Green Belt is not inappropriate, providing that the openness of the
Green Belt is preserved and the proposal does not conflict with the purposes of including
land within the Green Belt and that the buildings are of permanent and substantial
construction. The residential use of the building would not give rise to any intensification of
the use of the site as compared to its authorised use as offices. Furthermore, the
provision of the small conservatory would re-instate a similar structure that was previously
on site and its removal was unauthorised. Therefore, the proposal raises no objections on
Green Belt grounds.

The NPPF (March 2012), the Mayor's London Plan (July 2011) and the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) do not incorporate any specific policies which preclude the loss of
offices. Policy H8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP POlicies (November
2012) is generally supportive of proposals which seek to change the use of non-residential
buildings to residential, providing a satisfactory residential environment can be created,
the existing use is unlikely to meet a demand for such accommodation in the foreseeable
future and other policy objectives of the plan are satisfied. The agents advise that the
offices have been vacant for over 5 years and remain vacant despite extensive marketing.
Officers are also of the opinion that in the current economic climate, such office space is
unlikely to be attractive to companies, due to its relatively isolated location and listed
status of the building reducing flexibility of the use of the space as compared with modern
open plan space in town centres. It should also be noted that the former Uxbridge
Planning Committee on 15 November 2001 resolved to approve the residential conversion
of all the buildings, although the application was eventually withdrawn due to the S106
Agreement not being progressed. There has been no change in policy to suggest that
such an assessment would no longer be appropriate. Therefore, no objections are raised
in principle to the loss of the office space.

The NPPF also advises at paragraph 131 that when determining planning applications,
local planning authorities should have regard to the desirability of sustaining and
enhancing the significance of heritage assets and of putting them to viable uses
consistent with their conservation.

It is therefore considered that no objections in principle can be raised against this proposal
in policy terms.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

As the application seeks the conversion of 2 office suites within an existing building, the

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

density of development is not material to the consideration of the proposals.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would not affect any conservation area or area of special local character. As
regards archaeology, the conservatory would replace a similar structure which was
previously sited to the rear of Unit 12 so that there would be little impact upon
archaeological remains.

As regards the listed building, it is considered that the alteration works have been kept to
a minimum, having regard to the need to provide a conversion scheme which affords a
reasonable standard of residential amenity. The Council's Conservation / Urban Design
Officer advises that the room layouts on the revised scheme, as far as is possible, can still
be read with the chimney breasts being visible and retained in sensible positions in the
reordered rooms. The officer concludes that the scheme is acceptable, subject to
conditions requiring details of the conservatory and details of all new external pipework
and vents and all new joinery.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding objections raised by this proposal.
Impact on the green belt

The change of use of part of the building from two office suites to two residential units
would not result in an intensification of the use of the site.

The proposed 3m deep by 5.0m wide single storey conservatory would re-instate a similar
conservatory whose removal was unauthorised which would have minimal impact upon
the Green Belt, being sited within the main building envelope.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is dealt with in Section 7.05 above.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed conservatory would adjoin the ground floor office space within Unit 13 and
the proposed residential floor space in Unit 11. The conservatory would have an overall
depth of 3m which accords with the Council's HDAS Design Guidance: Residential
Extensions. As such, there would be no unacceptable impacts in terms of loss of sunlight
or being overbearing. Furthermore, any impacts as regards overlooking of neighbouring
properties could be mitigated with the use of obscure glazing in the side elevations. It
should also be noted that this conservatory is replacing a similar structure whose removal
was unathorised.

As regards the grounds at the rear of this part of the building, currently this space is
shared with the offices. Although the area adjacent to the existing residential units is
separated on this part of the site by a low wall, this can be stepped over and access to
this part of the grounds can be gained around the front of the building so that there is no
physical barrier to prevent commercial and residential occupiers using the whole site. As
such, this proposal would not have a materially greater impact than the existing situation.
However, although formally dividing the grounds with permenent fencing would be
inappropriate in terms of the setting of the listed building and the openness of the Green
Belt, it is considered that greater use of landscaping and planting in container pots could
assist in helping to create the impression of defensible private space immediately at the
rear of the individual units.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposals would provide residential houses with internal floor areas of 148 sq. m (Unit
11) and 155 sg. m (Unit 12). These areas would satisfy the Mayor's minimum internal floor

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

space standards of 96 sq. m and 106 sg. m for a three bedroom, 5 person and 6 person
houses respectively. Furthermore, all the habitable rooms would have an acceptable
standard of outlook and natural lighting.

As regards external amenity space, the residents would have access to the grounds of the
Moorcroft complex.

As regards privacy, although the layout of the frontage with planted areas provides a
buffer to safeguard the reasonable privacy of ground floor windows, at the rear there is no
such planting, with a large communal patio area adjoining the rear of the properties. As
stated above, although the permanent boundary treatment such as close boarded fencing
would be inappropriate here, privacy could be improved with additional low key planting
and planting in containers that would help to give the impression of defensible space. The
side elevations of the conservatory could also be obscure glazed. An appropriate
landscaping scheme and obscure glazing of the conservatory has therefore been
conditioned as part of any approval.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed residential use of the units would not be likely to generate any additional
traffic as compared to the existing office use.

The units would utilise that part of the existing car park at the front of the building which
would be capable of providing 4 off-street car parking spaces, including a wheelchair
users space. The proposal therefore provides parking in accordance with the Mayor's
maximum car parking standards.

Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning issues have been discussed within the relevant sections of this report.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer advises that given the historical significance of the building,
full compliance with relevant disabled access legislation and guidance would not be
appropriate in this instance. However, the officer did advise that a fully accessible
entrance level wc should be provided. This has been incorporated on the amended plans
and the scheme is now acceptable from an accessibility perspective.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposed conversion scheme does not have any implications for protected trees on
site.
Sustainable waste management

Existing storage facilities for refuse and recycled waste are provided at the entrance to the
site.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Design and Access Statement describes the energy efficiency measures that would
be employed, such as low energy light bulbs, high efficiency boilers and use of high
quality insulation materials wherever appropriate. The report advises that the use of uPVC
glazing and solar panels would not be appropriate in the context of the listed building.

THe Council's Sustainability Officer advises that older buildings can be very energy
inefficient, placing a high burden upon future occupiers and therefore recommends a
condition which seeks a 20% reduction on CO2 emissions on the existing level.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



Not applicable to this development.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The residential use of the units would have no implications for air quality or noise issues
as compared to the office use of the units.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments raised by neighbouring occupiers, points (i), (ii), (viii) and (ix)
are noted, but no guarentees can be given that adjoining units will be retained in their
original use and all planning applications have to be considered on their individual merits.
Point (iii) has been dealt with in the main report. As regards point (iv), the sharing of a
communal access by residential and commercial uses is not uncommon and would not be
a valid ground to refuse the application. In terms of point (v), the proposed residential use
is unlikely to generate any additional noise than the existing office use, particularly during
the day when the adjoining offices would be occupied. As regards the parking (point vi),
this application proposes no physical alteration of the existing access arrangements. In
terms of point (vii), this is noted, but as mentioned in the officer's report, this type of office
accommodation is not likely to be attractive in the current economic climate. In terms of
neighbour notification (point x), the adjoining units were consulted on this application and
on the revised plans and as regards the need for a meeting (point xi), this would serve
little purpose as neighbouring occupier's concerns have been well detailed in their
correspondence.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

Should the application be approved, an education contribution of £24,048 would be
required.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a S106 Agreement/Unilateral Undertaking. Overall, it is considered that the level of
planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the
proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP and relevant
supplementary planning guidance.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

7.22 Other Issues
No other relevant planning issues are raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The principle of the loss of office accommodation and change of use to residential within
this Green Belt location is considered acceptable and it is noted that much of the
previously approved office floorspace has already been converted at the rear of the
building.

The proposal would bring this part of the listed building back into productive use and the
conversion would not be unduly harmful to the historic fabric of the building. No objections
are raised to the re-instatement of the conservatory.

The residential units proposed would afford a suitable standard of residential
accommodation, and although the change of use would insert residential accommodation
between the retained office suites, the relationship is not unacceptable and could be
improved with strategic landscaping/planting. Adequate car parking would be provided.

On this basis the proposal is considered acceptable and suitable for approval subject to a
commensurate contribution towards school places in the local area, subject to the
recommended conditions.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



Trees

Hillingdon
Manor School

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

The Moorcroft Complex
Harlington Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
3043/APP/2012/1093 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
Central & Senatho 2013

THILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE MOORCROFT COMPLEX HARLINGTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use of Units 11 and 12 (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three bedroom
Residential Units (Use Class C3) and reinstatement of rear conservatory
(Application for Listed Building Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 3043/APP/2012/1094

Drawing Nos: 4679-I1
4679-1 Rev. A
4679-3
Design and Access Statement
Heritage Statement
4679-2 Rev. E

Date Plans Received:  04/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/05/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

Units 11 and 12 are located within the Moorcroft Mansion House which forms part of The
Moorcroft Complex located on the north-west corner of the Harlington Road/West Drayton
Road junction. The landscaped grounds of the complex extend to some 1.45 hectares and
has frontages onto Harlington Road to the north-east and West Drayton Road to the
south-east. The complex comprises the Moorcroft Mansion House and its associated
buildings - 'The Lawns' and 'Coach House' to the north, as well as the new building, 'The
Courtyard Terrace' to the rear and west of the Mansion House, approved under planning
permission 3043/APP/2002/715.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is to consider the works to the listed building only. The planning merits of
the change of use to residential units and the conservatory are assessed under planning
ref. 3404/APP/2012/1093 which is also on this committee agenda.

As regards the conversion works, with the exception of the erection of a single storey
conservatory to the rear of Unit 12 which would be designed and constructed as per the
replacement conservatory previously approved as part of App. Nos. 3043/APP/2006/61
and 65, there would be no alterations to the external fabric of the building. As regards
internal works, the main alterations would be additional stud walls on the first floor to
provide division for two of the bedrooms and en-suite facilities, whilst on the ground floor
of Unit 11, additional stud walls around the staircase is proposed. Additional pipework and
servicing would be required for the new facilities.

The application is supported by the following documents:-

Design and Access Statement:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



This provides an introduction to the proposals, advising that the office suites have
remained vacant for over 5 years despite extensive marketing. The site context is then
assessed. The history of the site is then detailed and planning policy and guidance
assessed. The proposals are then described in terms of their use, amount of floor space,
layout, scale and appearance, landscaping, access and parking and climate change
mitigation. It concludes by stating that the original planning application which the Council
was mindful to approve (3043/APP/2000/258) would have provided for a residential use of
these units, The new thrust of the NPPF is supportive of mixed use development, The
proposal accords with the UDP and the proposal does not harm the listed building and for
these reasons, the proposal should be supported.

Heritage Statement:

This provides an introduction to the proposals and describes the Moorcroft complex.
Relevant planning policy is assessed and the proposals described. It concludes by stating
that the necessary internal alterations are limited in their scope and would cause very
limited harm to the building, harm which is easily outweighed by the public benefit of re-
introducing a beneficial use.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission and listed building consent were originally granted for the erection of
a two storey building for office purposes and conversion of the Manor House, Coach
House and the Lawns buildings to form offices with associated parking and access
(involving demolition of a two storey wing and ancillary buildings) on 1/10/03 (App. Nos.
3043/APP/2002/715 and 716 refer respectively).

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
The public comments received on this proposal mainly relate to the planning application
and are detailed on the planning application (3043/APP/2012/1093) which is also reported
to this committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF12
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed
buildings

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

It is considered that the alteration works in connection with change of use of the two units
from offices to residential have been kept to a minimum, having regard to the need to
provide a conversion scheme which affords a reasonable standard of residential amenity.

The Council's Conservation / Urban Design Officer advises that the room layouts on the
revised scheme, as far as is possible, can still be read with the chimney breasts being
visible and retained in sensible positions in the re-ordered rooms. The officer concludes
that the scheme is acceptable, subject to conditions requiring details of the conservatory
and details of all new external pipework and vents and all new joinery.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of new external pipework and vents, and all
new joinery have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE8, BE9, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, full details of the design and construction of
the rear conservatory to Unit 12 shall be sumitted to and approved in writing by the Local
PLanning Authority. The conservatory shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the residential units

REASON
To ensure that the conservatory is re-instated at the site to maintain the historic integrity
of the building, in accordance with Policies BE8 and BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



Part Two - Saved UDP POQlicies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
NPPF12
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed
buildings
Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 5th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



-~ Ze CLOSE
e aose

TN

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

The Moorcroft Complex
Harlington Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
3043/APP/2012/1094 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date N b TR
ovember .
Central & Steths HILLINGDON

2013

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 156



Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 164



Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 172



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Planning Committee

05 November 2013

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 98 POLE HILL ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and roof extension to create
additional habitable roofspace and change of use from use class C3
(Residential) to use class C2 (Residential Institutions) to be used as a 10-
bedroom Nursing Home (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 10668/APP/2013/2344

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



POLE HILL Roap

Location Plan
Scale:1:1250

Bin Storage

Bicycle Storage

-BIOCk Plan Visitor and Staff Parkng
Scale:1:500
| Project: Title: Scale: 1:500/1250 @ Ab
98 Location Plan Date: p5.2013
ulti Polehill Road - :
A Hillingdon Block Plan Drawing No.:
/ UB10 0QE 2695 - 09/MT
K reation Revision
L A
05/13)

239 Weéreﬁlglgat}. é&lthall. Middx, UB2 SHS

Tel: 020 8571 1369 Fax: 020 8843 2008




_ B00Z £¥88 0Z0 -Xed

69EL LLSE 0ZOBL  SHS ZBN "XPPIW lleyinos *

PEOY WaISaM 68T _

EEE o
e Loneas _
- 300 048N
Lnrvo - se9z Sanpizd
2N Bumeig peaY (14910d mn

ELWOE S0 :=eq sueld Bugsx3 86

£ @ 004:L 2E0s “apiL Joalold
S|ELBIEI Ysiulg [euis)xg
Bunsixg yole o} sjeuaepy
ysiul4 |ews)x3 pasodoid
siom Aue
1O Hejs ayj alojaq a)s uo
Payoayo aq o) suoIsUaWIp ||e
sBuimelp woly ajess jou og
sapoeud jo sapoo pue
suonenBas Buip|ing Juauno
ynm Adwos o} iom |1y

uejd Yo Bunsixg
——
_. o = alojg
=
/.

waooipag

uejd 100j4 }s14 Bunsix3

pr— | o —— ]
Apnis

. wooipag

woopag P
.; {
i A
._._ 1 o
-~ b _
H_ woospag R g
wooiieg

| | || |

pays

pays

ue|d 100|4 punois) Buisixg

/ -
V
N
Y S
—
(0]
: —-
EAIBSUO
Aojerasuon al0lg o 2 o
== ||
I3
L
woo Buiug
a2y
—1  m—
woos Ajiwe 4




Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

98 Pole Hill Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Central & Stuthy”/

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
10668/AP P/2013/2344 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
November

2013




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 9 BAXTER CLOSE HILLINGDON

Development: Two storey front and side extensions to include habitable roofspace and
installation of rear dormer and 1 x side rooflight, single storey side and rear
extensions, involving part demolition of existing dwelling and alterations to roo
of remaining element.

LBH Ref Nos: 38913/APP/2013/2254

Date Plans Received: 06/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/08/0013
Date Application Valid: 13/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



3 [0 d4d 08 _

'Big

300 018N
vopbul iy

asop) Jaireg b
uousaG A

SIEIRG WD

pa{eds sy
55
bupjing
4 40 UD|4098 JERL JBAD OO JBMO|
Mau Bupjedodioou) suo|sus4xs Jood

pUE SUDISUB{X3 B3 DU 3PIS ‘4uD.y
peloid

as _n_ow fine

A umeag

#eg

vely Wi4e0 3 Vel 94g
oIl Bumeig

sucirey

Sjumuag Mg | mea | eN

dog @035 QG2

BRI SR BoRRIT] AR Mol [1V ZERY JullaReed wRea3 gl
- i ik sk
Bd ™ 2, _
s i e
u\\\\ 3 - ey
S - \ A\

L

Vi P
stengs

408 91025 Q0G|

WgE WOE wg| wo| wg

[v]

MO SHEANOEHOEN HL W0Wd
NIWL SN TTH030 F ¥ MO 0N
LoW 9300 MOENILXT HOOH 1SHE

NOOHHIVE ¥ SIAMIG ALHIHOHd
ERETOAHENTN a0 MOONW 8007 15HW IGTHYVIN

NVld 3115 00GH

&

Page 179




\4 10 dd I8

‘noy

Big

3d0 olan
uopbul iy

8s0|) Ja4xeg |
unpERG N

SIEIBQ oD

NOILYATTE MNYT4 LSIM ONILGIXT

as 2102 <2quaioN | 00|
fg umeag eg oeag

Buipiing a4 Jo uoi4o2s
JE4 49A0 Jood Jsmo| msu Bu)jedodaoou
Suoisus4xa Jood pue uolsua4xa apls / 4uodd

paloid

SUo|4eA?[] 3 sueld ooy Bultsix]

oqL Buimeiq

NOLVAITE INOd4 ONILSIX3T

NOILYATTI MNYTd 1SYd ONILSIXT

suospey

] fg | meq | coN

m.o oo oo

NOLLVATTE d¥Y3Id ONILSIXI

108 0I5 0011

s ™ s

wg wp wg wz o ow) [4]

NYTd HO0T4 ONNOHD ONILSIXI

Page 180




NOLLWAITI MNYTd LGN J36040dd NOULYATTI INOUd d3S04048d

;o olan
uopbul 11y
g : | i
e i E HH HH | | | B H [
€10z #ny | 0oL -
fa umigy L] L] |
PO —————— e g 3 H | EE HH | HH

o Bulqeodo) wolRepe s
PR S|SB0 R P Bp)s Loy
(|

utrtintyy NOUYATTE WNYTd 15¥3 d35040d4

NOUVYATTT dv3Id 43504044

e o g 15
sacmes | B H T | ===
A7 o

N MO0 1407 03504044 NYId MO0 LSHId 0360404 e L NYId MO0 ONNOYD 035040ud

= ==

e T S ~
. REATE
P (N =
= ﬁn =
: =l =
— m -.r( ROCETE
1 = s
NS e e ~ = Zd \
] e o m - T = i e |
m -

Page 181




e

e R S T
THE LA RCHER TR

5
i i
N il

e

Fartfield Hou @

1 ——

:

; L | 1 J T 117
oite Address
hitites ILONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 9 Baxter Close OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes onby. Hllllngdﬂn Residents Services
This zopy has been made by or with Civie Centre, Ushridge , Mid ds. UB S 1010
the autharity of the Head of Committee TElEphD;IE Nn.:U)&::uridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Fatents Flanning Application Fef: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act) .1 1 25':'
Unless the Act provides a relevant 38913/APP/2013/2254 o
exception to copyright. =] : c i D
@ Crovn copyright and database GRS UL G % chember .
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey AL | (AN RTA Y,
100018223 Central & Seaatts 2013 HHILLINGDON
| EININ




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT REAR OF 37 AND 39 WIMBORNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Two storey, four-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space and installation of 2 x vehicular crossovers to side, involving relocation
of existing garage to No.37

LBH Ref Nos: 63342/APP/2013/1168

Date Plans Received: 08/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/05/2013
Date Application Valid: 20/05/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



(eet 11) 29ws
i AV L0:01 L00B6S/2E PRUOId S3dLIwm w w £ _n ,_ w F=) .
.nw. i \ v el P 40 7 L a1 2oy (&) 00g:L IV0S
P Nv1d IS

Gl ALY

NMOHS SV

- SHdV¥I010Hd ANV SNV1d 3JLS
OHO +En

; SIAVH

ANNIAY INHOBNAM 6€ & L€

40 ONNOYD 3FHL NI 3SNOH M3N

SJuaWIuICy J0) an

ﬂv:m.._,”\ m.__r_._....d& A INL .Jlr-...n
C@dimany pLajey Syl
azigry GI7nQay ¢ on 2L 3VAND T
VA 30T Ly gasvmmse)

JAVM_HIYOMINT
MIA F0IS

INNIAY 3

QY08 553007
MAIA Hv3d

_.: -
22129
T ]

b

U3 (334040 ANISIXI

~ l.o

SR _.v.é

EJ “ON|

LAy
Garw d
Ll igy AR

ﬁMMuhla

1 AF9IA3T HIYdL004

/

xlllllldﬂli
3943A SSWID

= /J:l.l ||||| ’au.r T ST L AT

Shrad TN Sog

3NN3AY INYOGHIA

I LTSI |
.JJ.m :c&.L

f.u;,r“_
30 7WG

65 "ON
404 2 WS
Jvd ¥V MaN
" B¢ "oN

N04 | 3vdS
MVd ¥YO MAN

0%t W3S
1NOAVT 3LIS

=

Page 184

.Mv._ﬂwb.ud [RE]
IR AsSRg @R3FNS




4 2| V| neons sy | gr0z Naay LM mvaers nmony] WY
; 4 .=
o 239 #1vs w4 N1y Ve 3 A STULINNTIA " ogavos e AL,
. ' uopegnsur
P 30 3 17ns — — T ™ g._H_EJ_ } ]
g . ot sy wprizy _. I |-% 0008 ooof oooe 0002 0001 0 2 3
s B i bl T i iy ssu.ﬁ_h
-G "o e‘ =20 a w |H.f,.ii~,..u_ﬂ — !
S3AYH -:-@ WHHJES 1 , &0 « nyos & ....,L..w.m.mp.,wucﬂc saepns
. oty |\ e |- ; ooy AaNnoaD 8 fuped iy
I0MANY INBOTWAM 6F B AT [ [Femsse e wkd . B i R =
BP0 = LN §
30 ANPOWD B ISNOH (1IN - : mm
P i i i PRER. - FIIQ MW F1AAA de T = s
O...u ¥ 3vyos ; . s op ﬁo?& 1383 _ mﬂm _ .
.mOOJ.._ i1said - ¥ d # B S - | o
wvaean = || 57yl 108480 D
A i o m Pemng wiang
3Ligno RLLONULINTS ANY OL | N 4 J Gade1anag S1ELAq
5 Wird Iyne¥ed ¥ BIINL WA 13 _ n.“,.m“.ﬁ, _..
4 Smanyly SL g llingns 1% a-ot 29 , K B
-\__ o= = . 7 I—y WOR BY LWL, Nk e ey _..c»__“ﬂ 31vi34 . s via 4 .ﬂm.\. o .%T”.\!I = II*.\ : !
i : — A S1 | U30VAS 0L ,_AeHYIng A3s g | il . .ﬂ_.i:-\ o
N 7, Jﬂ__ WITUNG aninog yamwes | g T %
) ¢ = CEm—— (L Q34673030 3% Min H—u
ﬁ ) [11 s3a2mavy s3mon AniLadn i ¢
1] . A m_, 30 STYLIQ IMiC 74%
_... 4l L4y miYREY  133h |
_.., | ZEMID ML Henoa
Ay | AWOLeq ) NE |
| | f,.J_J.i\.,_T
A _I PG 4TI p H. ¢ , Caniv )
, s ! i A A :.\ I
F e * |
] e 1 b4 2&; e _
Jl =Y, e CLE Pa luy _‘41. v ML =
/ M e ; x T % Mg 0 - e N g
T _ 1 oAl v ‘ " b g [ Z— r\\ll‘m”h 4 NogLNED o.w.»uw. 9 o .k s * -*J.,.. 1" ,./ //..
o3 || I = a | - T Lampa N
Rl - . ) LR 1Dr ouing a3goiinag | AT T RN 1 Y
i o _.D o , Tz.ﬁ | | 3% oL w1 2 d _m N
At ,\ £ . ~— s Al - Ef—N =
M= s ] ¥ P e, FlNﬂMuwl\‘__\m \ 7o e —— —] =1 =
Lot . A i | 33%10 A A
I L, (3eeRv)*013f Al ‘| CEDDF ¥ ! ,.,,
o ) » : Al A
- g ‘I || it
o : P Al
T hy f dl | y
s__ia ) i ¥ ) .\, \WA ,
\ v / % i A NMAPD LM ool oSmmqg |
o I A |
. . L ~ F.
..//.;.‘....‘ : _\ ———— d \i L w
VN8 wdewang 7 wooudag L i |
‘\ . rd w\ ~ —,
\\h //.\ y rd \\ s L&
\\. i A \_ A1 1 ¥
e A1 . ) \_
= WAL 271 lez2] P ] , | ——
| 1 = e s ZHT— = | 2
ELLa T
4007 40 INLES
Wes 10 = 04393 DNINMIAMT JO VIAHY Y1)




WAV 10:0L L002/S/42 POlOId

2dk). "Gltniy DypLY D

9, m,\ VM ON 920 ¥ do g 13Bng —
B Mae ol YA 78 Y Qol:L 3W3s ©0o1;:% 31¥3S
001:1 R I e e NOIIVAI T3 &v3d NGI535- 55095 1V 3 1dAL
omog : < oaeal 3107 kv 2 p
(51 2Lep 237)
SNOILYAFT3 d3S0d0dd JAVM HIHOMIT Z°ON 27 oyl x 90V E WD D
10 FTALS HOLVI OL 2dh) oLwiy 2IMLYD ;
GID .WmD S¥00Q ANV SHOONIM (o1ZyI® E.mﬁ.mq v : _.Mh 5
3dooq coQ ) A ook rorkanakires 19034 pebg 0 4
WM\_/<I L ) TWiTg BLVRATLY 2 =
—‘I < ..dﬂm&‘ _ |—ﬁ»a|_<rma s »7....\.:-»& 2
ANNIAY INJOEBAAM 6C % LE = e :
40 ANNOYY 3HL NI ISNOH MIN| o iods oot s = ‘
.::.._‘ LT e B 1N =
(Zelz.ys ALDAVS 1 i
uoiduosag aeq Aoy MY smearim ANg g w: ¥ i
sjuswwio) Joj anss| si4 | £0°F0°60 V'l f400Q MM UM OoP T - Y
anss| buwuoid sy | (0002 | 4 3 4 - : |
TAQTY SNYLIG IWANLOILS |@osory | -0 M bt - \ o Sy |
QY 3 Bl K . i3 - a L el
. 5 = porh [y P L
TANTY NS ascy WRIRA (SeviaW| "o LEoT aolLA OO |06 BDD 3 :
Mg LI0S 2l ASrey 40 HLDG P L) | TGe e ] Adh)L 0L DNLNVD @ e
TR m———— = MOt OO AOCE] oN o ik na) .....\..:"
vva 09 Al qayvAIN 3500 40 1Ld9a| L% v-sl| 3 I | T y
o T SRR I ="\ I
HAPE pren) . i
Myl hey = oo koo pd NS D iy ol
ddy 3g oL Boh)y ToLMIY DADLMD
.thE i w»q_n,w: cAoQnin 60%) X aog) E
2 d3nLo el IV NWIS
S3IHILIN 00L:L ITVOS o ZAYM HLYOMIN Z ON )
I E HOLYI OL S3NL a3y
s ineedg Mw
0L G 0 Az RENSLY ~—
D
00LiL IS 0011 3¥3S 001k 31¥08 D)
T —— & NOIVATT 3015 , NOIIVATTI INOgd ¥ NOIVATTI 3015 nm
1 9 D Td S -
ooV o 9D FdhL - ‘_1,,; SA.. {51 =ronm 235) .
VING TOLNI DLy D 3w A 91 paslAbaljop HO 2
KNG ONINIO R O N HIHOW N ZON e e o W M HLAONINT 2 "oN
L ot e A et 0 JUS KINA 0L (SR1Z¥ID £133V5 1Y) “HOLYN OL HSINI4 G3430N3H
MOGNIM. 0315044 rooag nSwwadd SO0 NY SMOTNIA Moauio 3913 7 2904 % |
Mr Q07| ACD6 \_,wjbu B \ v 5 ERTE AT o ] o0g| I Goz8 A V..
i 2 MYd 335
= N\ g ™'g ondegd | Sos .y, .uA 213y M 2pd0 oo)
B
\.4. VI ..uﬂ:..u i B S
Fama ande oG A0 C6 WD D H ] 2| 21 oo ...Z,_?‘.. k)
il Hh. 2oLy 210y = MEL IR TR TS -V I IR & —— =
moame Cogy A 00%) - z Hragnim 00g| rooa| | =72 108 3y
2d1d AN .ﬁww ——————
2 NdO ' .
JAYM HLONIM 2 .azl\ 9,1 eoignosi|eg WD
HJIYW QL S3TL Q38 2dhL oLmIy Dinky D
VJTFJ_Jam. A ooi|og WD — Jrotrinm GOl AR\

N i

o

¥1 2Leny 235

e
701 00 hR

329°9°F SERQ e a9y

WD Q31503 S0 KOG Oh

LH91) 300y Xe3 [

[
R Oou._ il LA ool AOCO) K
b —— =
. A~
HEY NE——

00zl % aol)og W JRg—
2ah) AP0 0LV IS — 907 005) H0c1 oG WO D
’ > AdhL VokLe ) FIMLND

210 T \ x
i <um4 4" 4 won 4 Wmg.y (viir240 con eoquity O0Z) & 0OZ |

PHINTIO MO ) OATIM SIVID naliony
= -13A3F) RZIN)

N
AN s
N

GH9D 29k
Lol DNy

AINO ONINIJO

JAVM HI4OMIN € "ON

.

~"

d0L “UNSNI OL
Am?ﬁJuoD._M Bisiciy MOGNIM Q31S0u4
UHYILY) edd) oo o
WBI| 40 Lhmian ol Ha93
Y o3y Swipago
oen 39 91 Mo MM

HOLVW 0L S3IL 03d




WY ZZ-0) LODTATRT Paold

(600052 56910

———

Q /v | P do polasws

NMOHS SV s

INIOS 133YIS d3S040¥d

OHO #an

SIAVH

ANNIAY INJOGNAM 6S % O
40 ANNOYD 3JHL NI 3ISNOH MAN

q 39y
cIeZ ey

sjeag

(s3rz3) A

ERLA

FoN3d g3adyod 350710

05

=

d..

/e D, ® ¥, JdAL AGVaNOg .

,

Tl

|
{11 ﬁ
|
Al | 7 |
A _ _ | | ‘ 4 { 7 7
LLLL L |
S3YLAN
L - —
(@0 (=
B3 e VGV, T TURG LY ATV 33 CL)
SAENe MODaELINeD ANY ©)L WeiYd
Sty Ag 93407 X
) v Lk ¥10 ) 1 1.2
oL E 370
jo A3nnOS
93 2VYoNA
Adyauny) 1yri1s3zaedy Lo3l3a4aned

v LYHL 92WuianeD 3| L
B MO TVITANYT ARTriviaaud

RGNS

e IS ALRIEAE]

u_ dhvyd 0 3de5 [l Rt 21 TS

©3) 1IN GNMRAD ANOTY QG|
ANNO 31 2NN AaMg 40 12AF) 1000
QIHsIni 2" EamALY Lop Y 3rapdN
un,?d.u 3| AHOCAD IS’

*3L3%Ir0D 39 o) mwa.s W)

§ HLYd o.tua.?: 3L3MZ) 9975 3 iavd

3L3wn02 Aayo 29 oL 01LVd'(a3h0Wda Y

AVIIWIS B0 ) SAnoIAYd YRR AaD
39 0L Yayg ¥YO OL DUANYLS quvi
S3aLon

AnlrH 12G

L B
€eL ) Salep
ﬂ_uw.,:._i..ﬂ.}o_f\.m"m

twnnFd ¥ S
SPRAAL pnands vinass
PR T nw?j:_n\u&..’u

(e 1) 297125y ¢ 3n0g
T sMaepyg
PRI Ow.é.d?{kw

.Emwd.

Sy

‘181) NZE 88N 0s9ppY ‘UopBuly ‘peoy LOBUYEY pZL Y0050 PROY UoBUEH
' ¥o0ig - 10080 [Huey 'suojeisd( BovEUB R SARMUBIY - {OEIUDD BOjApR

PUB LoReULDu] Jalpng Jod “AemyBiy sygnd sy dn uado Jo |onUIsqo o). 8ousay ajessdes
=@ Buinss) 3t o3 palgns ose sy wom SIL “Ipunog 8y} Aq pR1onnsues aq gm
UM 1ISAOSSOIS JBINOIYEA & JO Jusluayz)supIUOiBULID) AL SSANbal juawdosasp Bu |

‘sasjwaid Sujulpe oy esueqimsip aswiuw Pinom 12U suesl £q pue ‘saoqe
() Ul 102325 s3noYy Bupiiom Jewwsou a1 LM UBLY Jauo UCHSNASUES 10 Buikues u
Aowip Aue sizdipue nok g oy uopnod jo [eILe) By Jo |9 UORDBS Japun [eacidda
Joud %825 01 40 (10v2 47 56810 5.1) M BEN 'SBPUGXN 19208 UK ‘aiung

DIND E0/SE 1IN UVOIOSI0NY |BjualluoaLg §EUNDD) SL JiNSUo o PESIADE a5e NOA

“SIUBPISAL |B20] 0] BsuBsINU JO SOWS Wep 120 18U Saijueq oN (Q

‘anuesinu
a1=ay aignd e 912810 PIRo JeU) SINOPA Ja 1SNP Jo 3523(8) BU) JO UCREULLYS aul (o
N ) Y861 ‘BZE6 £ ad108/d JO SpOD PIEpURIG ysiug
i soueyduios Ul pajonuos 2q pinoys sy104 yans Buunp payeiausl ssiou v (g
"skeplloH

#ueg o skepung LD no papiea ag 1[2Ys s3I0 o “ABPINES LD SINOY 0O gl pue
S:NoY pO°E0 Ja sINoY BLY) Usamyeq pus A=pud o UoY SINaY 00'gL PUE SINOY 00'30
jo'sinoy auy} Lasm2q N0 Psluea aq Ao pinoys A UOROTUISUOD puE uo

1194 24 18U
S10Y JIY UBE3 &
£ uoa 0] 122lgns 5| oML

TV H3ld8 HIIH Ho0cL
M, dAL AGYONNCH

2Insua pinoys nok ‘e

~Nybnosy ses o) .u_nm 8Q 0} SI18ALP MO|j2
g onoge m:_mvmnaz_u:@__ Auy “Aemyoe) sy) jo 86pa doeq oy
P 130q U] Sanalll ¢’z |sea| e sejoyljas Joj Ssea0e a)s au) woy s|qissod

O} BABY PInOM 813
Buoe suopoay
BIBM PUIEIUIELL BQ 1SN E_uEw -o3 14BtsY au) anoqe Aigisia parannsqoun vy -

; ‘UohEUEA

fue o} u_._mw:mo uspum saAIb §siy btcsw.ﬁ mcEmﬂn_ |e207) aly ssajun sepads

pue szis Jefuis jo Bupsss Jo Buyiny Jo ease Jo gruys '3aq Yans JAYIoUE LM Uoseas
Bupueld au auy uj aoz(d awes ay) uy padeida. aq |jeys paseasip Jo paelusp
Aisnopas sewanag Auouiny BulLred (2907 8y} Jo Uoluido 8Ly Ul Jo paAowal

5| 'saip |ustudo|aaap Jo uopa|dwod By ol sJesk G JO POUad 2 LILM UoIyM alusyos
Buydeospuie) paaoidde ayy uo umoys Buipsaso Buin jo 2ase Jo gruys ‘saxy Auy

“pauEal Ajusueuusd aq
jl2ys Buideospue Yos pue piey jo seass ay) ayeasal L “(ssosung piey Bupnipxg)
suopesado adedspuUET |ziaUag Joj soiP2ld 1o 3poD, (6861) BZ+P S8 U pUB Sqnuug

pue s881] JOJ UOREIWCENS.' | HBd “yooig LssinN, (Z861) o8sE S8 u) paupeds
sjuawsannbal 3Uy Uik Ajdwoo pinous suoyzizdo adeaspue| pue Bujusid mau Ul

3 ‘popad Jslea auy) st asrzyaum 'sBuping

Uy jo uoednaao a3 Jo Juswdojaasp sy 40 ucye|doa sy Bupolo) suoszes

Buipsas pue Bugueid ey au uluum pejaidiusa 84 J|2YS pue swayas Buideaspue|
pasaidde sy Ui 8oUEpIoDSE U] N0 paWIRa =4 j|BLs Buideospue) yos pue piey iy -

I yprE———
{85 3%)
arviddagay 9 L
@) IRlgw gy B
\:wm“a...rsmbm?_lc.»u
h M

7

ERY

~J

Page 187




Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

the autharity of the Head of Committee

Site Address

Land rear of 37-39
Wimborne Avenue

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Central & Seaath§s

Hayes
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
63342/APP/2013/1168 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November

2013




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE INDUSTRY 171 YEADING LANE HAYES

Development: Single storey side/rear extension and installation of canopy to side

LBH Ref Nos: 69267/APP/2013/1647

Date Plans Received: 18/06/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/06/0013
Date Application Valid: 25/06/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



ng vl
1001y 151 TSI




saABH ‘aue] Supea §

-qng Ansnpuy aq 10-1d-z9z1
s ou Bap
ueyd J00[] punosny TULLPO  #3P
- VD 0011 s
SEFE FLFR OTO L HYF THM RS 2210 AL 6t
o el Heqe: e

sokams ) Y

—

55 am
L 83 £
o NS
\_.\.x\k\

) 428 d

S

=0
| _
(-

=

¢ R
O o
0 H oD




safep] ‘aue] Surpea g
A - e
qng Ansnpuy ay g, o-1d-z9z1
s A3, ou bup
ued 100y 1531 TULIO e
auy 1V 001:1 aess
SESE PLER OO0 L HVE TN P05 1300 ST 6F
s ..?@.v%.ﬁﬁ sofams paEm Y
_ I
C — — — —
mg L ] 5 3 3 z T o
0011

[\

)

gyl
Joopy 151y pasodoid

)

[

210)s uIg
UoneA[D IS UOLEAI[D JUOL]
L1443 e
m EININ
wilts
) 040 5005 W 0

Jood wy uaasd

Page 192




saABH ‘aue] Supea §
L q
-qng Ansnpuy aq v | eord-zont

s A3l ou bup
uoneaafa real pasodoid
SUONBAD[ TULLPD 23R
auy V@) 00151 aers

!
|

SESE FLER OT0 L HYE THN [R5 U3 ML 6¢ =
e 00 EH HH | T |

“PIPUSIEE SMOPILY 23015 00f) Py | | suatsiay

L ] L 1 [ ] o 1 18
[ W W wm— . tnns . ) . h_ - ll!
mg L 9 s ¥ i T ] my 7
o011

mid @ m@ |~

uoneaala apis pasodoig uoneas[a apis pasodorg

uoneAa|a yuoij pasodoig

Page 193

fsra e | i ) )
o1 parmed 3 ke . — | LI
- [ ] . - — in iul
I
T
s i
o sa Joord




Ly
Yi‘. Playground
~
L%
=

S
$
A3

Revisions I ] |
ABA  Chartered Surveyors :;:‘:i'i_a:;;g;fj{;ﬁgfﬂm-w-uk
49 The Green, Southall UB2 4AR Tel: 020 8574 3535
scale 1:1250 @A4 fitle
North date  04/11/12 Location Plan
drg no rev site
1262-0s-01 The Industry Pub.
Page 194 Yeading Lane, Hayes




0
g
&)
4

5t Edrund
of Carterbury
Chiurch

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

The Industry
Yeading Lane

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Hayes
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
69267/APP/2013/1647 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November
Central & StatPs 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 151 CHARVILLE LANE HAYES
Development: Two storey 4-bed detached dwelling involving demolition of existing detached
dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 1590/APP/2013/2369

Date Plans Received: 19/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013 19/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 196



i

ENSTING GROUND FLODR PLAN

EXSETING SIDE ELEVATION

| PLANNING ISSUE |

o g T Srameng wan rxdce g Aotad 7000

EXSETING SOE ELEVATION

EXETING REAR ELEVATION



INSSI ONINNYTd

9O0Z PEDIMyY BUrSn paanposd sem Duses sx L Tuwep s
LI04) PREIE B C) SUDSUBID ON oM BUsieunucs Biojed Bis uo
PRI B STL SUCIUSLIR [y “PEONPCIda) asmsaio o pakon
219U 15T PUR G I SN IS 10 Auadaud 5 Bupweip s

NTL 9WH XIST00W
"STIH QOOMHLEON
PEEETERE T
"3SN0OH I1ASHY

o) c0ld 101
UOTEAR ‘o Buaviig ‘o sl
™ £L0Z NYI Ha

4 pawcuddy aeg Bumaig g uweig
00G:1 e DAY - 10Ld
e NG |9 L]

NYId ¥2078 0350d0Hd

oy Bumaag

Ad8 #AN 'SIAVH "INV ITIAYYHD 151

32vdS 1407 3718VLIEVH HLIM

MOTVONNG GIHOVLIA WOOHAIE-¥ 03S040ud

005:} 3TVOS
NV1d 0014

i pakilg

IUYM S HIN

W

Lo uogduasag eg |2y
ug NOLLVOITYA 504 G30NTY| £ E0's0 | v
ug Q3IqNINY INEHOS| £Ls0LzE | 8
Ha ANSEI DNINNYIA] EL806L | O

N

HLHON

Page 198



0w I dm dm 8 T om
FE— —
m

| PLANNING ISSUE |

o i T Sraeng wan e g Aotad 000

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

A E



INSSI ONINNYId

9O0Z PEDIMyY Bursn paanposd sem Duses S| Dusep s
L0y PREIE BG CF SUDSUBLID ON oM BUsieunucs Biojeg B)s uo
PAAIANE B (STL SUCIUSLIR [y “PEONPCIda) asmsaio o pakon
P19 1S PUR G I SN IS 10 Auadad 5 Buwep sl

NTL 9WH XIST00W
"STIH QOOMHLEON
PEEETERE T
"3SN0OH I1ASHY

0 LoLd L0V

UOTEAR o Buaviig ‘o sl
™ £L0Z NYI Ha

A parouddy aeg Buwaig g uweag
0szi- L e 2A3H - 10kd
e ang |0y 4 P
NYId NOILLY2OT

oy Bupag

Ad8 #AN 'SIAVH "INV ITIAYVHD 151

3IVdS 14071 3719VLIEVH HLIM
MOTYDNNG OFHIY1LIA NOOHA3E-¥ 0350d0Md

i pakilg

IUYM S HIN

W

Lo uogduzsag eq [y
ug NOLLVOITYA 804 G30NTY| £ E0s0 | v
ug O3ONINY INFHOE| E1'S0LE |8
Ha NSS! DNINNYIA] EL806L | O

0sz):L 3OS
NV1d NOILVOO1

HLYON

Page 200



Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

151 Charville Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Hayes
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
1590/APP2013/2369 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November
Central & Stotho1 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GREAT HARMONDSWORTH BARN (ADJACENT TO MANOR COURT)
HIGH STREET HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure of
barn, re-roofing (using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles from
barn), replacement of softwood battens with oak battens, repairs to external
timber cladding, replacement of some boarding with new matching oak
boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation
including the insertion of high level doors and repairs to historic threshing floor
and new internal lighting scheme

LBH Ref Nos: 27256/APP/2013/1444

Date Plans Received: 31/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/06/2013
06/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 202



o L W danouea ehe
.................
HOHY Nv3Ia AW
0z oo% oan  oan
it s

8 H
ONILSINE SY

::::::::::::::

i 48 AN T L LWL 0L

84 LAY L i S 8 £ EE RS Y
LIV TR T RN LA £ TR Y

Page 203



NOILVWHMOANI HOA4

cen e R ]

cous avss (“tos

X X IX X Xl A A IA A Al

] Il | Joquinu keg

AT s ML LML W L Y

TS e 3 3 ) 7 30 M 8 TR
i e P
“Libeias

ALV ) M MR B SR TI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L

e e

AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY
BATRBCRRY WAL T S MLNOTAER] 8 VIR 0 4 A







i e oo aaes sl noucs STE
.................
S1DILIHOHY HY3d AWIIOL o
LT o5l oan - goF
m e e

v o0 H

zzzzzzzzzzzzzz

ST Ml A LTINS L B0

TS e 3 3 ) 7 30 M 8 TR
"3 T, v B4 11 Pt 8 5 WA LU
“LiMn

ALV ) M MR B SR TI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L

e e

AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
ALV ST ¥ RO WA SR Y
BATRBCRRY WAL T S MLNOTAER] 8 VIR 0 4 A

a0

DNILEIXE 8% NOILYATTE HLIHON E

812 Aperci Sead A Bl yhom

Page 206






3
.................

£ DHY MY3IO AWII0LA

0 [ oon 030

e — st st

08 HVH

DNILSIXT S

NOLLDIS 508D

HIHOMSONOWHYH

NV WY HONYI
uuuuuuuuuuuuuu
cen - 8
AT s ML LML W L Y

TS e 3 3 ) 7 30 M 8 TR
i e P
i
ALY ) M M) B0 LRI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L
e e

AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY

%3 sv NoILDS ssous & 0/

B Uai T S )

i et o St

O

g R0 R0

ST 15 I A

Page 208



NOILVWHMOANI HOA4

—— ———
ool TTese Lial
Q350d0ud S¥ NYTd HOOTL 4 11/
I
—_ _l.lnﬁ e S e
___
‘ D
o
Jaquinu ssnil 2
m —__ e
e &
“ - rl”nmh <= m m u iiiiii ;m DI
ey e e e Iulll......“ﬂun.-IEu..].-Iullllut .
i I

_ f\ /.L H = — _..\. /L_ ~ /L _ __+.\ N _ _ 15 __r A _
_ _ E ! | | _ _ | | ,_ M :

X 11X IX X Xl A A IA A Al 1] Il | sequinu feg

T b i 2 L

o e S 3 0 0 e TR

o e Bt B ekt Ao B
b g

R By T L 1 B s 1
e e s wo = om m o= m o

B UL B 0 e 30 SRR

VT Y o T T Y

LTRRCRN B T i LTS R 004







: = — — § .ll—|l|
m_mml.n||l . ! ___ ) i ‘_ .0_.5__0._ HAMoN zo_._.<>an=“.nM.H =
(S ﬁM(m ..v_.....lu.l -~ i = - . e f P = {
i _. = i N Lt XX o <
It T =T EImin| M T I T T i e e o SO ;1
I | __ AT TiEi
—. ¥ f | i _ __ q. | . ‘ ‘\\\* — |
IV i . O THEEELTTRN e | i e |
| | LI I i | il | I _.__. [ BN _ . |
s L - L i ) AL g il ___\\\ \_;\ “ ___5__ il |
: : : = . = _
) = “ e
——— —— i = — — :
_w e ,—,—,—— T + = = =




TR VPR TTT i
......... IR T
o VA AWI0LA

o5 oan - goF

m e e
01 uH

03IS0OI0Hd §Y

SNOUVAITI HLNOS ONY HIHON

- T e ()
=)
i \
S 1 R T
————| (|| e ————
“ a 4H“
L1 | | =
L. r ._ =
——ITT 1] 77
1

Page 212



.....
.................

g
219311 EUERLYN]
L0L/90 051l oan  gon
T —
v w1 HVH
03ISOI0Hd S¥
SHHOM TV
HIHOMSONOWHYH
NV WY HONYI
uuuuuuuuuuuuuu
cen - 8
AT s ML LML W L Y
e s o 3 e 7 30 Mt = LA
i e P
i
ALY ) M M) B0 LRI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L
e e
AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY

>
el
e puut . poot s
ow w dsepunc oy s
o A A RO
e 0 et
0 P )
Bt i 8 B 1 By
e ]
VAT 1) 4903 1 e Cums
0 B 0y oy
’
NHYE HIHOMSONOWHYH

Page 213



1ios Zooven
Ty Bty T BTy o —"’n

w3gNIL YN B o - .

g -t

H0T50.Z tozs!

) o

Wi 49

L") Ay

AU ABOL 03 s

e i D 0 Dy

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0L biv EELLO ML
ﬁjéulil& Kz oy
HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

| 188Ys s|iejag

-y

UIBg 188IS) YUOMSPUOULEH

d

funain T TR

Fursausn o) e e Bunsos
0 Swebug eind sy o pepaoad 5
O 0% P 0 BOUSIFRE OIS PIRIa0 'Y

e
Par e 3 Pty apEed o e o
FTO 01 pen aur v Duwem perT G
Aerop

Woupm oulne il sy o) paodal
004 Dt slninieap oyt Aouedaoop Aoyt
PRl Gpom Aakn) ke Ui o
‘i ‘e 1S SISeALCY e T T
v o passr

PUE PIRI0UT B O SEDS py “Sjeasndde s
DS PP S w0 B 100 O 2
EH0Z AW SeonenoRds

PG G ) POy

O S SuogrpIRe 0 RO
o Shetap WAL S (1
womeutfuos w peas 3 o3 & e su) |

SILON TVeINID

OTAAAISNOD 33 T
BOLIVALINOD NIYN 3HL AG d3S0J0Ed
SHlVdTd KA INISAYD TYNOLLIOYEL

01l TIV28
HIGWAW TTIINIS NIHLIM ALIAYD

€ ivlaa

ONUGOD 304 DREXOSZX 009
IO AL TINYENNLIY

FEOM 04 SO0 TINISNG
12rCRad WO TRIGIA 38
SRR ML) & G
HIMLO MU 1DV RO M 3D
10N OWNOKS ALAYD SNLLSHG

TG CRLGHNG JATRGTdA INIAT O
CINBIGHT ALY NI O 8004 104
WLLIMWG T GL MOTIY "STvi3d
CHTANLIVANNA HIW JONATH000
NI 309 JHL W36 O J16vW DNIGNDD
ANOT N LA ST JUL T

WLy WO GINOSYIS

M GTI0A St WA
L Me THAA NI K TN
INO AT T AIAD DINE
BI0H Y10 0F 0N 2 T

0i: IWIS
SHOUYD2OT 1104

"1 NOILD3S

4

N
EL L

UL HONOUHL NOLLDIS
|'2 NOILD3S

AYNLG WO DL
OINILIYL THOUSR 21l
AT MO TS

W NIVIP OL AVHIS

Qi:l JIWIS
JVELS JLYd 3AVIEY

2 1vi3a

01:1 IWIe
S04 HINOEHL WWhOr

| TIv13aa

WM 021

W G 0L OVIRHL
CHFHEYA HLM G109 13305
FEIIN LG VIO uRR B ON 2

WO 1504 IV e JHd

NI LTS JHL 1L OL 43
ETIl WD nu_.oménl\\\

¥4 LIS 0L G 1904

MO OL $DGY TS SLEG
CTIONY MM SIHEYA AL D X
FOM W=D | X WO gy

SLT0GE DL

02w 0N § WA 311 O gand

VLS NOLLY MG GG O
HEINL 1215 4YEIS OTHINOTE NS OL
WD NCEE 03904 YIRS JeL 40
G305 HIOG 34¥HGS O 035804 VLG
THILG G226 Wil =ud1 X S0 U 08

Page 214




o8 Zooven
Ty Bt T BTy o ﬁon

w3gNIL YN B o - .

g -t

H0T50.Z tozs!

) o

Wi 49

L") Ay

AU ABOL 03 s

e i D 0 Dy

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0OL biv BELID PL
:Nji.ﬂm__.il- Feg ang
HOVLIYEH HSITONE

ﬂ QI FINIS

01:1 IS VTS
S4VIS HINOEHL NOILDIS J4¥DS 1d IOV
"4 NOILO3AS Livi3a

Z1eays s|iejag

50 IV S
-y

Lieq jeals) YHOMSPUOLLLIEH Q1 IvoE Gl 3Wos

. m ol i o] BTUOV HONOWHL NOILDAS VLIA DNV WLV
o | [r— T= 2 "9 NOILD3S 2 Tivi3a
P Freper Y — —
% - NITE NG
: a
W \ -

: NIt SMLGLG
mu
GHIEWM WL S0R
HINOWML 21/ 'ON.Z s ..HV. =
i Al OVl DG DG — 5 0L
ALl JvEY SNLLSEE CRVTAHE \ ™
]

AU GO WIS GRINNMIG T | .
L W e D ON b UM N0 O P
T RAMOD G3MTE0C LITI 8L~

NI w05

NIFE i G2

Page 215

o1 IWas
[« 1R8 B\ o=} NOILJFNNOD ¥aLdv
LT40vEa HONOHEHL NOILD3E FIIDNTES OL NITANS 3NN
a1 IS o TRE =g\ o[~ T M e
3L IqVIEY LY NONIL MIADS ANY _ .w‘ ZOE:UNW ¥ Iviad
ANNOYEY ALIAYD TIVING WIS LTS T DIdAL
1°G NOILD3S S 1ivida v s A LD T

GLZG W Ul @ X G s O
CHBEYM LW G100
ZECON P VIA GNITE,
MK OL O LTl

NN OGS Nty S9
| ] - _
T oG LITH3% ONw LITALS O ik i :
ANy LITAG NIIMAIG LI OL HiE f

D SaT40v4 H¥0 QINOSVRS
e I b |

Burmusn o snad Sop Fuiise
O Sl eld ayy 0y pepaoad og

O e IF S0y WUIER POy PReeiag ‘9 4 '
e = SOTI 1T T =i 3 ma.m__st:__.Lh.Mu.huwa. '
Pt G 07 PaRsey apiied @ eaar 8 i [ HLA LV OF D30T WL N SHIONID NITHILd 2AYN
FTO 01 pen aur v Duwem perT G AV LB HHL b= O
e - \
= HILYS DN

oy seoubus 1wl o o3 panodas
00 04 Gt sEnimeap 3w ASurdauocp dey b
PRihE spom Amokaa] o Ui pee

e e gl A\ gl
‘v o pRser o /

P PRy 99 O a0y v s AN 6 WOMYHLINL
s B e ) S 10 0] 2 Vi NN OL 31 OIN|
£107 Asy ooenoaic &.....nww.._...g OFTRAOTHA
5 » GMTE, AT L
IR T S A T g O 2
01 B uoarposds w0, TN
P SEuvata WAL S (IF Y
ool w pes 2 o1 & uwesp sul |

S3ILON TVeINID




LLE0S Fe=n 1 a0t
it oxidmriy
HIONIL VNN IY 8oL

o -

ELOTSULT EO26L

) o

WL 49

- Ay

ARENN ABOL e
P L] LS 0 b
Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D
g

DOZ bib EELLD ML
HIZTNG .!.Iilﬂ hegons

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

£ 199ys s|ieleg

-y

Uieg Je2I9) YUOMSPUOWLEH
g
0 ok ool 11

urnsmue (i s Siep Bunsoe

) Sl pold ayy o) papanad o

O AR IF 0y WIIFTS PO PRrRTA 'S
A

Pt G 07 PaRsey apied (@ £aar e
FuEou Oy pRen o subs BT puerng g
Aerop

wouym ssoubus 1ltxl B o paoda)

96 £4 0 sEnienesp oyl Aouedaiap ey g
Pt cpow Ak p UK P
e USSP 1S AT s T
‘v o pRser

PUE PRI 9 O SIS py Teassidde sur
RS B S 04| e 30w O 2
EI0E AW “eonenjoedg

PRI ARG B RSPt

01 0§ SuourpInds 0, B
P SEusatap WAL S (IF Y
woounfion u pess 3 o1 & Buasesp Sul 7|

SILON TVeINID

§ui

0171 IWIS
ALAYD AL
ANWN ANV 1504 ONN

Ol Tiviaa

DRI INTITS
O i TG AL NG ——

SHLIVA FIMIIE ATV INOTEHON \\\ PR |
OV 10 DN A0 GRS HLCKD O —
Qs INIS
SNOLLY 2O
= 1108 SNOHS NOLYATTS
"6 NOILVAZZ
ATIIHLNAA N7 r

O KD NOUYDHID3E
L HLA 3OATHOOTY
NI ANGIHOY AX0T

L DAL % LM 1% ML T
ORI ONY 306G OL r\.ul\ * dCid

I

|

TN

HNONGEL TG O OTAINID

Ol J¥I5
SHOILYDON
1108 SNIMOHS NOILYATIS

1'@ NOILYAZNZ

Q11 IWIS
AL NS OL Wv3d TIS

& Tiviaa
|.\(..I

AS04 V0 VRS OFG D6 U DO WM
HAANN SO PYEE THG IHL WO Ay

ITL ATV GYH TEG T .._.E_esl/

~

T

£l

Ui B4 WHD s b GATHDS

MIVS THIES SEINVIE
O I L, DT O

I UG NO Qlikivd 36 01

HIHEWAONY a3 ORGINYATYS 30 0L M3HGYM
WIHHL W RUEYA W W OF HL ONDT
i O 0% DYTAML VG W0 WS ON 2

TG Y NG~

Y TUE uzna.,.:n\

QI FIWIE
B150d
TV MOTIE A0V

o TS TIGIY TN
Tk

B,

Page 216




LS v
] e ]
HIONAL YNNI B oL

g s

ELOTSU LT £026L

- e

ML 49

iy ey
AMENN ABOL i PG
i e 93 70 bows

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0OL biv BELID PL
:Nji.um__.ig Feg ang
HOVLIYEH HSITONE

¥ 199ys siieleq

-y

Uieg Je2I9) YUOMSPUOWLEH

d

Surig anes 1opusy ||

Brauzsuos oy oud lep Buon

01 sk srlowd v 0 prapvasd
03 WO S0 WERUTIEI POUSU PIPEIST T
Hadjes

P e o paerey sepaaed o e e
Gaep o e @ b Buare Pare G
ey

Vi s o s e puastdal
= 00 e el o o Aovedaccr Ay e
PRADs o Aseaodia pr e put
ey s e HToraed i ) T
‘316 0 prasEDY

P PTG 3 o S By Snusckde S
s Buwesp Sy Wl AunsERUl 108 O 2
£ 108 Ann “wonrprads

(MGG ey R ULiowspIOEy

O S TR 53 tusarEde
P R G S0 IE I
st i P 96 g 6 B Sy ||

CSILON TVIINID

LT

ol WIS
ONNIYE HONCHEHL NOILDIS
"2 1 NOILD3S

)
v

WML

T JO INGGNII0N NIvNDX O

SAYEE GNOUDINNGD NIawLad
CHTLTVE TuTHW 108 OO0 —~,_ |

NOUYIIORIS ML IOTe000Y

NI SAGIHY AXDGE SN0 G100
D WAL G0 CATNG) GREnLL S
ONY U 30Ty DNILEDG LGN DY
QFD ONY 305 O 410 GHINd
FOWED NN O Y0 QINOSYES

OHRIDY S AOTTY

[ 0L 0 GRS ALUNYD

TIRIGS0H G RNV LN
WAL INGL HIN By

O1:1 IWIS
DNV HINOEHL NOILDAS

1711 NOILD3S

A

o0 SNROYY SaLY SNITYIITE W0
OT300% ONY Avmy LD AT
Iy SNUSIKD S0 SSINEIHL NNOS

¥

HILE) VA 4O
ANIONILIONI NN OL SEaanan 1504
FOVIEY UL O SETEOVS FAIHaY 10N 00

OV IHIDDG

HLA IONWTH000V NI 3MEIHaY

AAOGA "HONIL OITVINT TH OL WG

3L L LGNV HOLYICT QLN AIMTOE
Y QD ARG W0 QINOSYIGR

RONEL Bl ANCHY
AT ATND GFSNOFE SNMDvE Wvaa
L 3L SO NI QI 340 1SV &N

CNZINT 50 SI00 ALNYD Tl HIHLIHA

ATAIASNOD 38 TUM
WOLIVALNOD NIVIN FHL AQ 0IS0d0Ed
CHIWITE NALNISAVD TYNOILIOYEL

Gl IWoS
ONIAVIA 1L IAVIEY NIALIAYD 39T

21 ivi3aa

1IN0 TS G ¥a0M
T GV T

DGO W0

O6 1 X DOEX

OO0 LG AUAYD LIvAIORddY
ALMYD SO FNNLND 020 ¥3a0

ONFEV HO OTHN0TE
TERM IO QIS AAYD

AUAVD

Page 217

ATHIAIENCD 39 TN
HOLOVEINOD NIVIN 3HL AG d3S0J0Nd
ST KA INISEYD TYNOILIOVEL

Ol IWis
1L 3AvIEY
L¥ NONZL ONNCEY ALIAYD TIVINS

11 vi3a

SNUGOD 04 061X 051X
Q0% 306 ALAYD FIVNNOHILY
“ALAYD

\ SO NG BMLVRG

WhvdTE B
prmmEere— 0 G FHL 1Y SSIOTY 0 50T OL

: WO GINOSYIE HUM OTNT¥d ONY 0IM9
N P L AL O 20 INOLLOR
DOV AN 3
QL JiD ORNDS
FL ATV OV
HONAL MGaM13E dvd

SA203 PG AU L OL S RICIONISAS

O TITIVAVA 0 HOIHM G903

TEVNOG LA 0L 0 GEIT0N SN
HOJ GRIITV MOTIY O DI ING ALIAYD




(V8% ZEELL
o imeg o omaron
EEL T waszi
o =
ZLOT LOCE EDZ6L
. o
ARENN ABOL RE
sty e LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D -
e NOILWAZTT 1A INVEL
:w«gs. FirCRLLD BL o
anont S0u3 4l

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE
it |

AHL O NS €
L0 G

NOILYAZNZ IA INVEL

- (]
8
uieg 1eai) YHOMSpUOLLEH
g
tibiz e 18y
it Aymyces) ) pooss) |4 ] -
senone e g |4

/
Page 218

CMIHOC OITVIRHL ATW S HIW HIHLID0L
HRUUG IV IHL 0 HLONGT JHE SNOTY LG

Eurnsucr o) s £ Eurnane
) Sl pold ayy o) papanad o
O 0% P 0 BOUSIFRE OIS PIRIa0 'Y
Azjes

pr ey o pareny Apaued o faar or
Fiemou 0y pRen aue sulv Busuem puern 'g

& o paser

O B R S 04 SR 106 O] 2
£ 107 Aryi “someyadg

SILON TVeINID




Hea

oLl

oy tammeny oy sy
HIONIL waszi

g £y

ELOT 04T E0Z6L

-y -

WL 49

e iy
AMHNN ABOL g eeg
et oy L e

BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UoneAs|3 X| sweld

wieg jeais ypomspuouLey

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
rr b jalend i o papmad 34
O A i 30y RIS PO PO

e L

GALON WaINID

Gzi |
== NOILVATTZ X1 NV
D0L FiFTARLLD BL
oo T

Page 219




aa LTl
o umen o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'320!.& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 [IA eweld

AT T 3HL IO ANINTILLIS

.y
UIBg 188IE) YUOMSPUOULEH
]
Aty Lt
sisoce Agwarces) ) pores| |4
o T e B ] 15

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow

a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G

O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S
ks

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e ) PIEY IF GHEE Frasiew e 15
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

6 U0 Par
P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2

£ 102 A womEsds

EETAG UG TR SLOWCRUCULINY

0 P Oyt 0 Sonriads
Pt A JUBRSTA SHAC | Ky
Il w prds 3q o 4 Fuwesp y) *|

GALON WaINID

WO W UNTAMS Sy WIAMGN
TATHM 150G TN IADEY v

193430

AUVl FTwI0eY Tl OL WYEE 31 Bl VRIS VG
FUL BL O AV 340N CFH YIS ML 30V
SOV JHL 0L Qad4valC NI3E G v J1L QKL

Ge'l

NOILYAZTE 1A WYL

Page 220




L3 LTl
e o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49 T w
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'320!.& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uohieas|3 |IIA sweld
- (1
Uieg 1889 YHOMSPUOULEH
]
o Lt
p— Apsarces) 2 porves| |4 —
ol § e B ] 1

@ 123430 "IHIG MaN
ML IO LERS NOLIONDD 300d M SvilS SNUGG

WALIVY TN L 0L 4N YIva
SNV THN0TH TRV 36301 S1Ldve TaokEd
L N AWM INTANG. AV LIS HLOK

WAL AEH0N TYNIDRIO 4L
CIONILG Sl AVI30 HIHUSUM NITUD 'G3aNI LG
CHYIAY 150G JOVIY BaL HIANN FG1LE0N ML

12 [T W04

AMOTY JUS NO L0eeN
WVEE B NIW LA ALAYD
HATET ¥ ANGETAITS AV
IDEELIONT DL NO ITUS

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow

a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G

O A 30y RIS POYIA PAPEIR] ‘G
ks

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e ) PIEY IF GHEE Frasiew e 15
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

= o 2o uswrap o ui Aourdaizop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
s v S SRR e B E
6 U0 Par

P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2

£ 102 Aoy meayends 1 GIM

Ge'l

=T
ERINUIG LG 162 SLORGRUCULIRY
01 o AR 0 B o
Pt i JUBKIRL SHAC | i
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

1S3

NOILYATTT IIA IV

Page 221




LB Faan 18

] o mamisuyy
H3IANAL waszi

g =

ELOT ST EOZ6L

-y LS

WL 49

AMIENN ABOL G g
e g L 0 e

BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D

g

!ﬂ«gea:'s:o‘»b -
L T

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UONEBAS|T X SHUBlH

-
Uieg 1889 YHOMSPUOULEH
]
snse 1y
e Apwarces o) pores]  |d

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
(b aload sy o papvand 39
O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S

Wiy s 33500 T &Y poRadas
6 0% v shuaeap oyl Asurdaisop Ay y

pror Py 95 e 30 gy “jessde s
I B Al wos SU0SE 30U O 2

P shumess BRI A0 [ K1
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

Ge'l

NOILYATT X IV

Page 222




o3 LTl
e o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'3:01»& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UOREABIT IX el

-
UIBg 188IE) YUOMSPUOULEH
]
" snse 1y
- Aimarees; ) paves| |4
¥ B B L |

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
(b aload sy o papvand 39
O A i 30y RIS PO PO

e e of purmny sepovped g o
g £ PN U TS Frlenn PR 15

PR s AR SO I sy
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

|

@ 40430

DN LERS GRANDTE ONY 26001
TROOHE Gvil JUVL ANV 150 I0VIEY
AL OL WIS UL L 0 SNEYALS

Ge'l

NOILYAZTZ IX IV

Page 223




AUYG G¥ HING ST
IDEETEANOD NON LI 30V LT ONY
TG TIGH WG SMTA0YS W3R IADNITE

s LTl
i o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«szE: ..'Sm—o!.b -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 X sweld

-y

uieg 1B8I5) YHOMSPUOWLIEH
g
o Lt
s Apwarcesy o) pones] |4
o B T e B

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G
O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S

e

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e £ PO SuF G Frasliw e 'S
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

= o 2o uswrap o ui Aourdaizop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
e ‘U I KTARANGT e UL E
396 U0 PR

P PG 9 O SNy Caeescidde i
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2
£ 102 Aoy meayends

EETAG UG TR SLOWCRUCULINY

0 P Oyt 0 Sonriads
Pt A JUBRSTA SHAC | Ky
Il w prds 3q o 4 Fuwesp y) *|

GALON WaINID

@i raaag
NOUDINNGD I0vaa
B LY INILLGS Oy DNIHGTTED

B
b £
” \\ S
s L
AP / x— / v
” 5
A, 2
. '
i A
e v
o i
\\\ ” ks
] A
S L
i \ L

OINONEE SETI0VE ONY GUTIE
LY Z0G ¥ UYI30 HIM SHILVY IIDNMES 01 90va
CJL2GNN00 GNITAT JAYN “1IV1d HOU T3S SoFINVIG
HLA AWVRGEI00N JI INIHLONTALG GHILVE 1o

16V

Gzl
NOILYAZTE 11X IV

ONICSNG O &1 Av230
HIRED " ISI0N S IadY VIG 310
AoH

Page 224




uza 2eorel
o ey o somirnowy
w3ANEL waszi
e w—
L] o 72 A —
WL 2 \\\\ \\\\
AR ABOL w3 s A L
et i LR e I L]
o -
e A
Bupeauibuz [einjanag g D) L L G|
e [t
o o 3
e 7 NOILYAZTT 11X INVEL
s oL
oancyy skt o)

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 gilix g | swely

= -

uieg 1B8I5) YHOMSPUOWLIEH
g
" eremeny )
oo Aparers) ) pores|  |d
o B B L] 1

Page 225

"dGVHL SNOIATEd ¥
ONENA AFAIVAIY ATVIINY.ISNS
N33d SvH || 1 X JNvad

HIHLITOL ARG N S
A50d VIRV 1l O N ATV
ONY ALUHONG QYL S¥H W38 310

4 g2 |
WO NOILYAZTA alllX INVES

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G
O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S

e

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e £ PO SuF G Frasliw e 'S
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis
= o ehrg Syl i Asurdausop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
s v s ARG e ) E
336 U paeeT

P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2
£10Z Aeyy wmesysodg

"CavOd (FaETs QL 4I¥a SxlLvd
LTIOVAQ ONv JaviOE 39006 FHL NIHLONTHIS
“BUYE30 JTAYIH DD 29am 15V3

AN 1
RGN TR SLORGRLCULIR ._wmn-. LA .rmx._..u
1 S AR ) SO TadE

P ClhamEe.p WBADTE SAA0 [ gy

L i L Rl i TR

GALON WaINID




AT ]
P N

LTI

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Great Harmondsworth Bam
{Adjacent to Manor Court)
Hamondsworth

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Central & Seaathi6

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
27256/PP{2013/1444 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
November

2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GREAT HARMONDSWORTH BARN (ADJACENT TO MANOR COURT)
HIGH STREET HARMONDSWORTH

Development: Reinstatement of historic eaves overhang, repairs to timber frame structure of
barn, re-roofing (using new handmade clay peg tiles and salvaged tiles from
barn), replacement of softwood battens with oak battens, repairs to external
timber cladding, replacement of some boarding with new matching oak
boarding, reinstating historic vertical boarding, removal of 20th century
boarding on south elevation and reinstatement of historic south elevation
including the insertion of high level doors and repairs to historic threshing floor
and new internal lighting scheme. (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 27256/APP/2013/1445

Date Plans Received: 31/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/08/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 227



o L W danouea ehe
.................
HOHY Nv3Ia AW
0z oo% oan  oan
it s

8 H
ONILSINE SY

::::::::::::::

i 48 AN T L LWL 0L

84 LAY L i S 8 £ EE RS Y
LIV TR T RN LA £ TR Y

Page 228



NOILVWHMOANI HOA4

cen e R ]

cous avss (“tos

X X IX X Xl A A IA A Al

] Il | Joquinu keg

AT s ML LML W L Y

TS e 3 3 ) 7 30 M 8 TR
i e P
“Libeias

ALV ) M MR B SR TI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L

e e

AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY
BATRBCRRY WAL T S MLNOTAER] 8 VIR 0 4 A










i e oo aaes sl noucs STE
.................
S1DILIHOHY HY3d AWIIOL o
LT o5l oan - goF
m e e

v w0E H

zzzzzzzzzzzzzz

L A8 AP T L LW BT L
AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y

a0

DNILEIXE 8% NOILYATTE HLIHON E

812 Aperci Sead A Bl yhom

Page 232



3
.................

£ DHY MY3IO AWII0LA

0 [ oon 030

e — st st

08 HVH

DNILSIXT S

NOLLDIS 508D

HIHOMSONOWHYH

NV WY HONYI
uuuuuuuuuuuuuu
cen - 8
AT s ML LML W L Y

TS e 3 3 ) 7 30 M 8 TR
i e P
i
ALY ) M M) B0 LRI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L
e e

AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY

%3 sv NoILDS ssous & 0/

B Uai T S )

i et o St

O

g R0 R0

ST 15 I A

Page 233



NOILVWHMOANI HOA4

v— ———
ool TTese Lial
Q350d0ud S¥ NYTd HOOTL 4 11/
I
—_ _l.lnﬁ e S e
___
<t
ssqunussniy QD
Al
___ (0]
“I e (o))
== u iiiiii a
ey e e e Iulll......“ﬂun.-IEu..].-Iullllut .
i I

_ f\ /.L H = — _..\. /L_ ~ /L _ __+.\ N _ _ 15 __r A _
_ _ E ! | | _ _ | | ,_ M :

X 11X IX X Xl A A IA A Al 1] Il | sequinu feg

T b i 2 L

o e S 3 0 0 e TR

o e Bt B ekt Ao B
b g

R By T L 1 B s 1
e e s wo = om m o= m o

B UL B 0 e 30 SRR

VT Y o T T Y

LTRRCRN B T i LTS R 004







: = — — § .ll—|l|
m_mml.n||l . ! ___ ) i ‘_ .0_.5__0._ HAMoN zo_._.<>an=“.nM.H =
(S ﬁM(m ..v_.....lu.l -~ i = - . e f P = {
i _. = i N Lt XX o <
It T =T EImin| M T I T T i e e o SO ;1
I | __ AT TiEi
—. ¥ f | i _ __ q. | . ‘ ‘\\\* — |
IV i . O THEEELTTRN e | i e |
| | LI I i | il | I _.__. [ BN _ . |
s L - L i ) AL g il ___\\\ \_;\ “ ___5__ il |
: : : = . = _
) = “ e
——— —— i = — — :
_w e ,—,—,—— T + = = =




W st
.................

R s (o
AT
. JaE
S 1 R T
————| (|| e ————
|“ ﬂ 4H“
i | E
L =
—— I [1] 77
1

Page 237



(V8% ZEELL
o imeg o omaron
EEL T waszi
o =
ZLOT LOCE EDZ6L
. o
ARENN ABOL RE
sty e LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D -
e NOILWAZTT 1A INVEL
:w«gs. FirCRLLD BL o
anont S0u3 4l

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE
it |

AHL O NS €
L0 G

NOILYAZNZ IA INVEL

- (]
8
uieg 1eai) YHOMSpUOLLEH
g
tibiz e 18y
it Aymyces) ) pooss) |4 ] -
senone e g |4

/
Page 238

CMIHOC OITVIRHL ATW S HIW HIHLID0L
HRUUG IV IHL 0 HLONGT JHE SNOTY LG

Eurnsucr o) s £ Eurnane
) Sl pold ayy o) papanad o
O 0% P 0 BOUSIFRE OIS PIRIa0 'Y
Azjes

pr ey o pareny Apaued o faar or
Fiemou 0y pRen aue sulv Busuem puern 'g

& o paser

O B R S 04 SR 106 O] 2
£ 107 Aryi “someyadg

SILON TVeINID




3
.................

g
219311 EUERLYN]
L0L/90 051l oan  gon
T —
v w1 HVH
03ISOI0Hd S¥
SHHOM TV
HIHOMSONOWHYH
NV WY HONYI
uuuuuuuuuuuuuu
cen - 8
AT s ML LML W L Y
e s o 3 e 7 30 Mt = LA
i e P
i
ALY ) M M) B0 LRI
L A8 AP T L LW BT L
e e
AL ELIMRALY L 1 N B £y S Y
TACLIVOUSCIMG ¥ RN SNWACE MG DY

—
>
el
s punit o poc Bayms
ow w dsepunc oy s
195 o e yases % ey
e 0 et
0 P )
Bt i 8 B 1 By
e ]
VAT 1) 4903 1 e Cums
0 B 0y oy
’
NHYE HIHOMSONOWHYH
pemovion Bums wopee o Sy
P e bunan 3 pamcct
o o (e ) e v -
e A it o wOTY

Page 239



Hea

oLl

oy tammeny oy sy
HIONIL waszi

g £y

ELOT 04T E0Z6L

-y -

WL 49

e iy
AMHNN ABOL g eeg
et oy L e

Bupeauibuz [einjanag g D)

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UoneAs|3 X| sweld

wieg jeais ypomspuouLey

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
rr b jalend i o papmad 34
O A i 30y RIS PO PO

e L

GALON WaINID

Gzi |
== NOILVATTZ X1 NV
D0L FiFTARLLD BL
oo T

Page 240




aa LTl
o umen o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'320!.& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 [IA eweld

-y

AT T 3HL IO ANINTILLIS

UIBg 188IE) YUOMSPUOULEH
]
Aty Lt
sisoce Agwarces) ) pores| |4
o T e B ] 15

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow

a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G

O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S
ks

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e ) PIEY IF GHEE Frasiew e 15
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

6 U0 Par
P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2

£ 102 A womEsds

EETAG UG TR SLOWCRUCULINY

0 P Oyt 0 Sonriads
Pt A JUBRSTA SHAC | Ky
Il w prds 3q o 4 Fuwesp y) *|

GALON WaINID

WO W UNTAMS Sy WIAMGN
TATHM 150G TN IADEY v

193430

AUVl FTwI0eY Tl OL WYEE 31 Bl VRIS VG
FUL BL O AV 340N CFH YIS ML 30V
SOV JHL 0L Qad4valC NI3E G v J1L QKL

Ge'l

NOILYAZTE 1A WYL

Page 241




L3 LTl
e o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49 T w
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'320!.& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uohieas|3 |IIA sweld
- (1
Uieg 1889 YHOMSPUOULEH
]
o Lt
p— Apsarces) 2 porves| |4 —
ol § e B ] 1

@ 123430 "IHIG MaN
ML IO LERS NOLIONDD 300d M SvilS SNUGG

WALIVY TN L 0L 4N YIva
SNV THN0TH TRV 36301 S1Ldve TaokEd
L N AWM INTANG. AV LIS HLOK

WAL AEH0N TYNIDRIO 4L
CIONILG Sl AVI30 HIHUSUM NITUD 'G3aNI LG
CHYIAY 150G JOVIY BaL HIANN FG1LE0N ML

12 [T W04

AMOTY JUS NO L0eeN
WVEE B NIW LA ALAYD
HATET ¥ ANGETAITS AV
IDEELIONT DL NO ITUS

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow

a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G

O A 30y RIS POYIA PAPEIR] ‘G
ks

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e ) PIEY IF GHEE Frasiew e 15
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

= o 2o uswrap o ui Aourdaizop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
s v S SRR e B E
6 U0 Par

P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2

£ 102 Aoy meayends 1 GIM

Ge'l

=T
ERINUIG LG 162 SLORGRUCULIRY
01 o AR 0 B o
Pt i JUBKIRL SHAC | i
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

1S3

NOILYATTT IIA IV

Page 242




LB Faan 18
] o mamisuyy
H3IANAL waszi

g =

ELOT ST EOZ6L

-y LS

WL 49

AMIENN ABOL G g
e g L 0 e

BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D

g

!ﬂ«gea:'s:o‘»b -
L T

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UONEBAS|T X SHUBlH

Uieg 1889 YHOMSPUOULEH

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
(b aload sy o papvand 39
O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S

Wiy s 33500 T &Y poRadas
6 0% v shuaeap oyl Asurdaisop Ay y

pror Py 95 e 30 gy “jessde s
I B Al wos SU0SE 30U O 2

P shumess BRI A0 [ K1
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

Ge'l

NOILYATT X IV

Page 243




o3 LTl
e o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«g_x: ..'3:01»& -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

UOREABIT IX el

-
UIBg 188IE) YUOMSPUOULEH
]
" snse 1y
- Aimarees; ) paves| |4
¥ B B L |

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
(b aload sy o papvand 39
O A i 30y RIS PO PO

e e of purmny sepovped g o
g £ PN U TS Frlenn PR 15

PR s AR SO I sy
Ixinieles i prds 34 o1 4 buveesp Sy ©|

GALON WaINID

|

@ 40430

DN LERS GRANDTE ONY 26001
TROOHE Gvil JUVL ANV 150 I0VIEY
AL OL WIS UL L 0 SNEYALS

Ge'l

NOILYAZTZ IX IV

Page 244




AUYG G¥ HING ST
IDEETEANOD NON LI 30V LT ONY
TG TIGH WG SMTA0YS W3R IADNITE

s LTl
i o somimont
EEL T waszi
— =
ELOT S0 LT EDZ6L
. o
WL 49
- iy
ARENN ABOL RE
P L] LD A0 P
BupsauiBuz [RImMINAS § D
g
xw«szE: ..'Sm—o!.b -
oy st aap’

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 X sweld

-y

uieg 1B8I5) YHOMSPUOWLIEH
g
o Lt
s Apwarcesy o) pones] |4
o B T e B

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow

a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G

O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S
e

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e £ PO SuF G Frasliw e 'S
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis

= o 2o uswrap o ui Aourdaizop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
e ‘U I KTARANGT e UL E
396 U0 PR

P PG 9 O SNy Caeescidde i
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2
£ 102 Aoy meayends

EETAG UG TR SLOWCRUCULINY

0 P Oyt 0 Sonriads
Pt A JUBRSTA SHAC | Ky
Il w prds 3q o 4 Fuwesp y) *|

GALON WaINID

@i raaag
NOUDINNGD I0vaa
B LY INILLGS Oy DNIHGTTED

B
b £
” \\ S
s L
\\\ - / —‘— / ____ \\
” 5
A, 2
. '
i LaA
o .
o i
\\\ ” ks
] A
S L
i \ L

OINONEE SETI0VE ONY GUTIE
LY Z0G ¥ UYI30 HIM SHILVY IIDNMES 01 90va

CJL2GNN00 GNITAT JAYN “1IV1d HOU T3S SoFINVIG
HLA AWVRGRI00N JI QINIHLONTALG GHILVE T1rmnd

16V

ONICSNG O &1 Av230
HIRED " ISI0N S IadY VIG 310
AoH

Ge'l

NOILYAZTE 11X IV

Page 245




uza 2eorel
o ey o somirnowy
w3ANEL waszi
e w—
L] o 72 A —
WL 2 \\\\ \\\\
AR ABOL w3 s A L
et i LR e I L]
o -
e A
Bupeauibuz [einjanag g D) L L G|
e [t
o o 3
e 7 NOILYAZTT 11X INVEL
s oL
oancyy skt o)

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

uoneAs|3 gilix g | swely

= -

uieg 1B8I5) YHOMSPUOWLIEH
g
" eremeny )
oo Aparers) ) pores|  |d
o B B L] 1

Page 246

"dGVHL SNOIATEd ¥
ONENA AFAIVAIY ATVIINY.ISNS
N33d SvH || 1 X JNvad

HIHLITOL ARG N S
A50d VIRV 1l O N ATV
ONY ALUHONG QYL S¥H W38 310

4 g2 |
WO NOILYAZTA alllX INVES

Buousweod 07 woud sheg Buiow
a1 =t 0l0ad 2yt o papvons 3G
O A i 30y RIS POYIR PAPEIA] 'S

e

e ey 3 parzey pcvsed o ease s
e £ PO SuF G Frasliw e 'S
Argp

Wk s 523000 Tl o poasadis
= o ehrg Syl i Asurdausop Ay
PR oM AraOduli 1F uei P
s v s ARG e ) E
336 U paeeT

P Py 9 O S0 iy “jRssde
GamE Buwap ST} WOk, BHAEES 30U O 2
£10Z Aeyy wmesysodg

"CavOd (FaETs QL 4I¥a SxlLvd
LTIOVAQ ONv JaviOE 39006 FHL NIHLONTHIS
“BUYE30 JTAYIH DD 29am 15V3

AN 1
RGN TR SLORGRLCULIR ._wmn-. LA .rmx._..u
1 S AR ) SO TadE

P ClhamEe.p WBADTE SAA0 [ gy

L i L Rl i TR

GALON WaINID




1ios Zooven
Ty Bty T BTy o —"’n

w3gNIL YN B o - .

g -t

H0T50.Z tozs!

) o

Wi 49

L") Ay

AU ABOL 03 s

e i D 0 Dy

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0L biv EELLO ML
ﬁjéulil& Kz oy
HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

| 188Ys s|iejag

-y

UIBg 188IS) YUOMSPUOULEH

d

funain T TR

Fursausn o) e e Bunsos
0 Swebug eind sy o pepaoad 5
O 0% P 0 BOUSIFRE OIS PIRIa0 'Y

e
Par e 3 Pty apEed o e o
FTO 01 pen aur v Duwem perT G
Aerop

Woupm oulne il sy o) paodal
004 Dt slninieap oyt Aouedaoop Aoyt
PRl Gpom Aakn) ke Ui o
‘i ‘e 1S SISeALCY e T T
v o passr

PUE PIRI0UT B O SEDS py “Sjeasndde s
DS PP S w0 B 100 O 2
EH0Z AW SeonenoRds

PG G ) POy

O S SuogrpIRe 0 RO
o Shetap WAL S (1
womeutfuos w peas 3 o3 & e su) |

SILON TVeINID

OTAAAISNOD 33 T
BOLIVALINOD NIYN 3HL AG d3S0J0Ed
SHlVdTd KA INISAYD TYNOLLIOYEL

01l TIV28
HIGWAW TTIINIS NIHLIM ALIAYD

€ ivlaa

ONUGOD 304 DREXOSZX 009
IO AL TINYENNLIY

FEOM 04 SO0 TINISNG
12rCRad WO TRIGIA 38
SRR ML) & G
HIMLO MU 1DV RO M 3D
10N OWNOKS ALAYD SNLLSHG

TG CRLGHNG JATRGTdA INIAT O
CINBIGHT ALY NI O 8004 104
WLLIMWG T GL MOTIY "STvi3d
CHTANLIVANNA HIW JONATH000
NI 309 JHL W36 O J16vW DNIGNDD
ANOT N LA ST JUL T

WLy WO GINOSYIS

M GTI0A St WA
L Me THAA NI K TN
INO AT T AIAD DINE
BI0H Y10 0F 0N 2 T

0i: IWIS
SHOUYD2OT 1104

"1 NOILD3S

4

N
EL L

UL HONOUHL NOLLDIS
|'2 NOILD3S

AYNLG WO DL
OINILIYL THOUSR 21l
AT MO TS

W NIVIP OL AVHIS

Qi:l JIWIS
JVELS JLYd 3AVIEY

2 1vi3a

01:1 IWIe
S04 HINOEHL WWhOr

| TIv13aa

WM 021

W G 0L OVIRHL
CHFHEYA HLM G109 13305
FEIIN LG VIO uRR B ON 2

WO 1504 IV e JHd

NI LTS JHL 1L OL 43
ETIl WD nu_.oménl\\\

¥4 LIS 0L G 1904

MO OL $DGY TS SLEG
CTIONY MM SIHEYA AL D X
FOM W=D | X WO gy

SLT0GE DL

02w 0N § WA 311 O gand

VLS NOLLY MG GG O
HEINL 1215 4YEIS OTHINOTE NS OL
WD NCEE 03904 YIRS JeL 40
G305 HIOG 34¥HGS O 035804 VLG
THILG G226 Wil =ud1 X S0 U 08

Page 247




o8 Zooven
Ty Bt T BTy o ﬁon

w3gNIL YN B o - .

g -t

H0T50.Z tozs!

) o

Wi 49

L") Ay

AU ABOL 03 s

e i D 0 Dy

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0OL biv BELID PL
:Nji.ﬂm__.il- Feg ang
HOVLIYEH HSITONE

ﬂ QI FINIS

01:1 IS VTS
S4VIS HINOEHL NOILDIS J4¥DS 1d IOV
"4 NOILO3AS Livi3a

Z1eays s|iejag

50 IV S
-y

Lieq jeals) YHOMSPUOLLLIEH Q1 IvoE Gl 3Wos

. m ol i o] BTUOV HONOWHL NOILDAS VLIA DNV WLV
o | [r— T= 2 "9 NOILD3S 2 Tivi3a
P Freper Y — —
% - NITE NG
: a
W \ -

: NIt SMLGLG
mu
GHIEWM WL S0R
HINOWML 21/ 'ON.Z s ..HV. =
i Al OVl DG DG — 5 0L
ALl JvEY SNLLSEE CRVTAHE \ ™
]

AU GO WIS GRINNMIG T | .
L W e D ON b UM N0 O P
T RAMOD G3MTE0C LITI 8L~

NI w05

NIFE i G2

Page 248

o1 IWas
[« 1R8 B\ o=} NOILJFNNOD ¥aLdv
LT40vEa HONOHEHL NOILD3E FIIDNTES OL NITANS 3NN
a1 IS o TRE =g\ o[~ T M e
3L IqVIEY LY NONIL MIADS ANY _ .w‘ ZOE:UNW ¥ Iviad
ANNOYEY ALIAYD TIVING WIS LTS T DIdAL
1°G NOILD3S S 1ivida v s A LD T

GLZG W Ul @ X G s O
CHBEYM LW G100
ZECON P VIA GNITE,
MK OL O LTl

NN OGS Nty S9
| ] - _
T oG LITH3% ONw LITALS O ik i :
ANy LITAG NIIMAIG LI OL HiE f

D SaT40v4 H¥0 QINOSVRS
e I b |

Burmusn o snad Sop Fuiise
O Sl eld ayy 0y pepaoad og

O e IF S0y WUIER POy PReeiag ‘9 4 '
e = SOTI 1T T =i 3 ma.m__st:__.Lh.Mu.huwa. '
Pt G 07 PaRsey apiied @ eaar 8 i [ HLA LV OF D30T WL N SHIONID NITHILd 2AYN
FTO 01 pen aur v Duwem perT G AV LB HHL b= O
e - \
= HILYS DN

oy seoubus 1wl o o3 panodas
00 04 Gt sEnimeap 3w ASurdauocp dey b
PRihE spom Amokaa] o Ui pee

e e gl A\ gl
‘v o pRser o /

P PRy 99 O a0y v s AN 6 WOMYHLINL
s B e ) S 10 0] 2 Vi NN OL 31 OIN|
£107 Asy ooenoaic &.....nww.._...g OFTRAOTHA
5 » GMTE, AT L
IR T S A T g O 2
01 B uoarposds w0, TN
P SEuvata WAL S (IF Y
ool w pes 2 o1 & uwesp sul |

S3ILON TVeINID




LLE0S Fe=n 1 a0t
it oxidmriy
HIONIL VNN IY 8oL

o -

ELOTSULT EO26L

) o

WL 49

- Ay

ARENN ABOL e
P L] LS 0 b
Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D
g

DOZ bib EELLD ML
HIZTNG .!.Iilﬂ hegons

HOVYLIYEH HSITONE

£ 199ys s|ieleg

-y

Uieg Je2I9) YUOMSPUOWLEH
g
0 ok ool 11

urnsmue (i s Siep Bunsoe

) Sl pold ayy o) papanad o

O AR IF 0y WIIFTS PO PRrRTA 'S
A

Pt G 07 PaRsey apied (@ £aar e
FuEou Oy pRen o subs BT puerng g
Aerop

wouym ssoubus 1ltxl B o paoda)

96 £4 0 sEnienesp oyl Aouedaiap ey g
Pt cpow Ak p UK P
e USSP 1S AT s T
‘v o pRser

PUE PRI 9 O SIS py Teassidde sur
RS B S 04| e 30w O 2
EI0E AW “eonenjoedg

PRI ARG B RSPt

01 0§ SuourpInds 0, B
P SEusatap WAL S (IF Y
woounfion u pess 3 o1 & Buasesp Sul 7|

SILON TVeINID

§ui

0171 IWIS
ALAYD AL
ANWN ANV 1504 ONN

Ol Tiviaa

DRI INTITS
O i TG AL NG ——

SHLIVA FIMIIE ATV INOTEHON \\\ PR |
OV 10 DN A0 GRS HLCKD O —
Qs INIS
SNOLLY 2O
= 1108 SNOHS NOLYATTS
"6 NOILVAZZ
ATIIHLNAA N7 r

O KD NOUYDHID3E
L HLA 3OATHOOTY
NI ANGIHOY AX0T

L DAL % LM 1% ML T
ORI ONY 306G OL r\.ul\ * dCid

I

|

TN

HNONGEL TG O OTAINID

Ol J¥I5
SHOILYDON
1108 SNIMOHS NOILYATIS

1'@ NOILYAZNZ

Q11 IWIS
AL NS OL Wv3d TIS

& Tiviaa
|.\(..I

AS04 V0 VRS OFG D6 U DO WM
HAANN SO PYEE THG IHL WO Ay

ITL ATV GYH TEG T .._.E_esl/

~

T

£l

Ui B4 WHD s b GATHDS

MIVS THIES SEINVIE
O I L, DT O

I UG NO Qlikivd 36 01

HIHEWAONY a3 ORGINYATYS 30 0L M3HGYM
WIHHL W RUEYA W W OF HL ONDT
i O 0% DYTAML VG W0 WS ON 2

TG Y NG~

Y TUE uzna.,.:n\

QI FIWIE
B150d
TV MOTIE A0V

o TS TIGIY TN
Tk

Page 249




LS v
] e ]
HIONAL YNNI B oL

g s

ELOTSU LT £026L

- e

ML 49

iy ey
AMENN ABOL i PG
i e 93 70 bows

Bupsauibuz |2IMonAS g D

g

0OL biv BELID PL
:Nji.um__.ig Feg ang
HOVLIYEH HSITONE

¥ 199ys siieleq

-y

Uieg Je2I9) YUOMSPUOWLEH

d

Surig anes 1opusy ||

Brauzsuos oy oud lep Buon

01 sk srlowd v 0 prapvasd
03 WO S0 WERUTIEI POUSU PIPEIST T
Hadjes

P e o paerey sepaaed o e e
Gaep o e @ b Buare Pare G
ey

Vi s o s e puastdal
= 00 e el o o Aovedaccr Ay e
PRADs o Aseaodia pr e put
ey s e HToraed i ) T
‘316 0 prasEDY

P PTG 3 o S By Snusckde S
s Buwesp Sy Wl AunsERUl 108 O 2
£ 108 Ann “wonrprads

(MGG ey R ULiowspIOEy

O S TR 53 tusarEde
P R G S0 IE I
st i P 96 g 6 B Sy ||

CSILON TVIINID

LT

ol WIS
ONNIYE HONCHEHL NOILDIS
"2 1 NOILD3S

)
v

WML

T JO INGGNII0N NIvNDX O

SAYEE GNOUDINNGD NIawLad
CHTLTVE TuTHW 108 OO0 —~,_ |

NOUYIIORIS ML IOTe000Y

NI SAGIHY AXDGE SN0 G100
D WAL G0 CATNG) GREnLL S
ONY U 30Ty DNILEDG LGN DY
QFD ONY 305 O 410 GHINd
FOWED NN O Y0 QINOSYES

OHRIDY S AOTTY

[ 0L 0 GRS ALUNYD

TIRIGS0H G RNV LN
WAL INGL HIN By

O1:1 IWIS
DNV HINOEHL NOILDAS

1711 NOILD3S

A

o0 SNROYY SaLY SNITYIITE W0
OT300% ONY Avmy LD AT
Iy SNUSIKD S0 SSINEIHL NNOS

¥

HILE) VA 4O
ANIONILIONI NN OL SEaanan 1504
FOVIEY UL O SETEOVS FAIHaY 10N 00

OV IHIDDG

HLA IONWTH000V NI 3MEIHaY

AAOGA "HONIL OITVINT TH OL WG

3L L LGNV HOLYICT QLN AIMTOE
Y QD ARG W0 QINOSYIGR

RONEL Bl ANCHY
AT ATND GFSNOFE SNMDvE Wvaa
L 3L SO NI QI 340 1SV &N

CNZINT 50 SI00 ALNYD Tl HIHLIHA

ATAIASNOD 38 TUM
WOLIVALNOD NIVIN FHL AQ 0IS0d0Ed
CHIWITE NALNISAVD TYNOILIOYEL

Gl IWoS
ONIAVIA 1L IAVIEY NIALIAYD 39T

21 ivi3aa

1IN0 TS G ¥a0M
T GV T

DGO W0

O6 1 X DOEX

OO0 LG AUAYD LIvAIORddY
ALMYD SO FNNLND 020 ¥3a0

ONFEV HO OTHN0TE
TERM IO QIS AAYD

AUAVD

Page 250

ATHIAIENCD 39 TN
HOLOVEINOD NIVIN 3HL AG d3S0J0Nd
ST KA INISEYD TYNOILIOVEL

Ol IWis
1L 3AvIEY
L¥ NONZL ONNCEY ALIAYD TIVINS

11 vi3a

SNUGOD 04 061X 051X
Q0% 306 ALAYD FIVNNOHILY
“ALAYD

\ SO NG BMLVRG

WhvdTE B
prmmEere— 0 G FHL 1Y SSIOTY 0 50T OL

: WO GINOSYIE HUM OTNT¥d ONY 0IM9
N P L AL O 20 INOLLOR
DOV AN 3
QL JiD ORNDS
FL ATV OV
HONAL MGaM13E dvd

SA203 PG AU L OL S RICIONISAS

O TITIVAVA 0 HOIHM G903

TEVNOG LA 0L 0 GEIT0N SN
HOJ GRIITV MOTIY O DI ING ALIAYD




'
'
.

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

[
'
u

Site Address

Site boundary

Great Harmondsworth Bam OF HILLINGDON
FnridentiﬁcatinnpuranES l:ll'lh,l'. {Adjacent tO MEHOFCOUFL':I Residents Serl,..lices
This copy has been made by or with Hamondsworth e Centre, Usbridge , Midd. LIBS 1L
the autharity of the Head of Committee Telephone Mo.: Usbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Fatents Flanning Application Fef: Scale

At 1985 (the Act,

Unless the Act provides a relevant ZTEEEIPPED’IEP" 44-5 1 ESDDD
exception to copyright. - -
& I — Flanning Committee Date
rawn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey November

000 D25 Central & Stuthp1 2013 HILLINGDON

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 17 AND 19 LITTLE ROAD HAYES

Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extensions to No.17 and No.19
involving demolition of existing rear extensions, demolition of detached garage
to No.17 and demolition of detached outbuilding to No.19.

LBH Ref Nos: 62383/APP/2013/265

Date Plans Received: 01/02/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/02/2013
Date Application Valid: 06/02/2013

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 252



Y LL-19- L1102

HORATY W e

PRt sy sy WP
uvg AP R TR

Lh133HS
Ny %2078

UL D
18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L
Laaoud

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

vam

LR T NIRRT | A
SH LS ANSSI OMINNYYd ¥
“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM

NOUWINNFNOD N OY3Y 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEHD ANY ONY
Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

WOE =

JIVdS NIQUYD
Ol a3aNynL3y
® Q3HSITOW3a
AOZ =

auoys uspueb | Buppngino ‘Bixe

AMIS0L =
uojsuexe pasodosd
Jaye aoeds uapieb

(AIBEL =
uojsuajxe pesodosd
Jaye aoeds uapseb

[
1
TIVM ALHYd
ELLLE
NOISN3LX3 d350d0ud =
¥4 6L Ll Sk
S3SNOH ONILSIX3 -
1 '
T
| Bupped | 1 Buppred
wawaned
PeOY 20N

Page 253



Y Z¢0-19- 1102 ONINNY1d

HORATY W e

SIS DAMYHO
ENHSE sy sy W
v AR AR NADHO T Hya ITVIs
wg wg wi 0
Z133HS
LNOAYT HOOTd 1SHId
ONILSIE
Tl oS

18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L

Laaoud

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

wam
AHOEEH ONNIZD
| ©4 YOOV SALONTD 0FIT+
ANOAYT HO0Td LSHId ONLLSIXS
Lo AN | ATH L 3 NITHYD dv3d
Sd CLLST |

ANSSI DMINNYTYd - ¥

TIVM ALY E 3 ﬁ
EL ]

= = Cdng
T oam [ 05PE+ E|
® { T Wooua3a T Woowa3a }

AWM AZTIV - N

AVM ATV

HOIH 0961 5
TIVM HOIHE TTONIS DNILSOE

AN NS
B X3

SHHOM ANV 40 LNIWIININRNOD
OL MO 'LNINIIUDY NILLIM NIVLE0
ONY ALYIJOUd AINIOVIOY S0 SHINMO NO
BAON LIV TTVM ALNYA SANIS OL SHANMO

SHMOM ANY 30 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOIHd
ALIHOMLNY TY20T BHL WO TYACHJJY NIVAEO ONY
ENMY NIVHEO MO MIMIE I8N IHL NIHLIM HO NO
SHHOM MIN ANY HOJ OHVOSE HALYM TVI0T
HAM ISV OL ¥3I0WNDANIITD

WHOM HIHE 001 MIN SILONID

HHOM M08 001 MIN SILONIQ “STTTIIT

NOWILHY ONLS HIBNIL
001 M3N S3LONIQ T

ANOHA

“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLWINNFNOD N OY3H 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEI ANY ONY
ECL.T 1Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

Page 254



v ¥0-19- 1LL0Z |

AT S Y]
wiosz S L
TR, ELLL T

F3HE

NOILYASYIS HY3Y ¥ INOHS
NS

Tk DYl

18€ £an

(x3s3N00IW) SIAVH
avoM I1LIN 6L 7L

BN

WIOONYH 5V "SH HA

.

e va AAGEoNaRY AT
sHTILOSE ANSS DMINNY I

SMHOM ANV 30 LNIWIINTANOD

0L HOMHd LNIRIIN0Y NILLIKM NIV LBO
ONY ALHIJOHd AINIIVITY S0 SHINMO NO
AAON LIV TTVM ALHYA ANTS OL SHANMO

SHMOM ANV 30 INIWIONIWNOD 0L MO
PLIHOHANY TY20T BHL WO TVACHGJY NIVIEO ONY
ENMY NIVHO 4O M3IM3IS I8N IHL NSHLIM ¥O NO
SMUOM MIN ANY HOJ CHYOR HALYM T¥20T

LM ISV OL HIOUNSANITD

WHOM HOIHE 001 MIN SILONI0 —oomoo
HHOM M08 001 MIN SALONIO “SoTTEET
NOWILYVG ONLS WFaNIL

001 MIN SILONID

ONINNY1d

Page 255



Y €0-19-1102 ONINNY1d

O I B SIS DAMYHO
EVHSE sy sy W
v AR AR NADHO T Hya ITVIs

_|_|_L|_|_|_

wg wg wi 0

EE[:
ANOANT 400Y
SNILSINT

UL D
18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L
Laaoud

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

vam

ANOAYT J00H DNLLSIX3
L C R T ANTRCHGEY | ATH

NIOHYD ¥VIY

SH SIS ANSSI DMINNYTYd - ¥
TIVM ALvd
ANTD

@

®

AVMATTIV

AYM ATTIV

HOIH 0§81 ELQERTER]
TV HOINE TTONIS DNILEIS

ONILEIXI

SHHOM ANV 40 LNIWIININRNOD
OL MO 'LNINIIUDY NILLIM NIVLE0
ONY ALYIJOUd AINIOVIOY S0 SHINMO NO
BAON LIV TTVM ALNYA SANIS OL SHANMO

SHMOM ANY 30 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOIHd

SHHOM MIN ANY HOJ OHVOSE HALYM TVI0T
HAM ISV OL ¥3I0WNDANIITD

WHOM HIHE 001 MIN SILONID

HHOM M08 001 MIN SILONIQ “STTTIIT
NOUWLLHY ONLS HIBWIL

001 M3N S3LONIQ T

“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLWINNFNOD N OY3H 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEI ANY ONY
ECL.T 1Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

Page 256



v G0-19-LL02
V1052 sy su AL

=R
SNOUYAZTE 30I18
ONILSIXE

FUukL DM

188 gan
(x3sTN00MN} SIAVH
V0N 314N 6L 3L

L3

SIOONYM SV SHN § HN

am
LN T ARy |
S TLLeST ANSSI DMINNYId ¥

AAON LIV TTVM ALHYA ANTS OL SHANMO

SHHOM ANY 40 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOMHd
PLIHOHANY TY20T BHL WO TVACHGJY NIVIEO ONY
ENMY NIVHO 4O M3IM3IS I8N IHL NSHLIM ¥O NO
SMUOM MIN ANY HOJ CHYOR HALYM T¥20T

LM ISV OL HIOUNSANITD

WHOM HOIHE 001 MIN SILONI0 —oomoo

HHOM M08 001 MIN SALONIO “SoTTEET

NOWILYVA QNLS WFaNIL
00L M3N SILONSO I

“SONIMYHO ANVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLLONAMNGD N OY3Y 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

“INIMD
SHL OL 03LHOCIH ADNVAIUIEID ANY ONY
2801 Y 2

"ONIMYI0 SIHL 3TYIS LON OO 'L
‘SALON

T

1

= NOILYAST3 3015 ONILSIXT

-

H

=

o u

Page 257



Y L0-19-LL0Z ONINNY1d

O I B SIS DAMYHO
EVHSE sy sy W
v AR AR NADHO T Hya ITVIs

_|_|_L|_|_|_

wg wg wi 0

[SEE::
LNDAYT HOOTd ONNOHD
DNILSINT

UL D
18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L
Laaoud

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

vam

AHDIIH DNNIED
OL 40074 SALONID O5rZ+

LNOAYT HOOTS ANNOUD DNILEIXI
NIOHVD WvId
o83 wvg LIRCNIRY | AT ==

[E=="]

SH SIS ANSSI DMINNYTYd - ¥
TIVM ALdvd
INTD

NIHILIH NIHILIM

AWM ATV

——

NGO 0SrE+ [
WOOH ONINIO WOOH ONINIG
@ ABE01 HIAEVT AGH07 ¥3THVT

—

AVM AITIY —t L | —

HOIM 0864
TIVAM HXIHE TTONIS ONILSIXE N

SHHOM ANV 40 LNIWIININRNOD
OL MO 'LNINIIUDY NILLIM NIVLE0
ONY ALYIJOUd AINIOVIOY S0 SHINMO NO
BAON LIV TTVM ALNYA SANIS OL SHANMO

||||||||||||||

SHMOM ANY 30 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOIHd
ALIHOMLNY TY20T BHL WO TYACHJJY NIVAEO ONY
ENMY NIVHEO MO MIMIE I8N IHL NIHLIM HO NO
SHHOM MIN ANY HOJ OHVOSE HALYM TVI0T
HAM ISV OL ¥3I0WNDANIITD

WHOM HIHE 001 MIN SILONID

ANDHA

HHOM M08 001 MIN SILONIQ “STTTIIT
NOUWLLHY ONLS HIBWIL

001 M3N S3LONIQ T

“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLWINNFNOD N OY3H 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEI ANY ONY
ECL.T 1Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

Page 258




Y 90-19- 1102 ONINNY1d

OrmATY I e BN DhVHD
EVMSE sy sy W
awvg e A wnog o uvE ITVIS

~|_|_|_|_|_|_

wg wg wi 0

EFEE[::
LNDAYT HOOTd ONNOHD
A3S0d0ud

UL D

18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L

NOISNALKE HYaY " [—— WOISNILIE BY3H
L 3N FHL WO AWM WO'S DRIV 3N TV MIN THL WOHS AYMY WIS
M L N
L El Hn’ y y
WVIDONYH 'SV "SHIN ¥ W

vam

ANOAYT HOOTd ONNOYD 0350d0Hd ANOAYT HOO0T4 ONNOHD 0350d0Hd

NIOQUVD HvIY

LELEVERLE]
e TV ALEYA @
TIVM ALV 20 MY WOus
20 3NITD WO i
135440 Wiegs
=5 o T
Uvaay aanval IvEHY 03AVd)
EXTU - N ; L _.— | _-— ... e o . .
. et : H = 2222 2
LT AN | ATH ) mfl—q ] ﬁ 9@— i
s CIeSE ANSSIDNINNYIE ¥ Le1e. | S : £ B 28
m @ M =4
“HE = Y3HY O3HIA0D] ¥ Y =
S L — o ane 05¥Z+
YIANIANIHILIA 03504084 :ﬂv.ﬂo.. ﬁ“?— HIANIMNIHILIN 0350408d
| -
& L] K ™
LN
~ oninzdo M3 "~ owinzdo ma -
g |,
— EO%.HQQNM_ZE WOOH DNINIO e
@ > ABE07 H30WY ABE07 4304V § > @
r =
m m
=<
= — —— — S— g =
= m ooszs | o 00T : %
3DVHVD 035040ud To =i JDVHYD 035040ud
L 1 L
MO OBES. LI - o ) [ , AN FoNIS
TIVA HIHE TTDNIS DHILSE n 1 : | § DNILSIXI
CEE| | g
. g
SHHOM ANY 30 LNTWIININNOD b _Wu
O O LNIREIHOY NILLIMAM NIV L8O = =
ANY ALUIHO0NA LNIIVIOY 40 SHINMO NO m_
FHULON LIV TTVM ALY JANIS OL SHINMO i
) " " i
SHYOM ANY 30 LNINIONINNOD OL MOIHd m m
IALTHOHLAY TY20 THL WOt TYASHAJY NIVAAO ONY
GHIMH NIVHO 3O M3M3E DITEN SHL NIHLIM ¥ NO
SHHOM MIN ANY HOd OHVOE HALYM Y307
LM FEIVI OL HITUNEUNIITD
"~ ooe ooce [ B T
WHOM HOIYE 004 M3N STLONTO =
WHOM HIOTE 001 MIN SILONIQ s ooz o
NOLLLLYV A QNLS HIENIL
00L M3N SILONIQ T ANOHd

“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLWINNFNOD N OY3Y 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEID ANY ONY
FmoL Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
‘SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

Page 259



Y 20-19- 1102 ONINNY1d

O IR BT | VLS DAMYE
EIWST sy sy W
wva araR A8 A s uvE ITVIS

~|_|_|_|_|_|_

wg wg wi 0

FREE[::
LNOANT BOOT 15414
Q300U

UL O

l8e gan
(x353700IW) S3AVH
aQvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L1
LI

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

vam

LHOIFH SN TIVM AL,
0L HOOT4 SALONIO 0S¥T+ T
LNOAYT HOOd 15814 03S040Ed LNOAYTH00T4 1SHId 0350d0ud
NIQHVD HvIH CECETEFTER]
L] uva ANTRONTRY AT e @
EEN ANSHI ONINNYTE ¥ i Lo 1D b
wls =
s wa - = o 05 g —
= e e i = 3
| = e =
H 3LINSNI E=0 -y =] 3LINSNI
| o3sodoud H - hoi 4o0a doon 3 Q350d0dd
W ~ == = - "
@ = )
- B T 1 [ &
] &
. i | oo
OEFE+ 05T
WOOUHLYE WOOuHLYE =)
|IIL Aliwvd Alwvd [ eesmmesemasn
9 0350404 03504044 4 s
r—1 1 S —_— |
@ _m dnso 05¥Z+ 05¥Z+ CdAs .m @
a m N L WOOHO38 I WoOuO38 “Noe m
2 Ao L
5 I == = |
05FZ+ | DNIONV ONIONVT | 05FZ+
£WODHO38 03S0d0Hd | & 1 i £ WOOHO38 035040dd
EMHOM ANY 30 LNIWIININNOD
O MO ININITHOY NILLIMA NIVLEO HEH a6 5 1 — — f H 3N 33N3d
NV ALIJOHA INIVIOY 30 SHINMO NO TIVM HIME TIONIS DNILSKT T : - - owusna
BHION L9V TIVM ALY AHIS OL SHINMS
SHYOM ANY 30 LNINIONINNOD OL MOIHd
IALTHOHLAY TY20 THL WOt TYASHAJY NIVAAO ONY
‘SN NIVHO 8O MIM3S DITEN SHL NIHLIM ¥0 NO
SHHOM MIN ANY 404 OHVOR HALVM TV20T S
LM FEITT 01 HIAUNGAND
WHOM HOIYE 004 M3N STLONTO
WHOM HIOTE 001 MIN SILONIQ s
NOLLLLYV A QNLS HIENIL
00L M3N S3LONIO T
[ oote T e T
"SONIMYHO ANVATTEH TT¥ HAIM
NOUSNAFNGS NI OY3Y 38 0L SHIMYNG SIHL T — o

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEID ANY ONY
FmoL Tz

ANOHA

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
‘SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SOMMYED JOHS U0 MUOM, ANY TMOHING
R Tov AdesA

S04

Page 260

5L

oo8L



Y 0L-19-1102 ONINNY1d

BT I SIS SO

1052 sy L o
vy RO DD T HYE IVIS
we wg wip 0 e
3015 ONVH 1431 NOIGNGLG vl
ro— ~NOILYA3 T3 3015 03504084 Amicle TiDeeE daaniciit
SNOILYAZTE 30iS
Q38040

186 an ' a3 e v
(X3S3100IN) SIAVH 1 o e e T o e Tttt e et e (O BT [T
T ! e e By TS G it sk
IR Rl L L o s e w1 e e || unanauseomsome
PRE i B 13 3 i A R 0 M| s B A B i

SIOONYM SV SHN § HN —‘

Tk DD 7

am

W
g
g
g
§

.

AAON LIV TTVM ALHYd ANTS OL SHANMO

SHHOM ANY 40 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOMHd

i

;

gﬂ

i

§§§§ g
o
]

|
H

i

|

1

]
[

“INSMD
SHL OL 03LHOCIH ADNVAIUIED ANY ONY
2801 Y 2

"ONIMYI0 SIHL 3TYIS 10N OO 'L
‘SALON

" 13A1 ONNOHD WO 0052 |
T 73A3710NNOWD WOMA 00¥E

Page 261



v | 60-19- 1102 |

HOHEATY IR ] |

£V1052 sy sy TG
R TR AR A T

6133HS
SNOILVAIYTE MV ¥ INOHS
IS040Nd

Tk Dl

18€ £an
(x3sTN00N) SIAVH
QYoM 3N 6L 9 44

L3

SI0ONYH 5V SHN § HAN

wam

ONY ALHIJOUd AINIIVITY S0 SHINMO NO
AAON LIV TTVM ALHYA ANTS OL SHANMO

SHMOM ANV 30 INIWIONINNOD 0L MO
PLIHOHANY TY20T BML WO TVACHAJY NIVIBO ONY
ENMY NIVHO 4O M3IM3IS DI T8N IHL NSHLIM ¥O NO
SWHOM MIN ANY 4O OHYOE HILYM T¥2I07
LM ISV OL HIOUNSANITD

MIN SILONID

HHOM M08 001 MIN SALONIQ “CoTTEET

NOWILYVG ONLS WFaNIL
001 MIN SILONID

ggg!.:‘;s
NOULONAMNGD N OY3Y 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

ONINNY

SNLVIS SO |

NOWLWASTI HV3H 0350408d

NOLLYASTS YV3H 0350d40%d

Page 262



Y 80-19-1102 ONINNY1d

O I B SIS DAMYHO
EVMSE sy sy W
v AR AR NADHO T Yy ITVIs

_|_|_L|_|_|_

wg wg wi 0

EFEE[:
ANOANT 400Y
A3S0dOud

UL D

18 gEn
(¥353100IN) SIAVH
OvoH 31LLN 6L 9 L

Laaoud

WIOONYY SV SHN § MW

vam
ANOAYT J00H 035040 1NOAVT 4008 Q3S040Nd
N3QUVD HvIH NIQHYD HvIH
&c &. TIVM ALHvd B, wv
L] uva ANTRONTRY AT ¢ 2 N <
. %N S i BN 7
s oriese INSE DMINNYY ¥ : "

i
Ve

®| w M 2| ©
m AN BDOR — m
AE / annzoan | O | ann 3o, N
HeiH i), ) S T - : | awnaowas
TIVM HOIE TIDNIS ONILSTC J ! % WA = = b BN, e

;...\.% /a 8 3 : N

ch

1= ="

/ ¥

Y 2 =

SHHOM ANY 30 LNIWIININROD 1 =

DL HOMHd 'LNINIINOY NILLIMM NIVLEO g :

ONY ALNIOH LNIOVIOY 40 SHINMO NO i < - = = N
AMAON LIV TTYM ALHYA SANIS OL SHANMO

SHMOM ANY 30 LNINIINIWNOD OL HOIHd

SHHUOM MIN ANY HOJ OHVORE HALYM TV20T
HAM ISV OL ¥30WNSANIITD

WHOM HIHE 001 MIN SALONID

HHOM M08 001 MIN SILONIQ “STTTIET
NOUWLLHY ONLS HIBWIL

00L M3N SILONIQ T

“FONIMYHO AINVATTEE 1TV HUM
NOLWINNFNOD N OY3Y 38 OL ONIMYHO SIHL '€

AN3MD
3HL OL O3LHOAIH ADNVAIUIEID ANY ONY
ECL.T 1Tz

"ONIMYI0 STHL 3TVIS 10N OO 'L
‘SALON
LMD VLY B
DN BHL RO TS 40N 00

SO 05 O MM ANY DMDNIMIO
W04 To¥ Adesan

S04

Page 263



Mapping Ordnance

1 179700 N

1179616 N

Copyright 2012

sourced from Survey” A ;
w——. Y N Location Map
(1 - w woow |
o . o — |
— [=3 o o |
3 8 S 3 ;
B b 5 © !
179816 N |
I
179800 N |
179700 N
179616 N |
g @ 2 g |
8 g e 5 |
[+ [=] o -y |
m m m m [
Produced 03/01/2012 from the Ordnance Survey
National Geographic Database and incorporating
surveyed revision available at this date. © Crown 17-19 Little Road
Hayes
Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without UB3 3BT
the prior permission of Ordnance Survey
0 20 40
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered
trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping Scale 1:1250

agency of Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Supplied By: A Boville Wright
Serial number: 001017307
Plot Centre Coordinates: 510012, 179716

Page 264




[

El Suk
Lﬂhhmhml

“hiark

f]—:_l

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

the autharity of the Head of Committee

Site Address

Hayes

17-19 Little Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Central & Stotbes

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
62383/APP/2013/265 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November

2013




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE MOORCROFT COMPLEX HARLINGTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use of Units 11 and 12 (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three bedroom

Residential Units (Use Class C3) and reinstatement of rear conservatory.
LBH Ref Nos: 3043/APP/2012/1093

Date Plans Received: 04/05/2012

Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/05/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/05/2012

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 266



SIOADAING 3§ SIIUURLJ “SIINIYILY
SLOALIHOUY NNIA ATVA
’

-~

NYId 311S
ONIMVHA

NYHLYN AHHYD
INAD

88N 'X383100IN
‘NOQONITIH

‘avos NOLONITHYH
‘L4OHOHOOW 218 L1 SLINN
|€or

T e,

O3INIVLTH SID0TH ONY S3THL ._u-ﬂ_

AVOY NOLONITyyH

Page 267




e AO_OANIAN Y

V[ 1-6L0p i

ZLHIHYIN A1va

CAAH N ONIMYHO 08 AIWH
e "y

' ™
SPELET-S6RID  NASATAUIN ‘NOGONITIIH H0074 ANNOYD HOO0Td LsHid

“UVOH NOLONITHVH “4510H HOIH

SI04AING 7 SIIUUEL] *SIPNIYILY
SLOALIHOMY NNAA ATVA = ,IA 2L LINn LL LINN ZL LINN LL LIND
\ J —

( SNOILYAZ13 ® 40O ) <
1SHI4 'ANNOYD ONILSIX3 SY T
ONLAWYHT 1 o
NVHLYN AHHYO ! - E— 3 J— - [ I [ T
ANAILY 4 {
| ﬁ }
88N 'Xx3s31aam | L _
‘NOGONITIH [ — [
‘a¥0N NOLONITHVH L
'140HOHOOWN 248 Lb SLINN Voo
\ gor | I | -
4 - ——— -
ATEANASHH LRS00
il preveey
| I —— 1

B

R i e e e R\
Dl e J

!
EE EH 5 0

NOILYAS TS LSS HLHON

Page 268




A OINIEND

\
3| 2-6.9% IR - Z1 LINN BOSHCHNOSS LLLIND
o "N NIV 051 avos ™ ) _ . [1

2L LINN HOOT4 LsHId b LINN

SPELET-S6R10  NASATAANN "NOUDNITTIH _
SOVOH KOLONTTEVH “3510H HOIH

S10£240NS 3 SIIUE]S SPNYIIY \ ’ & - al 8 1 | : i
SLOALIHDHUY NNAA ATVA

L. S ! d _

( SNOILYAZTE ANY HOOT | - —

15414 "ONNOYD A3S0d0Hd SY v
oNisvia | _|

SNINID INSHOLM

m ONINIG INSHOLIN oT8)

NVHLYN AduvD | | _H
INATDY I [ole

AN

88N 'X3s310aIN

‘NOQONITIH H_ | [ |
'avod NOLONITHYH L 2

‘LA0HDHOOW 218 L1 SLINN |
dor | a7 £

ozl R

s | — e | M

a . F
" - | H Y ——— —
B e — J I i ! A 321440
I L% I L S E ALY B . (AN
ACLAHASAH LIIH A L o _ -, E I - .
wm

I — e — ———
ﬁ V T _.

somg A . amll | zo38 ! E
B | : -

L = C

aunsa

ava SINERAIY ! — ) I —— - - = | b = S Y . \

B o o — _ C e | {

T vy DGRV NI _

B W TRICON 0K H | | | .
AHOLYANTINGD L T 1 B

ooam .

- .

o La3e
oy i

L . T NI & L ass 7 i 3
NI 1l . g/ ]
=

|
(

o

NOILYASTS 1SYS HLNOS NOILWAZTI LS3IM HLNOS NOLLYATTT LSYE HLHON

1 Ly T o mn

AHOLVAHISNOD ‘;

Pagg%g




Address: Units 11 & 12 Moorcroft, Harlington Road, Hillingdon UB8 Drawing:4679-11
Title: Location Plan Scale: 1:1250 Date:March 2012

]

i

I

i\

. a8 i
*. Hillingdon Manor *=

b School
-(Special Needs)

Dale Venn Architects

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

) ™ 10 5 0 Metres 20 30 40 50
;-

‘/ Scale 1:1250 Page 270

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346



S

.'._/
e

“ ,,;'::» .

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

The Moorcroft Complex
Hadington Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
3043/APP/2012/1093 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
November | ., . (0~
Central & S@gﬂ:hﬁ 2013 TTLILLIINAI LN

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE MOORCROFT COMPLEX HARLINGTON ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use of Units 11 and 12 (Use Class B1(a) to 2 x three bedroom
Residential Units (Use Class C3) and reinstatement of rear conservatory
(Application for Listed Building Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 3043/APP/2012/1094

Date Plans Received: 04/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/05/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/05/2012

Central & South Planning Committee - 05 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 272



SIOADAING 3§ SIIUURLJ “SIINIYILY
SLOALIHOUY NNIA ATVA
’

-~

NYId 311S
ONIMVHA

NYHLYN AHHYD
INAD

88N 'X383100IN
‘NOQONITIH

‘avos NOLONITHYH
‘L4OHOHOOW 218 L1 SLINN
|€or

T e,

O3INIVLTH SID0TH ONY S3THL ._u-ﬂ_

AVOY NOLONITyyH

Page 273




e AO_OANIAN Y

V[ 16291 s

ZLHIHYIN A1va

CAAH N ONIMYHO 08 AIWH
e "y

' ™
SPELET-S6RID  NASATAUIN ‘NOGONITIIH H0074 ANNOYD HOO0Td LsHid

“UVOH NOLONITHVH “4510H HOIH

S10£IAING 3 SIIUUR]J SPNYIIY

SLOALIHOUY NNAA ATVA = zb 1NN 1L LIND Zk LNn LLINN
L8 A PP
( SNOILVAST3 7 4004 ) N4
1SH13 'ONNOYD ONILSIX3 SV T
INIVHA |
HLYILENS L —q —d s J—— J T — - J— =
ANAILY 4 {
| _H 1
gan 'xas3aain _ N
‘NOGONITIH [ — [
‘QYOY NOLONITHVH .
'14OHDHOON Z18 11 SLINN Vo
L dor | | L
»
' £ WIS TY A =
ATEANASHH LRS00
il preveey
] I — 1

s |
3]

R i e e e R\
Dl e J

!
EE EH 5 0

NOILYAS TS LSS HLHON

Page 274




A OINIEND

\
3| 2-6.9% IR - Z1 LINN BOSHCHNOSS LLLIND
o "N NIV 051 avos ™ ) _ . [1

2L LINN HOOT4 LsHId b LINN

SPELET-S6R10  NASATAANN "NOUDNITTIH _
SOVOH KOLONTTEVH “3510H HOIH

S10£240NS 3 SIIUE]S SPNYIIY \ ’ & - al 8 1 | : i
SLOALIHDHUY NNAA ATVA

L. S ! d _
s

SNOILYAZTE ANY HOOT | L y _H

15414 "ONNOYD A3S0d0Hd SY v
oNisvia | _|

& | DONINIQ INIHOLN
» ONINID INHOLIH I3

NVHLYN AduvD | | _H
INATDY I [ole

AN

88N 'X3s310aIN

‘NOQONITIH H_ | [ |
'avod NOLONITHYH L 2

‘LA0HDHOOW 218 L1 SLINN |
dor | a7 £

ozl R

s | — e | M

a . F
" - | H Y ——— —
B e — J I i ! A 321440
I L% I L S E ALY B . (AN
ACLAHASAH LIIH A L o _ -, E I - .
wm

I — e — ———
ﬁ V T _.

somg A . amll | zo38 ! E
B | : -

L = C

aunsa

ava SINERAIY ! — ) I —— - - = | b = S Y . \

B o o — _ C e | {

T vy DGRV NI _

B W TRICON 0K H | | | .
AHOLYANTINGD L T 1 B

ooam .

- .

o La3e
oy i

L . T NI & L ass 7 i 3
NI 1l . g/ ]
=

|
(

o

NOILYASTS 1SYS HLNOS NOILWAZTI LS3IM HLNOS NOLLYATTT LSYE HLHON

1 Ly T o mn

AHOLVAHISNOD ‘;

Page;C%S




Address: Units 11 & 12 Moorcroft, Harlington Road, Hillingdon UB8 Drawing:4679-11
Title: Location Plan Scale: 1:1250 Date:March 2012

]

i

I

i\

. a8 i
*. Hillingdon Manor *=

b School
-(Special Needs)

Dale Venn Architects

Chartered Architects, Planners & Surveyors
High House, Harlington Road,
Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3HX

) ™ 10 5 0 Metres 20 30 40 50
;-

‘/ Scale 1:1250 Page 276

Tel:01895 237345 FAX:01895 237346



Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

The Moorcroft Complex
Hadington Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
3043/APP2012/1094 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
November
Central & Stuth’” 2013

Gl I R VO RO
I CIMTICIR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 278



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 98 Pole HIll Road, Hayes    10668/APP/2013/2344
	7 9 Baxter Close, Hillingdon       38913/APP/2013/2254
	8 Land rear of 37 - 39 Wimbourne Avenue, Hayes      63342/APP/2013/1168
	9 The Industry, Yeading Lane, Hayes     69267/APP/2013/1647
	10 151 Charville Lane, Hayes      1590/APP/2013/2369
	11 Great Harmondsworth Barn (Adjacent to Manor Court), High Street, Harmondsworth        27256/APP/2013/1444
	12 Great Harmondsworth Barn (Adjacent to Manor Court), High Street, Harmondsworth        27256/APP/2013/1445
	13 17 - 19 Little Road, Hayes      62383/APP/2013/265
	14 The Moorcroft Complex, Harlington Road, Hillingdon            23043/APP/2012/1093
	15 The Moorcroft Complex, Harlington Road, Hillingdon            23043/APP/2012/1093
	16 Enforcement Report
	17 Enforcement Report
	18 Enforcement Report
	Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

